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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the members of Associated Power Structures Private Limited
Report on the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements ol Associated Power Structures
Private Limited (“the Company™). which comprise the standalone balance sheet as of 317 March
2024. the standalone statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehiensive income). standalone
statement of cash flows, standalone statement ol changes in equity for the year ended and notes to the
standalone financial statements. including a summary ol material accounting policies and other
explanatory information. (Hereinafier referred to as “Standalone financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act. 2013
(the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rule, 2015, as amended. (*Ind AS™) and other accounting principles gencrally
accepted in India. of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31" March, 2024. its profit and other
comprehensive income. changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards arc further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Fthics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant (o
our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companics Act. 2013 and
the Rules thereunder. and we have fulfilled our other ethical respansibilitics in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Lithics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion on the standalone financial statement.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thercon
I

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including annexures to
Board's Report. Corporate Governance and sharcholders information but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thercon. The above-referred information is
expected to be made available to us after the date of this audit report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thercon.

In connccliun x\ilh our umlil ol lhc H‘l’ll]d‘ll(mc Iinzmciul statements. our rc&pnmihi]ilx' ie o rc:-id lhc

Iﬁcl m tr}u ation 1s materially inconsistent with ||'IL standalone Im.mu.ll Hl(IlLIHL‘IIi\ or our knowledge

=/ obtained uun;__ the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
|0 \j".dodr‘la
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When we read the information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take appropriate actions

necessitated by the circumstances & the applicable laws and regulations.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s management and Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income. changes in equity & cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. including the accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and deteeting
frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material

misstatement. whether due to fraud or error:

In preparing the standalone financial statements. management is responsible for assessing the
Company s ability to continue as a going concern. disclosing. as applicable. matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so:

That Board of Directors arc also responsible for overseeing the company 's linancial reporting process
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a
suarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate. they could reasonably be expeeted (o influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs. we exercise professional judament and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identily and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements.
whether due to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
and obtain audit evidence that is sulficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error. as fraud may involve collusion. forgery. intentional  omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control:

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order 10 design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
__Act. 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
212 Adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
confrols:
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o Evaluate the appropriateness ol accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management:

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis ol
accounting and. based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exisls
related 1o events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. IFwe conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate. to modily our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company 10 cease to continue as a going concern:

o [valuate the overall presentation. structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures. and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation:

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that. individually
or in aggregate. makes it probable that the economie decisions o a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work:
and (ii) 1o evaluate the effeet of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters. the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable.
related salcguards,

Other Matter:

Attention is drawn to the fact that the audited standalone financial statements of the Company for the
vear ended 31 March 2023 were audited by erstwhile auditors whose report dated 24" August 2023,
expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited standalone financial statements. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

| As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order. 2020 (“the Order™). issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act. 2013, we
give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. o
the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act. we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audit:

(b)-Incour opinion, proper books of account as required by Taw have been kept by the Company so
fards.it appears [rom our examination ol those books,
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(¢) The Standalone Balance Sheet. the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss including other
comprehensive income, standalone changes in equity and the Standalone Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account:

(d) In our opinion. the aloresaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(¢) On the basis of the written representations reecived from the directors as on 317 March. 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors. none of the directors is disqualificd as on 31sl
March. 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms ol Section 164(2) of the Act:

() With respeet to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness ol such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure B",

) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
I'l of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given (o us:

s

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its linancial position in its
linancial statements. refer note no. 38.

ii. The company has made provision as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards. for material foreseeable losses. il"any. on long term contract including derivative
contracts.

i, As per information and explanation given to us. there is no amount that required to be
transterred to Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.,

iv. a) The Management has represented. to the best ol its knowledge and belief that. no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies). including foreign entitics ("Intermediaries”). with the understanding. whether
recorded in writing or otherwise. that the Intermediary shall. whether, directly or indircetly
lend or invest in other persons or entitics identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behall of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee. security or the
like on behallof the Ultimate Beneliciaries:

b) The Management has represented. 1o the best of its knowledge and beliel that. no tunds
have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties™). with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or
otherwise. that the Company shall. whether. directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall” of the Funding
Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee. seceurity or the like on
behalf o the Ultimate Beneficiaries: and

¢) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11{¢) as provided
contain any material misstatement.

- EFhere is no dividend declared or paid during the year by the Company and hence
sions of section 123 of the companies Act. 2013 are not applicable.
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vi. Based on our examination which included test checks. the company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books ol account which has a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not
come across any instance ol audit trail ltature being tampered with.

For Shah Mehta & Bakshi
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 103824~

==y
(Daxal Pandya) “1
Partner
M No. 177345
UDIN: 204 (17345 BKBFKR 8126
Place: Vadodara

Date: BO%SQP‘IZEM ber 'Do2Yy

,\i
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Annexure-A to the Independent Auditors” Report

The Annexure-A. referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on
the standalone linancial statements lor the year ended 317 March 2024, we report that.

i According 1o the information and explanation given 1o us, the Company has maintained proper
(a)A) records showing full particulars including the quantitative details and situation of I‘mpt.‘ll\ Plant &
| E qulpmull

i The C ompany LiLlLH not hold any intangible assets and accordingly. the requirements under paragraph

(a)13) 3(ia)B) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order. 2020 (“the Order™) are not applicable to the
Lompqn\

i(b) The Company has formulated a phased program for pll\wml \uilmmun Ui [I\l..Ll assets. designed to

| cover all items over a period of three vears. According to the program. the company has during the

| vear, physically verified the relevant asscts. In our opinion. the frequency of the verification is

| reasonable having regard 1o the size of the company and the nature of its assets. According to the
information and explanations given to us. no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification:

i(c) - On the basis of our examination of the records of 1|u. G ompany. the title d::u Is ol all the immovable
plupurllc as disclosed in the financial statements. are held in the name of the Company as at the
Balance Sheet date:

i () ' The Company has not revalued any ol its Properts. Plant and Equipment during the year dnd hence
| JLy
reporting under clause 3(i)d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

i(¢) The Company does not have any proceedings initiated or pending for holding any benami property

| under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act. 1988 and rules made thereunder. Hence the
requirements under paragraph 3(i)(e) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order™)
are not apy }!n.ubIL to the (umpdn\

i (a) /\ ccording to lhe information and explanations given h\ the Management. the inventory have been
physically verified by the Management at reasonable intervals. Considering the size of the Company.,
the frequency of verification is reasonable and the procedures are adequate. No discrepancics have
been noticed on such verification:

i (b) The Company has working capital limits sanctioned from banks or financial institutions exceeding
Rs. 5 crores during the year and the discrepancics i any in quarterly filed retuns or statements with
the books ol accounts are mentioned in Note 30 to the standalone financial statements:

lii The Company has made investments in. provided guarantee to il any. and granted unsecured loans to
_ companies. firms. Limited Liability Partnerships. to other partics. it any during the year, in respect of
, .
which

(a) The Company has provided unsccured loan 1o Employee with aggregate amount
granted/provided during the year is Rs. 22.08 lakhs during the year and where balance
outstanding as at Balance Sheet date is Rs. 11,72 lakhs.

| Further, as informed to us. the company had also provided a temporary advance 1o onc of its
related party with aggregate amount granted/provided during the year incl. Interest charged is
amounting to Rs. 19.60 lakhs during the year and where balance outstanding as at Balance Sheet
date is Rs. 315,006 lakhs:
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(b) In our opinion. the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant ol loans,
during the vear are. prima facic. not prejudicial to the Company's interest:

(c) The repayment of principal and payment of interest is as stipulated and the same are regular:
(d) In respect of the aforesaid loan, there is no amount which is overdue for more than ninety days:

(e) No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same parties:

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(iii)(1) is not applicable:

Iv The Company has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013
in respect of loans granted. investment made. and guarantee and securities provided, as applicable;

V The Company has not accepted any deposits or the amounts which are deemed 1o be deposits within
the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
| the rules framed there under. therefore. the provisions of paragraph 3(v) ol the Order are not
applicable to the Company:

[ Vi | We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules

- preseribed by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of
the Act and are of the opinion that prima facie. the prescribed accounts and records have been made
and maintained. However. we have not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view
to determine whether they are accurate or complete:

vii (a) In-our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authoritics undisputed
statutory dues including Goods and Service tax. Provident Fund. Employees' State [nsurance,
Income-Tax. Sales-Tax. Service Tax. duty of Customs. duty of Excise. Value Added Tax. Cess and
any other material statutory dues applicable 1o it.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of the aforesaid dues. were outstanding, as on 31 March 2024. for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable:

vii(b) There are no statutory dues of referred in sub-clause (@) that has not been deposited on account of
X |
disputes except following:
o .| Amount Period to which | Forum  where -
Name ol | Nature of : . | Remarks, il
; (Rs. In | the amount | dispute is
the Statute | the dues . any
lakhs) relates pending
Excise Duty
Central (neluding 2015 Commissioner ol
CENAre % L S510N€r ¢ ¥
L\"i":, Kt interest and | 8§3.29 2016. Aoviisensle NA
“NCISC > . / bt
‘ penalty 2016-2017 PI
thercon)
, Excise Duty
[ s (Including
Central i v o 5 s e A ,
Biisico At interest and | 556.34 2007-2017 CESTAT NA
o penalty
thercon)
: . Commissioner of
[ [ Income Tax | Income Tax | .. P MR ;
At Dispuic 35.44 AY.2019-2020 Income lax | NA
| ! . =
i ~~ I (Appeals)
Q

“[Note: Pre-deposit in above cases is in aggregale amounting to Rs. 16.29 Lakhs|
l_.;,. - - - - - .

Vadodara|
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Viii The Company has no transactions which were not recorded in the honlm nf account. have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act.
1961 (43 of 1961):

N (a) The Lompam Ims not dd’ml[ul in repayment of Iu.lm or other bonm\mm. or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender:

2 — e = e . L
ix (b) | h:: nmpan\ is not du.huc P willful ch,hnlllu h\ any hdnl\ or !nmnn.ml institution or mhu quiu
ix(c) The Lomp.m\ |‘|;l‘: LllI|1/u.1 the fund of term lu n Io: the purpose forw Imh the loans were obtained:
! ix (d) We report that no funds raised on sllorl—lcrm basis have been used for long-term purposes by the
Company:
| 3
| txie) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account ol or to meet the
obligations of'its subsidiaries. associates or joint ventures:
| ix () We report that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
i subsidiaries. joint ventures or associate companies:
N (a) [n our opinion and according to the information and the explanation given to us. the Company has
| not raisc-.l moneys by way ol initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)
! during the year and accordingly the reporting under clause no. x(a) ol the order is not applicable:

X (b) According to the information and explanations given o us and on the basis of the books and records
ol the Company examined by us. the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement ol shares /fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under
audit and hence. the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

| xi(a) During the course of our examination ol the books ol account and records of the Company. carried

' out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the
information and explanations given to us. we have neither came across any incidence of fraud on or
by the Company noticed or reported during the year. nor we have been informed of any such case by

i the man: suumnl.

— . - e St e

xi (b) No report under suh seetion (12) of section 1 1 ol the Lumpdmu Act has been filed in Form ADT-4
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 20014 with the Central
(;U\’LII]IHL‘IH [llllil‘l!.’ the year and up to the date of this report.

', i R e = —
| xife) Whistle hlm\-cr pnlic_\r is not applicable to the company and hence reporting under this clause is not
, applicable:

Xii In our opinion and according to the information and the explanation given to us. the Company is not
a Nidhi company and accordingly the reporting under clause xii (a) to (¢) ol the order is not
applicable to the Company.

Xiii

In our opinion and according to the 1n[0|nmlmn ttnd explanation given (o us, ;lH I|l<. transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Standalone FFinancial Statements as required by

| the applicable accounting standards:

The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.
The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of this audit report, for the period under
audit have been considered by us. in determining the nature. timing and extent of our audit

“procedures.
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entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him and accordingly
the compliance under llu pr ovisions ol section ]LJ" ui Lhc( nmpamu Act. 2013 are not (Ippllhdhll.

NVi (a)The Company is not required to be registered undm Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of ]ndm
Act. 1934 and therefore. the provisions ol paragraph 3(xvi) (a). (b) and (c) of (the Order are not
applicable:

(b)In our opinion. there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions. 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause
3(xviid)y of the Order is not applicable:

Xv In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the Company has not l
|

Xvii Ihe Company has not incwred any cash losses during the current financial year or in the

immediately preceding linancial vear,

Xviii ['here has been resignation ol the statutory auditors during the vear. However. there are no objection
or issues or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.

Xix On the basis of the financial ratios. ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilitics. other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board o Directors and Management plans and based on our examination ol the
evidence supporting the assumptions. nothing has come to our attention. which causes us o believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Campany is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within
a period of one vear from the balance sheet date:

We. however. state that this is not an assurance as 1o the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the Tacts up 1o the date ol the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all habilities falling duc within a period ol one year from the
balance sheet date. will get dischareed by the Company as and when they (all due:

ax(a) The company is not required to transfer unspent amount of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
& to a fund specilied in Schedule VI to the Companies Aet Tor other than ongoing projects. However
xa(b) cumulative unspent amount of CSR linancial year 2015-16 to 2019-20 is amounting to Rs. 19539
lakhs and as informed 1o us. the company is looking for socially relevant project as permissible under
| Schedule VI o the Companies Act. 201 3:

The company has not spent amount towards Caorporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on ongoing
project. Accordingly. reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable for the yea

For Shah Mchta & Bakshi
Chartered Accountants

Registration No. 103824W,)
(Registration No /;{‘\é:f-%}l\ A

TR |

(Daxal Ppandy n) \
Partner

M No. 177345
UDIN: 9qt'TT3H‘jBK.BFKRQIQG

Place: Vadodara

Date: 30th Sefte,m ber '20214

Page 9 of 11



Shah Mehta and Bakshi
Chartered Accountants

Annexure-B: Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub section 3 of section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*“the Act™)

We have audited the internal fiancial controls over financial reporting of Associated Power Structures
Private Limited (“the Company™) as of 31% of March. 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the company lor the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the guidance note on audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India CICAL).
These responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and cfficient conduct of its business.
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding ol its assets, the prevention and detection off
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information. as required under the Companices Act. 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, 1ssued by ICAT and deemed to be preseribed under section 113(10) of the Companies Act.
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and. both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over tinancial
reporting was established and maintained and if’ such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
fimancial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding ol internal financial
controls over financial reporting. assessing the rish that a material weakness exists. and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness ol internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judement. including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone linancial statements. whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidenee we have obtained is sullicient and appropriate o provide a basis (or
our audit opinion on the Company *s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning ol Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally aceepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of" the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions arc recorded as necessary o permit preparation ol standalone financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting prineiples. and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
“acquisi@ion. usc. or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone
Il“mzmciu\f_giptemcnls.

|Vadodara
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override ol controls. material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be delected. Also. projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting (o future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate beeause of changes in conditions. or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

I our opinion. the Company has. in all material respects. an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31" March 2024, based on the internal control over linancial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
ol Chartered Accountants of India.

For Shah Mehta & Bakshi
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 103824 W
/ e [“il\{g\du;)dai'
7 &

(Daxal Pandya) \"fa\ &
Partner NI
Membership No.: 177345

UDIN: 94171 quBKBFkR@wé

Place: Vadodara

Date: So%gef)fﬂmber lop2¢
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» ASSOCIATED POWER STRUCTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
} CIN U 29299G] 1996 P TCO29688

i
_s‘r,,.wﬂ .4.; ALL AMOUNT ARE RUPEES IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH 2024
SrNo. Particulars Note No As at 315t March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
ASSETS
(1) |Non-current assets
La) Property, Plant and Equipiment 1 16460 4.230.82 4.877.37
) Capatal work-in-progress 3 155,18 BT 78.4¢
() Investment Property 1 137015 1.420.71 1,471.13
() Firtancial Assers
) lovestmenes § i34 41596
(i) Loans o SRR 7LET
L] Others 3 90,50 0.2
@) Deferred Tax Assers [Net b1 41,89
(£ Onhier non-current assets 8 133438 55942
RBO00,10 796515
(2 |Lurrent assets
(o) Inventories 9 1190681 BI0ATT 650896
Ib) Financial Assets
11 Invesrments 1 1L EHA4 22618 26220
i | Frade receivables 11 20.059.70 39944 27 8O0
il Cashoand cash equivalents 12 373652 459.75 IR0
o) Bank balances other than cashand cashoequivalenes 13 mEA6AT ARTEAT 1380
vl Other Assets 14 9901 14554 7020
it Oher current assets 15 A,142.06 3,157.55 2.342.95
47,958.90 38,769,135 4406577
Total Assets 56,819.00 A7.374.98 SL028.92
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
alEquiry Share capital 14 230 250.00
(hOher Bguicy 17 LLB0249 14,108.29
2505249 24,458.29
LIABILITIES
11 |Non-current labilities
(4 Financial Liabilirics
i1t Borrowings (B} LEERITY 57702
G iOeher Financial Lishilinics 14 21838 21675
(] Prowisions 20 340,34 LR (1]
10 Dreferred Tax Liabilines (Net) 21 15,92
L406.97 L0728 1,154.79
121 |Current liabilities
(a! Fumancial Liabnlities
(i Borrowings 22 763G T6.060 T.806.20
(i) Trwle Payable 23
“Total outstanding dues of Micro enterprises and soll enterprises 1,236,107 136,27
“Total outstanding dues nrher than Micro and small eneerprises 1375531 | 2oar01
T Eher Fanancial Labilioes 4 Eia.00 72375
(b1 Oher current labilities £ 4] 1ATETS AR50 305,005
10 Provisions 2 14257 14856 15907
tel) Currene Tax Liabilitics (Nex! 1 134,55 - 166,37
28, 234.50 21.235.21 26,415.83
Total Equity and Liabilities 5691900 AT ATAH 52.028.92

=

See accompanying notes fornang pant of the feancial statemenis.
As per our report of even date

For Shah Mehta & Bakshi
Chartered Accountants
FHN: 103524

Daxal Pa-rtd)'.l

(Partner)

Place: Vadodara

vwe - 30 (09 [2024

For and On behalfof the Board of Directors
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L ASSOCIATED POWER STRUCTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

¥
B % ALL AMOUNT ARE RUPEES IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED
Standalone Statement OF Profit And Loss For The Year Ended 31st March, 2024

Sr . For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
No. Fusticat Mol 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
REVENUE
Revenue From Operations 30 61,855.37 4156545
Orcher Income 3l 948.68 935.74
(1) |Total Income 62,804.06 42,501.19
EXPENSES
Cost of Raw material and components consumed 32 42.205.39 2438443
Changes in Inventories of Finished goods and Waork in progress 33 1,956.68 (1,848,538}
Erection, Sub-Contracting and other Project Expenses 34 4656.61 6,953.12
Emplayee Benefits Expense 35 002,635 2,734.98
Finance Costs i6 2.432.26 270712
Depreciation and Amaortisation Expense 24 B18.46 820,14
Ocher Expenses g 573553 6004387
(1} | Total expenses 60,825.58 41,795.27
{111y |Profit before tax (1-11) 1,978.47 705.92
(IV) [Tax expense:
(1} Current tax (539 297.57
12} Deferred tax 1133.56) (74.40)
(3] Income Tax adjustments tor the carlicr years (44.72)
(V] |Profir After tax (H-1V) 144665 527.48
(V1) |Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurements of the defined benefir plans (6451 47.13
- Exquity Instruments through other comprehensive income 932.32 (36.07)
(i) Income tax relating o items that will not be reclassificd to
profit or loss
- Remeasurements of the defined benefic plans 17.24 [11.56)
- Equity Instruments through other comprehensive income (106.66) 4:13
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
- Exchange Difference in ranslating the financial statement of 33108}
Foreign Operation-|V '
Total Other Comprehensive Income 774.40 (29.74)
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (Comprising
(VI|profit and Other Comprehensive Income for the period) 2.221.04 497.74
Vv
Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic S7.87 21.10
(2)Dilured 57.87 2110

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial starements.
As per our report of even dare

For Shah Mchta & Bakshi

Chartered Accountants

FRIN: 103824W

f —
Daxal Pandya

(Partner)

PMlace: Vadodara

I hare 50 quIZDZL'

For and On behalf of the Board of Dirglr

CIN:

(Ajay Parel)

Director

DIN : 00366050

Place : Vadodara

Date : 30 0q202bpue - 3004 | 2024

Director
DIN : 00366002

Place : Vadodara

(.4

[Yogesh Parmar)
Company Secretary
Membership No.: A29262

Place : Vadodara

bae: 30[0q [ 2024
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|3 CIN :U29299G) 19961 TC029688

ALL AMOUNT ARE RUPEES IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED
STANDALONE CASHFLOW STATEMENT AS AT 315T MARCH 2024

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 3ist March, 2023
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit before Tax 197847 0592
Adiustments for
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses A8 H20.14
Finance Costs 2432260 270712
Loss / (Profit] on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipments 1261 16.53
Interest Income (453,38 (37620}
Renral lncome (215,52 52)
Share of Loss/{ Profit) from Joint Venture 143,85
Foreign Currency Transkition resenve 6340
Unrealised Toreign Exchange gain) Loss (net) 137600 139,76
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 4.578.96 J.617.33
Adiustments for:
{Increase) / Decrease In Inventories (3.602.04) i Al
Unirease] / Decrease In Trade Recenvables 69735 7.369.82
Unerease) / Decrease Loans and advanees 254,53 8197
(Increase) / Decrease Non Current Asset (HUELY) 137396
(Increase) / Decrease Ocher Current Assets 1934.58) RU3LA3)
Increase /[ Decrease] Trade pavables 275820 |4,796.890!
Increase / [ Decrease! [In Orher Liabilities and Provisions 3,844.89 37125
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 6,796.35 254057
Income Tay Paid (476,00 1519.22}
NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 6320055 L0215
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital expenditure on Property, Plant and Equipment & intangible assets (a ljmstment of increase/decrease in 1760066 (202000
capital warkan-progress and advances o capital expendinire
Proceeds from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 2206 5.63
Bank balances not considered as cash and cash equivalent {net) (983.80) 74129
Interest Received 43338 ATi.20
Ren Income 215.52 21552
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (1,073.30} 1. 136.6%
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from Curreny/Non Currem Borrowings 40087 {439.67)
Finance Costs Paid (2.377.14) [2nAT.S1)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (1,970.27) (3,097.19}
Effect of exchange rate changes on the balance of cash and cash equivalents held in {breign currencies
[ NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH FQUIVALENTS 3.270,78 irl.hs
E. OPENING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 439.75 EELR
F. CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3,736.52 459.75

See accompanying notes forming part of the finincial seatements,
As per our report of cven dare
For Shah Mehta & Bakshi
Chartered Accountants
FIRN: 103824W

— 7

For and On behalf of the Board

CIN: U2

Daxal Pandya Ajay Parel
(Partner) [Dircctor)
Place: Vadodars N ; S\ 7 ‘(\i“,/ DIN (136
Date = 20 l 09 ' 2024 s cox Place : Vadadara

bwe: 30[09(202 Y
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(Director!
DN : 00366002
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Yogesh Parmar
(Company Secretary)
Membership No.: A29262
Place : Vadidara

Date : 50 IO‘”ZDZ.L[




ASSOCIATED POWER STRUCTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

f:l ) "s Statement of changes in Equity for the vear ended 315t March, 2024
10'7’ (‘J' CIN :U29299G]1996PTC029688
a

et ALL AMOUNT ARE RUPEES IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

A Equity Share Capital

Particulars No. of shares Amount

Eepuiry Shares of 2105 each issued, subseeibed anmd fully paid

Balance as at 1st April, 2022 23,060,000 250,00

Chanaes in cauiry share canital during the vear

|Bakance as ar 31st March. 2023 25.00.000 250000

Changes in cquity share capital during the current vear - -

Balance as at 31st March, 2024 2500000 250000

Other Equity

Equi
. et Retained '
Particulars Instruments FCTR o Total Equity
Earning
through OCI
Asac Ist April, 2022 [A] (24.11) (63.40) 2429580 24,208.29
Addition: [B]
Profic during the year - . 32748 52748
Remeasurements of post-employment benefir obligation, net of tx 3527 3527
Addirion during the year-Equity Instruments through OCI (31.94) - - 131.94)
Addition during the year-FCTR (1306 - 133.06)
Utilised During the year Yot - d6.46
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 (A+B) (56.05) - 24,858.54 2450249
Squity
: e Retained -
Particulars Instruments FCTR : Total Equity
Earning
__through OCIL

As at Ist April, 2023 [A] [56.08) . 24.858.54 24.802.49
Addition: [BB]

Profit during the year - - 144665 1,446,635
Remeasurements of post-employment benefir obligation, net of rax B - 1§1.26) (51.26)
Addinon during the year-Equiry Instruments through OCH 525,66 - - 82566
Balance as ar 31sr March, 2024 (A+B) 769.61 > 26.253.93 27,023.54

As per our report of even date
For Shah Mehta & Bakshi
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 103824W

AT
’ - Ly
——

Dasxal Pandya

(Partner}

Place: Vadodara

vac 13009 fzou.j'\if@-&-;;i:;.}

[Ajay Patel] (Yogesh Parmar)
Director

DIN : 00366002

Director Company Secretary
DIN : 00366050 Membership No.: A29262
Place : Vadodara Mace : Vadodara Place ; Vadodara

pare : 30] 0] 2028paee - 20|05 : 30 09 [ 2024
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mower ”  ASSOCIATED POWER STRUCTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

Company Overview and Material Accounting Policies:

Corporate Information

Associated Power Structures Private Limited, (APS) is one of the reputed EPC companies for
construction of Electric Transmission Lines. Company offers complete solution that include
design, tower testing, and construction of Transmission Line. Company is also manufacturer of
hot dip galvanized Transmission Tower, Substation Structures, Telecom Towers, Windmill
Towers, Solar Structures and Cable Trays. The company is a private limited company incorporated
and domiciled in India having registered office at Vadodara, Gujarat.

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind
AS”) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
(Amendment) Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisions of the Act as applicable.

The financial statements up to the year ended 31st March, 2023 were prepared in accordance with
the Accounting Standards notified under section 133 of the Act read together with paragraph 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (“Indian GAAP”) and other relevant provisions of the Act

as applicable.

These financial statements are the Company’s first Ind AS financial statements and are covered by
Ind AS 101- First time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. The transition to Ind AS has
been carried out from the Indian GAAP which is considered as the ‘Previous GAAP’ for purposes
of Ind AS 101. An explanation of how the transition to Ind AS has affected the Company’s financial
position, financial performance and cash flows is provided in Note 56 of the standalone financial

statements.

These Standalone Ind AS financial statements are presentedin Indian Rupees (INR), which is the
Company’s presentation currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless
otherwise stated.

These Standalone financial statements were approved by the Company’s Board of Directors and
authorized for issue on September 30, 2024.The financial statements have been prepared on
historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments thac are measured ac fair values at the

“end of each reporting period,as explained in accounting policies below.
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Composition of Financial Statements

The financial statements are accordance with Ind AS presentation. The financial statements
comprise:

- Balance Sheet

- Statement of Profit and Loss

- Statement of Changes in Equity
- Statement of Cash Flow

- Notes to Financial Statements

Fairvalue is the price that would be received to sell an assetor paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction betweenmarket participants at the measurement date, regardless ofwhether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value
of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability
if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or
liability at the measurement date.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into
Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair valuemeasurements are
observable and the significance of theinputs to the fair value measurement in its entirery,
whichare described as follows:

« Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1. that are

observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and
o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
1.2 Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with recognition and measurement
principles of Ind AS requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported balance of assets and liabilities, disclosurerelating to contingent liabilities as at the date of
the financialstatements and the reported amount of income and expensefor the period. Estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on ongoing basis.
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The estimates and underlying assumptions made by management are explained under respective
policies. Revisions to accounting estimates include impairment of investment in subsidiary, useful
lives of Property, Plant and Equipment & intangible assets, allowance for expected creditloss, future
obligations in respect of retirement benefitplans, expected cost of completion of contracts,
provisionfor rectification costs, fair value/recoverable amount measurement, etc. Difference, if any,

between the actual results and estimates is recognized in the period in which the results are known.

1.3 Material Accounting Polices

(A) Revenue Recognition: -
(i) Revenue from construction contracts

Performance obligations with reference to Engineering Procurement and Construction (EPC)
contracts are satisfied over the period of time, and accordingly,Revenue from such contracts is
recognized based on progress of performance determined using input method with reference to
the cost incurred on contractand their estimated total costs. Transaction price is the amount of
consideration to which the Company expects to be entided in exchange for transferringgoods
or services to a customer excluding amounts collected on behalf of a third party.

Revenue, measured at transaction price, is adjusted towards liquidated damages, time value of
money and price variations, escalation, change in scope etc. wherever, applicable. Variation in
contract work and other claims are included to the extent that the amount can be measured

reliably, and it is agreedwith customer.

Estimates of revenue and costs are reviewed periodically and revised, wherever circumstances
change, resulting increases or decreases in revenue determination, is recognized in the statement

of profit and loss period in which estimates are revised.

The Company evaluates whether each contract consists of a single performance obligation or
multiple performance obligations. Where the Company enters into multiple contracts with the
same customer, the Company evaluates whether the contract is to be combined or not by
evaluating various factors. Due to the nature of the work required to be performed on many of the
performance obligations, the estimationof toral revenue and cost at completion is subject to many
variables and requires significant judgement. The Company considers its experience with similar
transactions and expectations regarding the contractin estimating the amount of variable
consideration to which it will be entitled and determining whether the estimated variable
consideration should be constrained. The Company includes estimated amounts in the transaction
price to the extent it is probable that a significant reversal of cumulative revenue recognized will
ﬁnt,g_C(;L_lr when the uncertainty associated with thevariable consideration is resolved.
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Contract Costs comprise of costs that directly relate to specific contract, costs that are attributable
to contract activity in general and can be allocated to contract and such other costs as are specifically
chargeable to the customer under the terms of contract.

Progress billings are generally issued upon completion of certain phases of the work as stipulared
in the contract. Billing terms of the over-time contracts vary but are generally based on achieving
specified milestones. The difference between the timing of revenue recognised and customer
billings result inchanges to contract assets and contract liabilities. Contractual retention amounts

billed to customers are generally due upon expiration of the contract period.

The contracts generally result in revenue recognized in excess of billings which are presented as
contract assets on the statement of financial position. Amounts billed and due from customers are
classitied as receivables on the statement of financial position. The portion of the payments retained
by the customer untilfinal contract settlement is not considered a significantfinancing component
since it is usually intendedto provide customer with a form of security for Company’s remaining
performance as specified under the contract, which is consistent with the industry pracrice.
Contract liabilities represent amounts billed tocustomers in excess of revenue recognised till date.
A liability is recognised for advance payments and it is not considered as a significant financing
component since it is used to meet working capital requirementsat the time of project

mobilization stage. The same is presented as contract liability in the balance sheet.

The management reviews and revises its measure of progress periodically and revisions, if any, are
considered based on threshold limit decided by management for each project, depending upon its
nature and size, and change in estimates and accordingly, the effect of such changes in estimates is
recognised prospectively in the period in which such changes are determined.

For contracts where the aggregate of contract cost incurred to date plus recognised profits (or minus
recognised losses as the case may be) exceeds the progress billing, the surplus is shown as contract
asset and termed as “Due from customers”. For contracts where progress billing exceeds the
aggregate of contract costs incurred to-date plus recognised profits (or minus recognised losses, as
the case may be), the surplus is shown as contract liability and termed as “Due to customers”.
Amounts received before the related work is performed are disclosed in the Balance Sheer as
contract liability and termed as “Advances from customer™.

(ii) Revenue from other contracts

Revenue from sale of products is recognized uponsatisfaction of performance obligations

based on an assessment of the transfer of control as per the terms of the contract.
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(111) Revenue from rendering of services is recognised over time as and when the customer receives

the benefit of the Company’s performance and the Company has an enforceable right to payment

for services transferred.

(iv) Others

Dividends are recognized when right to receive payment is established.

Interest income on investments and loans is accrued ona time basis by reference to the principal
outstanding and the effective interest rate including interest on investments classified as fair value
through profit or loss or fair value through other comprehensive income. Interest receivable on
customer dues is recognized as income in the Statement of Profit and Loss on accrual basis

provided there is no uncertainty of realization.

Export benefits are accounted as revenue on accrual basis as and when export of goods take place
and where there is a reasonable assurance that the benefitwill be received, and the Company will

comply with all the attached conditions
Onerous contract

Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognized and measured as provisions.
An oncrous contractis considered to exist where the Company has a contract under which
unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefirs
expected to be received under it. The expected loss is recognised as an expense immediately at

present value.

(C) Operating cycle

Operating cycle for the business activities of the company related to long term contracts i.e.
supply or construction contracts covers the duration of the specific project/ contractincluding the
defect liability period, wherever applicableand extends up to the realization of receivables
(including retention monies) within the agreed credit period normally applicable to the

respective project/contract.

Assets and liabilities other than those relating to long-term contracts are classified as current if it is

expected to realize or settle within 12 months after the balance sheer date.
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(D) Lease

The Company considers whether a contract is, or contains alease. A lease is defined as *a contract,
or part of a contract,that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset)for a period of time
in exchange for consideration’. To apply this definition the Company assesses whether the contract
meets three key evaluations which are whether:

« the contract contains an identified assct, which is either explicitly identified in the contract or

implicitly specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available to the Company.
p ysp ¥ g pany

» the Company has the right to obtain substantially all ofthe economic benefits from use of the
identified asset throughout the period of use, considering its rights within the defined scope of the

contract,

» the Company has the right to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period of
use. The Company assesses whether it has the right to direct *how and for what purpose’ the asset

is used throughout the period of use.

Measurement and recognition of leases as a lessee

At lease commencement date, the Company recognizes aright-of-use asset and a lease liability
on the balance sheet.

The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is madeup of the initial measurement of the
lease liability, any initialdirect costs incurred by the Company, an estimate of anycosts to
dismantle and remove the asset at the end of thelease, and any lease payments made in advance

of the leasecommencement date (net of any incentives received).

The Company depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease
commencement date to theearlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset orthe end of
the lease term. The Company also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when such
indicators exist.

At the commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the
lease payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicitin the lease if that rate

is readily available or the Company’sincremental borrowing rate.
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The Company has elected to account for short-term leases using the practical expedients,
Instead of recognizing a right-of-use asset and lease liability, the payments in relation to these
are recognized as an expense in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Short-

term leases areleases wirch a lease term of 12 months or less.

Certain lease arrangements include the option to extend or terminate the lease before the end
of the lease term. The right-of-use assets and lease liabilities include these optionswhen it is

reasonably certain that the option will be exercised.

Impairment

Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose
of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell
and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not
generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the
recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset

belongs.

Short term Lease

Short term lease is that, at the commencement date, has a lease term of 12 months or less. A
lease that contains a purchase option is not a short-term lease. If the company elected to apply
short term lease, the lessee shall recognise the lease payments associated with those leases as
an expense on either a straight-line basis over the lease term or another systematic basis. The
lessee shall apply another systematic basis if that basis is more representative of the pattern of
the lessee's benefit.

As a lessor

Leases for which the company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease,
Whenever, the terms of the lease transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee, the contrace is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are

classified as operating leases.

Lease income is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on straight line basis over
the lease term

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2019 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Second

Amendment Rules, has notified Ind AS 116 Leases and other interpretations.
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Ind AS 116 scts out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and
disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors. It introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease

accounting model for lessees;

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116, eftective annual reporting period beginning 1st April,
2022 and applied the standard with modified retrospective approach to its leases;

(E) Foreign Currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates (functional
currency). For each foreign operation outside India, the Company determines the
functional currency and items included in the financial statements of each foreign
operation are measured using that functional currency of thatrespective foreign operation.
The functional and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupees (INR). The

financialstatements are presented in Indian rupees (INR).
Accounting for transactions and balances in foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functionalcurrency using the exchange
rates at the dates of thetransactions. Foreign exchange gain and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and fromtranslation of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated inforeign currency at the yearend exchange rate are generally recognized in

profit or loss excepr for transactions entered into in order to hedge.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing acthe date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetaryitems that are measured in terms of historical cost in foreigncurrencies are not

retranslated at year end.

Translation of foreign operations whose functional currency is other than presentation

currency

The results and financial position of foreign operations that have a functional currency

different from the presentation currency are translated in to presentation currency as follows:

» assets and labilities, both monetary and non- monetaryare translated at the rates

prevailing at the end of eachreporting period
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« Income and expense items are translated at the exchange rates at the dates of the

transactions

« resulting exchange differences are accumulated in the exchange differences on translation

of forcign operarions in the statement of changes in equity.

On the disposal of a foreign operation all of the exchange differences accumulated in other
comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign operation attributable to the owners ofthe
Company is reclassified in the statement of profitand loss.

(F) Income Taxes

Income tax expense comprises Current tax and deferred tax. Current and deferred tax are
recognised in the statementof profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax

are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.
Current income taxes

The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates andtax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enactedby the end of the reporting period in the countries where the Company, its

branches and jointly controlled operations operate and generate taxable income.
Deferred income taxes

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in thefinancial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of

taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxabletemporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that raxable profits will be availableagainst which those deductible temporary
differences canbe utilised. Such deferred rax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initialrecognition (other than in a business combination) of
asseesand liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxableprofit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and

~reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits willbe available
.‘" st 'I.‘ -...'. Bt 4
~to allowall or part of the asset to be recovered.
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The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to

recover or settle the carrying amount ofits assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation
authority. Current tax assets and liabilities areoffset when the Company has legally enforceable
right to offsetand intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability

simultaneously.
(G) Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include
cash on hand, deposits held at call with Banks / financial institutions, with original maturitics
of 3 months or less that are readily convertibleto known amount of cash and which are subject

to an insignificant risk of change in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and
short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered

an integral part of the Company’s cash management.
(H) Employee Benefits
a) Defined benefit plan

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five
years or more of service gets a gratuity on post employment at 15 days salary (last drawn
salary) for each completed year of service as per the rules of the Company. The aforesaid
liability is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation made based on Projected unit
credit method ar the end of the financial year. The scheme is funded with an insurance

company in the form of a qualifying insurance policy.

Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensiveincome is reflected immediately in

retained earnings and is not reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss.
b) Defined contribution plan

Payments to defined contribution plan in the form provident fund are recognised as

expense when employees have rendered services entitling them tothe contributions.
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c) Compensated absence

The Company has liabilities for carned leave thatare not expected to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service.
These obligations are actuarially determined by an independent actuary usingthe projected
unit credit method. Remeasurementsas a result of experience adjustments and changes in

actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or loss.
d) Short-term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits such as Salaries, wages, short term compensated absences,
bonus, ex gratia andperformance linked rewards including non-monetarybenefits that are
expected to besettled wholly within 12months after the end of period in which the employees
rendered the related services are recognised in respectof employee services upto the end of
reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to bepaid when the liabilities
are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefits obligations in the
balance sheet.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the

undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.
(I) Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets (or disposal group) are classified as heldfor sale if their carrying amount will
be recovered principallythrough a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This
condition is regarded as met only when the asset (ordisposal group) is available for immediate sale
in its presentcondition subject only to terms that are usual and customaryfor sales of such asset
and its sale is highly probable.Management must be committed to the sale, which should be
expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of

classification.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount
and fair value less coststo sell. The determination of fair value net of cost to sell includes use of
management estimates and assumptions.

Non-current assets classified as held-forsale and the assets of a disposal group classified as held
for sale are presented separately from the other assets in the balance sheet. The liabilities of a
disposal group classified as heldfor sale are presented separately from other liabilities inthe

balance sheet.
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Once classified as held for sale, intangible assets, Property, Plant and Equipment and
investment properties are no longer amortised or depreciated, and equity- accounted investee

isno longer equity accounted.

(J) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to getready
for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost ofthose assets, until such time as the assets

are substantially ready for their intended use or sale and added to cost.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowing pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for

capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as expense inthe Statement of Profit and Loss in

the period in whichthey are incurred.

(K) Inventorics

Raw materials, scraps, construction work in progress, construction materials are stated at lower
of cost and net realizable value. Cost of purchased material is determined on the FIFO Basis.
Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs

of completion and costs necessaryto make the sale. Scrap is valued at net realisable value.

Cost of work-in-progress and finished goods includes material cost, labour cost, and

manufacturing overheads.
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and ContingentAsset

Provisions are recognised when there is present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
a pastevent, it is probablethat company will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable

estimate can be made of the amountofthe obligation.

The amount recognized as expenses for legal claims, servicewarranties and other obligations
are the best estimate of theconsideration required to settle the present obligation at theend of
the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. When a provisionis measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present

obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the

~~“time-yalue of money is material).

o
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A disclosure fora contingent liability is made when thereis a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, butprobably will not, require an outflow of resources. Wherethere is a
possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of

resources is remote, no disclosure is made.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events

not wholly within the control of the Company.

Contingent Assets are not recognised but are disclosed in financial statements when economic

inflow is probable.
(M) Interests in Joint Operations

A joint operation is a Jointly controlled arrangement wherebythe parties have rights to the assets,
and obligations for theliabilities, relating to the arrangement. Joint control is the contractually
agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control. When an entity undertakes
its activities under joint operations, the Company as a joint operator recognises for the assets,
liabilities, revenues, and expenses relating to its interest in a joint operation in accordance with
the Ind AS applicable to the particular assets.

When a Company transacts with a jointly controlled operation in which a Company is a joint
operator (such as asale or contribution of assets), the Company is considered tobe cond ucting the
transaction with the other parties to the jointly controlled operation, and gains and losses
resulting from the transactions are recognised in the Company’sfinancial statements only to the

extent of other parties” interests in the jointly controlled operation.
(N) Financial instruments

Financial instrument is a contract that give rise to a financialasset of one entity and a financial

liability or equity instrumentof another entity.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized whena Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisionsof the instruments. Financial assets except trade receivable and financial

liabilities are initially measured at fair value.

Trade receivables are initially measured at transaction value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities[other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at Fair value through Profitor loss (FVTPL)] are added to or
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deducted fromthe fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, asappropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification and Measurement of Financial Assets

a) Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured atamortisedcost if these financial assets are held
within a businesswhose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cashflows

that are solely payments of principal and intereston the principal amount outstanding,
b)  Financial assets at Fair value through profit or loss(FVTPL)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profitor loss unless it is measured at
amortised cost or at fairvalue through other comprehensive income on initial recognition.
Gains or losses arising on remeasurement are recognised in the Statement of Profit and

Loss.
Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash Aows from
the asset expire,or when it transfers the financial asset and substantiallyall the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset toanother party and does not retain control of the assets. The
Company continues to recognises the assets to the extent of Company’s continuing

involvement.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and thesum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity s
recognized in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognized in profit

or loss on disposal of that financial asset.
Financial liabilities and equity instrumentsClassification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a Company are classified as either financial

- habilities or as equityin accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and

Tt 7 L - R b —
- the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.
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Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity
after deducting allof its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a company arerecognised at the
proceeds received, net of issue costs.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest
method. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising
on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and onlywhen, the Company’s obligations
are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange between with a lender of debtinstruments
with substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original
financial labilityand the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial
modification of the terms of an existing financialliability (whether or not attriburable to the
financial difficultyof the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial
liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is
recognized in profit or loss.

Derivative Contracts

The Company enters into derivative financial instrumentsto hedge foreign currency / price
risk on unexecuted firm commitments and highly probable forecast transactions. TheCompany
formally establishes a hedge relationship betweensuch forward currency contracts (‘hedging
instrument’) and recognised financial instrument (*hedged item’) through a formaldocumentation at
the inception of the hedge relationship in linewith the Company’s risk management objective and
strategy.

Such derivatives financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value ar the date the

derivative contracts are enteredinto and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the

end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit

and Loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedginginstrument, in

which event the timing of the recognition in the Statement of Profit and Loss depends on the
“\TA mature of the hedging relationship and the nature of the hedged item.,
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Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
relating to effective portion as described above are reclassified to the Statementof Profit and Loss

in the periods when the hedged item affects profit or loss.
Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires theissuer to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debror fails to make payments when due

in accordance with the terms of adebr instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by a the Company are initially measured at their fair values and,
if notdesignated asat FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

» the amount of loss allowance determined in accordancewith impairment requirements of Ind
AS 109; and

« the amount initially recognized less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income

recognized in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 115.
(O) Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible assets

Property, Plant and Equipment (except Freehold Land) are stated at cost or deemed cost applied on
transition to Ind AS, less accumulated depreciation/ amortization and impairmentloss if any. Cost of
acquisition / construction includes all directcost net of recoverable taxes and expenditures incurred to
bringthe asset to its working condition and location for its intendeduse. All costs, including finance
costs and adjustment arising from exchange rate variations attributable to Property, Plant and

Equipment till assets are ready to use, are capitalized.

Spare parts are treated as capital assets when they meet the definition of property, plant and

equipment. Otherwise, such items are classified as inventory.
y

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then
they are accounted for, as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.
Any gains or losses on their disposal, determined by comparing sales proceeds with carrying

amount, are recognised in the Statement of Profic or Loss.
Subsequent Expenditure:

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable thar the future economic benefits

. cassociated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.
oA
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De-Recognition:

An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from its use. Any gain or loss arising from its de-recognition
is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset

and is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is de-recognised.

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
property, plant and equipment recognized as at 1st April, 20202 measured as per the Previous GAAP
and use that carrying value as the deemed cost (except to the extent of any adjustment permissible
under any other accounting standard) of the property, plant and equipment.

Capital Work-in-Pogress:

Plant and properties in the course of construction for production, supply or administrative
purposes are carried at cost, less any recognized impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees
and, for qualifying asset, borrowing costs capitalized in accordance with the Company’s accounting
policies. Such plant and Properties are classified and capitalized to the appropriate categories of
Property, Plantand Equipment when completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these
assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences when the asset are ready for their
intended use.

Intangible Assets:

Recognition and measurement:

Intangible assets are recognized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits thar are
attributable to the assets will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the assets can be measured
reliably. Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortization and

accumulated impairment, if any.
De-recognition of Intangible Assets:

Intangible asser is de-recognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an inta ngible asset, measured
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is de-recognized.

(P) Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided using the straight-line method based
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on the life and in the manner prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, and is

generally recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Frechold land is not depreciated.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided based on the useful life and in the
manner prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of the following
categories of assets, where the useful life of the property, plant and equipment have been
determined by the Management based on the technical assessment / evaluation:

Useful lives | Useful lives

Sr. No. | Particular
As per Schedule I1 As per Company’s Assessment

1 | Plant and Machinery 15 Jwols

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and
adjusted if appropriate. Based on technical evaluation and consequent advice, the management
believes thar its estimates of useful lives as given above best represent the period over which
management expects to use these assets.Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-
rata basis i.e. from (upto) the date on which asset is ready for use (disposed of).

(Q) Investment Properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, is classified as
investment property. Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related
transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the
asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefirs associated with the
expenditure will How to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. When part of an investment property is
replaced, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. Investment properties are
depreciated using the straighe-line method over their estimated useful lives. Though the Company
measures investment property using cost based measurement, the fair value of investment property
is disclosed in the notes. The Company has used government registration rates for the purpose of
determining fair value of Land and Buildings.

Depreciation / Amortisation on PPE and Investment Properties
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Depreciation on PPE and investment properties is provided on Straight Line Basis as per the useful

lite prescribed in schedule II of the Companies Act 2013 except for Building where the life of 30-60

years is considered based on internal technical estimates. Depreciation on these assets have been

provided on the net restated book value prospectively over the remaining useful life as per Schedule

IT of Companies Act 2013. Frechold land is not depreciated.

(R) Impairment

a)

b)

Financial asset

The Company recognizes loss allowances on a forwardlooking basis using the expected
credit loss (ECL) modelfor all the financial assets except for trade receivables. Loss
allowance for all financial assets is measuredat an amount equal to lifecime ECL. The
Company recognises impairment loss on trade receivables using expected credit loss
model which involves use of a provision matrix constructed on the basis of historical
credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-lookinginformation as permitted under
Ind AS 109.

The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) thatis required to adjust the loss
allowance at the reportingdate is recognized as an gain or loss in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Non-Financial asset

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are
reviewed for impairment. If any indication of impairment exists, therecoverable amount
of such assets / cash generating units is estimated and impairment is recognized. ifthe

carrying amount of these assets exceeds theirrecoverable amount.

For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest level, for
which there are separately identifiable cash inflows, which are largely independent of the

cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash-generating unit).

Intangible assets with indefinite life are tested forimpairment at every period end.

Impairment is recognized, if the carrying amount of these assetsexceeds their recoverable

amount.
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The recoverable amount is the higher of the fair value less cost of disposal and their value
in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flowsto their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate thatrefleces current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risk specific to the asset for which theestimates of future cash flows
have not been adjusted.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount doesnot exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating
unit) in prior years.A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

(S) Investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointventures

Investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are carried at cost / deemed cost
applied on transition to IndAS, less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Investment in
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are carried at cost and are tested for Impairment in
accordance with Ind AS 36, ‘Impairment of assets’.

(T) Earnings Per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity
share to the extent that they were entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid
equity share during the reporting period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profic or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(U) Cash Flows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the year is adjusted for

the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future

operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing

or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the

Company are segregated. The Company considers all highly liquid investments that are readily
_convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.
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(V) Exceptional item

Exceptional Items include income/expenses that are considered to be part of ordinary
activities, however of suchsignificance and nature that separate disclosure enables theusers
of financial statements to understand the impact in more meaningful manner. Exceptional

Items are identified by virtue of their size, nature and incidence.

(W) Recent Accounting Pronouncement

Ministry of Corporate Affairs("MCA") Notifies new standards or amendments to the
existing standards under companies (India Accounting standards) Rules as issued from time
to time. For the year ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or

amendments to the existing standards applicable to the company.
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.} Notes forming part of Financial Statements
ALL AMOUNTS ARE RUPEES IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED
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3 Capital work-in-progress (CWIP)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Capital Work in Progress 155.18 B4.87
Naorte:
{i] Borrowing cost capitalized as at 315t March 2024 is Rs. 11.33 Lakhs {As at 315t March 2023- Rs.6.68 Lakhs)
CWIP aging schedule
Amount in CWIP for a period of
SN cwip Less than 1 More than3 | Total
12 Years 2-3 Years
Year Year
Asar 31 March 2024
(i) Projects in progress 148.50 6.68 15518
(i1} Projects temporarily suspended
As at 31 March 2023
(i) Projects in progress 6.68 572 59.18 13.29 84.87
(ii) Projects temporarily suspended
Note:- There are no projects whose completion is over due or has exceeded its cost,
3 Capital work-in-progress (CWIP)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
Capital Work in Progress 84.87 78.19
Norte:
(i) Borrowing cost capitalized as at 31st March 2023 is Rs. 6.68 Lakhs (As at 31st March 2022- Rs. 5.72 Lakhs)
CWIP aging schedule
Amount in CWIP for a period of
SN cwip Less than 1 More than3 | Total
1-2 Years 2-3 Years
Year Year
As at 31 March 2023
(i) Projects in progress 6.68 572 59.18 13.29 84.87
(i) Projects remporarily suspended
As at Ist April, 2022
(1) Projects in progress 5.72 59.18 13.29 78.19
(i) Projects temporarily suspended
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4 INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As ac 1st April, 2022

INVESTMENT PROPERTY (at cost less accumulated depreciation)
(a) Land given on Operating Lease (Refer Note 50)

Opening Gross Block 21884 218.84 218.84

Addrion/deletion during the year

Closing Gross Block 218.84 218.84 218.84
Less:

Opening Accumulated Depreciation

Add : Depreciation for the year : 2

Closing Accummulated Depreciation z :
Total Net Block (a) 218.84 218.84 218.84
Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
INVESTMENT PROPERTY (at cost less accumulated depreciation)
(b) Building given on Operating Lease (Refer Note 50)

Opening Gross Block 1,250.41 1,250.41 1,250.41

Addrion/deletion during the year . - -

Closing Gross Block 1,250.41 1,250.41 1,250.41
Less:

Opening Accumulated Depreciation 5042

Add : Depreciation for the year 5156 sn42 -

Closing Accumulated Depreciation 100.98 5042 -
Total Net Block (b) 1,149.43 1,199.99 1,250.41
Particulars As at 315t March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
INVESTMENT PROPERTY (at cost less accumulated depreciation)
(¢} Electrical Installation given on Operating Lease (Refer Note 50)

Opening Gross Block 1.88 1.88 1.88

Addrion/delenion during the year *

Closing Gross Block 1.88 1.8 1.88
Less :

Opening Accumulated Depreciation

Add : Depreciation for the year -

Closing Accumulated Depreciation + c
Total Net Block (c) 1.88 1.88 1.88
Total (A= a+b4c) 1,370.15 1,420.71 147113

(il The Company has adopted Previous Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) as the deemed cost as per the exernprion under Ind AS 101, Accordingly. the
company has set the Net Block as per Previous GAAP as on 1 April, 2022 a5 the Gross block under Ind AS.

5 INVESTMENTS-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 1st April, 2022

OTHER INVESTMENTS (At cost)

Investment in Joint Venture - JV of APSPL - CEC

378.19 433.96 50.79
Adduon/delenion during the year

Add: Share of Profit/{Loss ) 1143.85) (55.77) ELENTA

Fhofall & 5™\ 234.34 378.19 433.96




6 Loans

Particulars As at 315t March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at Ist April, 2022

Loans-At Amortised Cost

-Loans to JV of APSPL and CEC (Refer Note Below) 315.06 577.60 672.87
Total 315.06 577.60 672.87

{Note: The company has provided loans & advances to its Joint Venture i.e. |V of APSPL & CEC for business purpose. The rate of interest charged on the above loan is 5

% p.a.)

7 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 Asat 1st April, 2022
Security Deposits-At Amortised Cost 20.50 B2.50 70.21
Total 90.50 8150 70.21
8 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
(1] Capital Advances 42614 132.76 -
(ii) Advances other than capital advances

(a) Other Advances - Balances with government authorities . - 3125
(iti} Amount due from Customer-Contract Assets 2,108.24 1,600.63 328.17
Total 2,534.38 1,733.38 359.42

8.1 Amount due from/ {to) Customers under Construction Contracts in progress at the end of the reporting period

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
Recognised as amounts due:
- from Customers under Construction Contracts 2,108.24 1,600.63 3287
- to Customers under Construction Contracts
- Advances from Customer 4,212.02 483.69 209.93

Note: The contract assets represents amount due from customer, primarily relate 10 the Company's rights to consideration for work exccuted but not billed at the

reporting darte. The contract assets are transferred to receivables when the rights become unconditional, that is when invoice is raised on achievemenrt of cantractual

milestones. This usuallv vecurs when the Comoany issues an invoice to the customer.
Note: Increase in contract assets is mainly due to increase in business activities and in certain contracts on account of contractial milestones not achieved.

Note: Revenue recognised for the year ended 31st March 2024, 2023 includes Rs. 4.83 Crores, Rs 2.09 Crore that was classified as contract liabilities at the beginning of

the year,

9 INVENTORIES

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 315t March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022

{a] Raw Materials and Components 8.020.34 2.461.62 2.574.19

[b) Work-in-progress 3.881.07 5,681.52 3.841.09

{e]Scrap 340 161.63 153,68

(Refer Nute un. 1K for valuation purpose)

Total 11,906.81 8,304.77 6.568.96
10 CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Particulars

As at 315t March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 1st April, 2022

Investment in equity instruments- Through OCI

Invesument in Equity Shares - Suzlon Energy Limited 1,158,44 226.13 262,20
{Number of shares held: 28,62,500 as ar March-24, 23 & Ist April 2022)

Tatal 1,158.44 2116.13 262.20
Agreegate amount of quoted investment 1,158.44 226.13 262.20
Market value of above quoted investment 1,158.44 226.13 262.20

11 TRADE RECEIVABLE

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 1st April, 2022

Considered Good- Unsecured-At Amortised Cost

Trade receivables 20,471.95 20,985.91 28,153.78
Allowanee for the Expected Credit Loss {412.25) (386.47) (344.27)
Total 20,059.70 20.599.44 27.809.50
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[Refer Note No: 28 for agemg of trade receivable. )

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 315t March, 2023

As at 1st April, 2022

At Amortised Cost
{a) Balances with banks

(1) In Current Account 3,687.30 41992 341.59
(i) In Cash Credit/ OD Account [Refer Note below-{i) & {ii)] 2925 21.47 36.37
b} Cash in Hand 19.98 18.36 20.14
Total 3,736.52 459.75 398.10

Note: (i) The above credit facility includes facility from DCB Bank, which is repayable within maximum 89 days with roll over after cooling period of one day, The

interest rate for the same ranges from 8.25% to 9.5%.

(i) The above facility also includes certain FD against OD facility, provided by the bank.

BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
At Amortised Cost
(a) Deposit with bank marturity of more than 3 Months but less than 12 105.50 105.00 105.50
“l{rlllh\
(b} Balances held as margin money 6,748.02 5,761.73 6,506.44
{c)n earmarked accounts

(1) Other Earmarked Balances (Gratuity) 285 5.84 1.92
Total 6,856.37 587157 6,613.86

Note: '(ij The above working capital facilitics are secured in favour of consortium of bankers i.e. State Bank of India, ICICI bank. Bank of Baroda, Canara Bank, YES

Bank, HDFC Bank & Union Bank by Hypothecation of inventory, receivable & ather current assets. Also secured by movable and immovable fixed assets of the

company. The interest rate for the same ranges from 7,800 o 9.50%.

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Particulars As at 315t March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022

{a) Security Depaosits-At Amartised Cost 99.01 148.94 70.20

Total 99.01 148.94 70.20

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022

{a) Advance to supplicrs 770.55 286.02 347.26

tb) Loans and advances to employees and others 67.18 537 14.22

Le)Pre-paid Expenses §78.39 56137 51219

(d) Balance with government authorities 2,424.22 2.302.78 1.468.18

(e} Others 171 1.02 110
4.142.06 3,157.55 1,342.95

Tatal
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16 Equity Share Capital

() Authorised Share Capital

Equity Share Capital
| Particulars Amount
No. of Shares Rs.
Asar tst April 2022 A0 AR 000 300,00
Increase ((decrease ] duning the vear
As at Jlst March 2023 340,00,000 SHLOD
Increase fdecrease] duriny the year
As at 31st March 2024 30.00.000 300.00
(h) Issued Share Capital
Equiry Share Capital
Particulars —Kmount
No. of Shares Rs.
Asat Ist April 2022 25,00,0d4 250.00
Increase /ldecrease] during the year
Asar 31st March 2023 25,00,000 25000
Inerease Milecieme) during the year
As at 315t March 2024 25,00,000 25000

(21 The rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to cach class of shares :
The company has anly one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs, 10 per share. Each sharcholder s eligible for orne vons per share held, In the event of
liguidation, the ecquiry sharcholders are eligible w receive the remaining ssets of the company after distribution of all preferential amount, i proportion o their

shareholding.

i Details of Shares held by cach Shareholder holding more than 5% sharcs
Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As ar 31st March, 2023
No of shares % holding No of shares % holding
Shn Ajay M Parel 459 12970 1.99 19970
Shri Sarish R Desan 998 139404 Y% 30,940
Shri Parag ¥ Kothar 998 39,94 998 39940
Particulars As ar 1st April, 2022
No of shares % holding
Shirs Ajay M Parel 4,09 194970
Shi Savsh R Desai 9,98 39049
Shri Parag V Kathari 995 33940
(el Promwters Sharcholding
As ar 3st March, 2024
Sr.No % change during the
Promoter Name No of shares % of total shares i .
year
i Shri Ajay M Patel 49 19,970
i) Shiri Satish R Desal R 39,9400 -
[ Shiri Parag V Kothari 92.98 199400
Nore: Balance Shares are held by relatives of the Promaoters,
As at 31st March, 2023
5r.No % change during the
Promoter Name No of shares % of total shares ¥ %
year
il Shri Ajay M Parel 499 194970
(i) Shri Satish | Desai u.98 39.94%
(it} Shri Parag ¥ Kothan 9.98 39,940
Note: Balance Shares are held by relarives of the Promoters,
As ar 1st April, 2012
Sr.No % change during the
Promater Name Nao of shares % of total shares e %
year
(i) Shre Ajay M Patel 4.9 1997
i Shri Sarish R Desai 9,98 R
(i) Shri Parag V Kathan 9.98 39940

Balance Shares are held by relatives of the Promoters,




17 Other Equity

|Particulars

As at 31st March, 2024 |As at 31st March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
(a) Retained Earnings
As per Last Balance Sheet 24,858.54 24,295.80 24,295.580
Add:Profit of Current Year 1.446.65 527.48
Remeasurements of postemployment benefit abligation, net (§1.26) 3527 x
of tax
Total {a] 26,253.93 24, 858.54 24,295.80
{b) Equity Instrument held at FVOC! - Net of Tax
As per Last Balance Shee (56.03) (24.11) (24.11)
Add:During the year 25.66 (31.94)
Less:During the vear =
Total {b) 769.61 (56.05) (24.11)
(¢] Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
As per Last Balance Sheer (63.40) 163.40]
Add:Duning the year - (33.06)
LessiDuring the year - 9646
Total (c) - - {63.40)
Total {a+b+c) 27.023.54 24,802.49 24,208.29

Note: Equity Inserument held ar FVOCI: The Company has clected 1o recogmise changes in the fair value of cerain investment in equity instrument in orher

comprehensive income. This amount will be reclassified to retained carnings on derecognition of corresponding equirty instrument,
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18 Borrowings

Particulars

As at 315t March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 1st April, 2022

Secured loans from Banks-At Amortised Cost
1i) VL - - HDOPC Bank
Reparyahle in 37 monthly twstalments of Rs. 107 Learkeds with
imterest, bypothecation of Concrete Mixture Machine)
{ii) VL- 11 - HDFC Bank
(Repayable i 37 monthly fstalments of Rs. 10T Lakhs with
dnsterest, fypothecation of Concrete Mixture Machine)
(i) VE -1 - HDEC Bank
(Repayalie i 36 momibly pestalments of Rs.0.64 Labhs el
wterest, pathecatran of TATA Bus)
liv)  VL-IV - UBI Bank
(Repayalde s 36 monthly instafments of R 223 Lakehs weth
witerest, Inypethecateon af BMW Car
{v) VL - V- HDFC Bank
[Repayable i 36 monthly mstalments of Rs.0.12 Lakbs with
mterest, Iypothecation of Meond Bus-Body|
i) VL -VI- HDFC Bank
(Repayable o 36 monthly instalments of Rs.0.35 Labifs with
terest, bypothecatime of Mind Bus-Chasts)
Wil VL - VI HDEC Bank
(Reperyable S 36 mouthly tustadments of Rs.0, 28 Lakhs with
smterest, Inpothecation of Valls Wagen Pofo Car)
vilih - WL- VI - Federal Bank
Repayable i 36 monthiy instalmets of Rs.0L80 Lakbs wailh
interest, by pothecation of MG Car
(ix]  VL-1-I1CICI Bank
(Repayatde 1 36 monibdy fnstalwents of Rs. 2,32 Lakbs wiith
dsterest, Iypothecation qlf'('.drl
X VL= 11 - ICICI Bank
(Repayalie i 36 momthly instafments of Re0.67 Likhs with
witerest. bvpenlecairon of MG Car)
W VL - ICICH Bank
(Reperyalde m 36 wanehily vastalments of Rs.2.32 Lakbs woith
mileresi, frypothecatton of Lexns Car)
(xity VL -1V ICICE Bank
(Repayable i 36 monthly wmstalments of Rs 152 Lakls with
mierest, ypothecanion of Tovata Camry Carl
(v TL- - Stave Bank of India
Repayable in 20 quartery mstalments of Rs. 51 Lakhs, Carmes
£,

mavable PEM and other wovable fived assets purchased out of

[0 A et Invpeibrcation

chargel aver enttre

sitedd tera loin)

0.7y

488

12,92

102,29

94T

4.20

1

(L82

167

2,99

Particulars

As at 315t March, 2024

As at 315t March, 2023

As at 1st April, 2022

From Dirccrors-At Amortsed Cose 649,93 396,27 34703
(Loar from Directors are nsecured)
Total 848,04 606,24 577.02
19 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Parriculars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at Ist April, 2022
Rent Deposit- At Amortised Cost 159,88 146,68 13457
Deferred Rent - Rental Income- At Amortised Cuose 58,70 744 K218
Total 218.58 12 216.75
20 PROVISIONS
|Particulars As at 315t March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 Asat Ist April, 2022
Provision for employee benefits :
Provisionfor Gratuity (Refer note No, 44} 218,04 167.49 12138
on [0 112.25 96,43 12072
Tormal 340,34 263.92 342,10




21 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (ASSETS) [NET]

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
Deferred Tax Liability (Net)
(i} Deferred Tax Liabilities
Related 10 Property, Plant and Equipments 113.20 183.73 245.41
-Related 1o Ieems of OCI 98.21 .
(i1) Deferred Tax Assets
-Disallowances under the Income Tax Act. 1961 (303.30) (227.35) {212.81)
-Related 10 liems of OC1 (4,13} (13.69)
Total 91.89) (47.75) 18.92
22 BORROWINGS
Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at Ist April, 2022
Secured
(i} Loans repayable on demand from banks 7.391.19 7.408.05 767049
[Refer note (i) below)
(i) Current Mawrities of Long Term Diebis 27414 38.55 195.76
(Refer Note (1) below)
Total 7,665.33 746,60 7.866.26

Note:

(i) The above working capital facilities are secured in favour of consortium of bankers ie. State Bank of India, 1ICICI bank, Bank of Baroda, Canara Bank, YES Bank,

Union Bank & HDFC Bank by Hypoethecation of inventory, receivable & other current assets. Also sccured by movable and immovable fixed assets of the company.

The interest rare for the same ranges from 78006 to 9,500,

(i) Current maturides of long werm debr - Refer Note § of Long term borrowing for details of securioes and gusrantee,

13 TRADE PAYABLE

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
Trade Payables
“Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1,236.17 136.27 205.71
“Total oustanding dues of ceditors other than micra enterprises and
small enterprises 13.755.31 12,097.01 16,824.47
Total 14,991.48 12,233.28 17,030.18
|'R'_'ﬁ'r MNode No, 29_1?:: agerng porpose)
24 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Particulars As at 315t March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
(1) Salary and Wages payable 836.00 72375 698.81
Total 836.00 721.75 698.81
15 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 315t March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
(i} Advance from Customers (Contract Liability) 4212.02 481.69 209.93
(i) Sratutory Remitance 112,05 122.22 118.45
(ivi Other payable 49.66 77.10 66.67
TR Tatal 4.373.73 683.01 195.05
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PROVISIONS

Particulars As at 315t March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022

Provision for Employee Benefits

(i) Provision for Bonus 6903 5323 62.31

(ii) Provision for gratuity (Refer note No. 44) 016 1074 24.86

(111} Provision for compensated absences (Refer nore No. 44) 7.38 6.22 11.62

Other provisions

(1) Provision for Liquidawd damages (Refer note No, 41) 86.00 78.38 60.38
Total 182.57 148.56 159.17

CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As ar 1st April, 2022

Cuorrent Tax Liabilivies (Net) 189.39 - 266,37
Total 189.39 & 266.37




ASSOCIATED POWER STRUCTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN :L29299G 119960 TCO2Z96EE
Notes fi part of Fir ial 5

All Amounts Are Rupces In Lakhs Unless Otherwise Stated

Trade Receivable Ageing summary

Gt ling for foll

ing periods from duc date of pavment

5N

Particulars

Not Due

Less than 6 Months 6 Months - 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 Years

More than 3 Years

Total

(ni)

As at 31 March 2024

Undisputed Trade receivable: considered
Goad

Undisputed Trade receivable Which have

ssgpudicant increases in the risk
Undispured Trade Receivable - Credic
taipaseed

Dispured Trade Recetvable - Considered
Good

Disputed Trade Receivable - Which have
digmificant increases in the risk

Disputed Trade Receivable - Credin Impaired

L9674 18193

248,14

32284

2047195

Total

17,272.48

2,196.74 15195

24834

49.62

52184

Less: Expecred Credit Loss [ECL|

Total Trade Receivable

205970

SN

Particulars

Mot Due

Less than & My 6 Months - 1 year

1-1 years

More than 3 Years

Taotal

T

As at 31 March 2023

Undispured Trade receivable: considered
Gl

Undispuied Trade recenvable- Which have
significant increases in the fsk
Undisputed Trade Receivable - Credin
Impaired

Dasputed Trade Receivable - Considered
Ciewnl

Dispuzed Trade Recewvable - Which have

significant inceca the risk

Disputed Trade Receivable - Credit Impaired

I7,074.75

L2310 298.02

SOR. 19

LLERL]

UL |

Toral

17.074.75

224500 JUH.02

508.19

G5LES

1L

Less: Expecred Credit Loss [FCL|

Toral Trade Receivahle

2OEH

SN

Particulars

Not Due

Less than 6 Montk 6 Months - 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 Years

More than 3 Years

Total

As at 31 March 2022

Unihispured Trade receivable: considered
Good

Unihspured Trade receivable: Which have
significant increses in the risk
Undisputed Trade Receivabde - Credir
Impaired

Disputed Trade Receivable - Considered
Good

Disputed Trade Receivable - Which have
significant increases in the risk

Diisputed Trade Recesvable - Credic Impaired

2342145

27484 LPEA L)

97308

1l

28,151.95

Toul

23,923 .45

174844 397.55

Y7308

11143

2815395

Less: Expected Credit Loss [ECL]

(340270

Total Trade Receivable

27 80950

n

Trade

Pavable Ascing symmary

O ling for followi

SN

| Particulars

Less than 1 year

of transaction

1-2 years 2-3 Years

Mare than 3 Years

Total

v

Asar 31 March 2024
MSME

Others

Dispured Dues - MSME
Dhspusead Dues - Others
Total

461755
49508

140524

150

17451

25208 176,01

159
AT

A5iL 16

;62562

136580

14,991,458

Asar 31 March 2023
ASA

Orthers

Diisputed Dues - MAAIE
Disputed Des - Others
Tatal

[RER 1)
10ATE.GE

JLE12.02

[IEE
091

6

19492

191.54 295.56

Lo

TILS0

733.57

136,27

P27

1223528

Asar 31 March 2022
MSME

Others

Drispireid Dhies - MSAME
Drispureil Dhres - Others

303
1536363

15568.76

L6 196

45404 41971

il A0 420,67

ln
579.20

579.35

1705018

45 Lkt
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30 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 As at 31st Mar, 2023
Income from EPC.
Sale of Products
(i) Tower Parts and Components 53,931.15 29,152.53
(i) Others 200.10 110.42
(iii) Income from services 5,584.72 7.745.11
Income from Job Wark 222.29 3,631.06
Other Operating Income
(i) Sale of Scrap 1,848.04 771.76
(ii} Export Incentives and Duty Drawbacks 69.08 154.58
Total 61,855.37 41,565.45
1 OTHER INCOME
Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 As at 31st Mar, 2023
Rent Income 215.52 215.52
Interest Income 433.58 376.26
Net Gain /(Loss) on foreign currency transactions/ translations 163.36 187.59
Other non operating income
Other Income
(1) Sundry Balance Written back (net) 12.01 -
(1) Insurance claims received 62.18 -
(ii) Miscellancous Income 62.03 156.37
Total 948.68 935.74
32 COST OF RAW MATERIALS & COMPONENTS CONSUMED
Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 As at 31st Mar, 2023
Raw Materials
(i) Steel 32.007.52 16,816.37
(ii) Zinc 3.916.10 4,326.65
Components, Accessories and others 6,281.77 3,241.41
Total 42,205.39 24,384.43
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES
Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 As at 31st Mar, 2023
Stack at close of the year
Work-in-progress 3,881.07 5,681.52
Scrap 5.40 161.63
3,886.47 5,843.15
Stock at beginning of the year
Work-in-progress 5,681.52 3,841.09
Scrap 161.63 153.68
TAlZ S 5,843.15 3,994.77
1,956.68 (1,848.38)




34 ERECTION, SUBCONTRACTING AND OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES

35

36

37

Particulars

As at 31st Mar, 2024

As at 31st Mar, 2023

Sub Contracting expenses 2.411.49 3,736.58
Construction material, stores and spares consumed 1,386.43 1,718.39
Vehicle and Equipment Charges 245.86 362.08
Site and other related Expenses 612.84 1,136.07
Total 4,656.61 6,953.12
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE
Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 As at 31st Mar, 2023
(a) Salaries, Wages, Bonus and other allowances 2.686.41 2,471.43
(b) Contribution to Provident and Other funds 169.18 163.86
(c) Staff Welfare Expenses 147.05 99.69
Total 3,002.65 2,734.98
FINANCE COSTS
Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 As at 31st Mar, 2023
{a) Interest expense
(i) Borrowings 549.00 718.11
{ii) Others 235.28 413.32
784.28 1,131.43
(b) Other Borrowing Costs 1,647.98 1,575.69
Total 2,432.26 2,707.12
OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 As at 31st Mar, 2023
Labour Charges 1,563.30 1,123.58
Power and Fuel 696,12 555.58
Consumable and Stores 594.73 525.12
Packing Materials 180.32 183.39
Repairs and Maintenance :
Plant and Machinery 144.96 150,12
Buildings 36.76 20.83
Orhers 83.81 36.42
Freight, Carting, Octroi - Outward 668.97 1,241.80
Travelling and Conveyance 135.69 1589.40
Vehicle expenses 192.35 234.87
Professional Fees and Legal expenses 80.23 48.32
Consultancy and Design Charges 300.05 180.81
Inspection and Testing Charges 49.49 389.09
Sales Tax and GST Expense 25.16 26.16
Insurance Expenses 212.38 212.89
Rent Expense 124.36 126.92
Payment to Auditors (Refer below note 37.1) 14.71 6.13
Sales Commission 5.98 15.20

Tobe '.(;ontinuc. e
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Particulars

As at 31st Mar, 2024 As at 31st Mar, 2023
Donation 3.34 2.33
Bad Debt Written Off (Net) - 70.80
Balance written off (Net) - 3.27
Share of Loss from Joint Venture 143.85 55.77
Liquidated Damages expenses (Net) 12.71 164.40
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses (Refer note no.40) 55.45 75.91
Gain/ Loss on Property Plant and Equipment sold/Written off 12.61 16.53
Interest on MSME dues (Refer note no. 52) 2.86 0.08
Allowance for Expected Credit Loss 25.78 42.20
Miscellaneous Expenses 387.55 345.97
Total 5,753.53 6,043.87
Payment to Auditors
Particulars
As at 31st Mar, 2024 As at 31st Mar, 2023

Payment to Auditors comprises :
Statutory Audit Fees 5.75 5.75
Tax Audit & Transferpricing Audit Fees 2.50 -
Cerrification fees & Other Purpose 6.46 0.38

14.71 6.13

|Total
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES IN RESPECT OF:

Particulars

As at 31st Mar, 2024

As at 315t Mar, 2023

As at 1st April, 2022

{a} No provision has been made for following demands raised by the
authorities since the company has reason to believe that it would ger relief]
at the appellate stage as the said demands are excessive and erroneous:

1) Dispured Excise and Service Tax Liabilicy
[Against which amount already paid FY 23-24 Rs. 16.29 lakhs, FY 22.23 Rs.
46.44 lakhs, 15t April 2022 Rs. 46.44 Lakhs)

(1) Disputed Sales tax Liability

- Against which amount already paid Rs. Nil (P.Y Rs. Mil}
[iii) Disputed Income tax Liability

- Against which amount already paid Rs, Nil

(1] Outstanding Bank Guarantee

- Guarantee given by Banks

(3263

3544

3954807

G662

27,826.53

H69.69

3138382

e

9

CAPITAL & OTHER COMMITMENTS

Particulars

As at 315t Mar, 2024

As ar 31st Mar, 2023

As at 15t April, 2022|

{1} Estimated amount of contracts remaining o be executed on capital

account and not provided for (Net of Advances)
-Property, Plant And Equipment

a7 10

1.6

40 CSR EXPENDITURE

As per section 135 of the Companies Act , 2013 . a CSR commitree has been formed by the Company. The arcas for CSR activities are promoting education, art and culture,

healtheare, destitute care and rehabilitation and rural development projects as specified in Schedule V11 of the Companies Act, 2013.The details of amount required to he spent

and actual expenses spent during the vear is as under:

Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 315t Mar, 2023 | As at tst April, 2022

(1) Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 530 7561 H6.12
tith Amount of expenditure incurred 5545 73 £6.39
(iii} Shortfall at the end of the year

(iv) Tatal of previous years sharfall 195,35 195.39 195.39

(v] Reason for shortfall

(vi} Mature of CSR acrivitics

(vii) Deaails of related party transactions, e, contribution to 1 trust]
controlled by the company in relation w CSR expenditure as per relevant]
AS

Iviii) Where a provision is made with respect o a liability incurred by

entering into 1 contractual obligation, the movements in the provision

duting the vear should be shown separarely.

Refer below note |
Refer below note 2

Refer below nate |

Refer below note 2

Refer below note |

Refer below notwe 2

Refer below note 2

Note 1:The C5R committee of the company is on lookout for NGO'stiust underaking socially relevant project as permissible under Schedule VI 1o the Companies Act, 2013,

Note 2: Contributed for CSR acrivitics in the area of healthcare, education purpose, enviornment sustainability & Eradicating hunger poverty and malnurrition.

Note 2: Movements i the provision of CSR:

: As at 315t March, 3
Particular As at 31st March, 2024| s As at 1st April, 2022
Balance ar the beginning of the year 1651
Provision made during the year -
Provision utilised during the year 16.51
Balance at the end of the year

41 THE DISCLOSURE AS REGARDS TO PROVISION AS PER IND AS 37 " PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITY AND CONTINGENT ASSETS"
Particulars As ar 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 315t Mar, 2023 As av 1st April, 2022
{a) OTHER PROVISIONS
Carrying amount at the beginning of the vear 78.38 60.38 4538
Add: Provision/Expenses during the year 7.6l 14.00 15.00
Carrying amount at the cnd of the year 86.00 78.38 60.38

42 EARNINGS PER SHARE
Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 315t Mar, 2023
Profit available to equity sharcholders (Rs. In lakhs) 1. 446,65 52748
Na. of Fquity Shares at the end of year 25,00,000 15,00.,000
Weighted average no of equity share aurstanding during the year 25.00,000 25,00,000

1l ':mc_l diluted earning per share (Rs.) 5747 21.10
~ | Noniindl value of equity shares (Rs.) 1HL00 10.00




43 DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 186(4) OF THE COMPPANIES ACT, 2013,

Details of loans or Advances given :

Maximum
Particulars* As at 315t Mar, 2024 | Balance during
the vear 2023-24
|IV of APSPL and CEC 31506 560,88
Maximum
Particulars As at 315t Mar, 2023 | Balance during
the year 2022-23
JV of APSPL and CEC §77.60 695,34
Particulars As at 15t April, 2022
IV of APSPL and CEC 67287
“Including Forcign Exchange Differences
Investment by below entities in their Joint Venture:
Particulars Asat 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023 As at1st April, 2022
IV of APSPL and CEC [Inclusive of Share of Profit'(Loss)] 234.34 37819 433.96
44 DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO IND AS 19 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
(a) Defined contribution Plans
Amounts recognized as expense for the period wowards cantribution to the following Funds ;
Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
Employers contribution to
Provident Fund 103.37 100,08 11268
- ESIC 975 9.31 9.79

(b} Defined benefit plans

Ihe Company has a defined benefit gramicy plan. Every

| ]
ployee who has ¢

for each completed year of service. The following tables summaries the components of net benefit expense recognized in the Statement of proficand loss and amounts recognized

in the balance sheet for the grawity plan.

pleted five years or mere of service gers a praruity on departure av 15 days salary (last drawn salary)

{ ¢ ] The following tables ises the comj of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss and the amounts recognised in the balance

sheet in respect of Gratuitv.

Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As ar 31st Mar, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022

(i} Expenses recogmsed duning the year

In Statement of Profit & Loss 4803 39.55 §2.55

- In Other Comprehensive lncome GES0 (47.13) 116.69)

TOTAL 116,53 (7.58) 3587

{11) Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profic & Loss

Current Service Cost 3572 21.52 36.90

Net [ntcrest Cost 12.30 1803 15.66

TOTAL 48,03 3935 52.55

(it} Expenses recognised in ather comprehensive income

Acruarial (pains) /losses on account of

«hange in demographic asumptions

<hange in financal assumptions 528 (10.23) -

experience adjustments 61,71 138.435) RG]

Return on plan asscts 1.51 .36 1.4)
POTAL ™~ GH.50 147.13) 116.69)




Particulars Asat 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023 As at 15t April, 2022
(iv) Net Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet

-Present value of obligation 261.32 182,32 252.92
Clesing Fair value of plan assets 13.07 1.09 668
Assets/ (Liability) Recognized in Balance Sheet [248.25) (178.23} (246.23)
(v} Changes in Present Value of Obligations

Presentvalue of obligation ar the beginning of the year 182.32 252.92 24106
Current seivice cost 3572 21.52 16.90
Interest cost 1294 18,40 16.46
Actaarial (gams) / losses arising from:

changes in financial assumptions 5.28 (10.23)

<changes in demographic sssumptions ¥,
changes in experience assumptions 61.71 (38.45) (18.12)
Benefits paid [36.66] (61.89) (24.38)
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 261.32 182.32 252.92
[vi} Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Fair value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year 4.09 .68 1637
Interest Income

Return on plan assets 0.64 0.43 081
Contributions by Employer 3240 6042 4.00
Benefits paid 122.54) [61.89) (13.06)
Actuarial (gains! / losses {1.51} [1.56) (1.43)
Fair Value of Plan assets at the end of the year 13.07 4.09 6.68
{vii} Bifurcation of present value of obligations into current and non-current

Current Assets / (Liabiliry] 20.16 10,74 24.Kh
Non-current Liabiliny 24116 171.58 228.06
(viii} Actuarial assumptions used in determining the obligation are

Discount race 7.10% 730 6.80H
Salary Escalarion Rate 7.00% 7.008, 7.00%,

Morrality Rare
Expected Retrn an Plan Assets

{ix) Maturity Profile of Defined henefit obligation
1 year
2 year
3 year
4 year
3 year

After § years

{x) Quantitative scnsiti

analysis for significant assumptions
Drefined Benelits Obligation {Base) (Rs. in Crores)

Impact of change in discount rate

Revised obligation at the end of the year

Duc to increase of 19

-Due to decrease of 194

Impact of change in salary increase
Revised obligation ar the end of the vear
-Due to increase of 10

-Due o decrease of 1%

Indian Assured Lives

Mortality 12012-14) ule

7108

2018
1026
20.31
22.43

7.52

14148

261.32

237.62
291.55

291.28
237.39

Indian Assured Lives

Marality (2012-14] ult

7300

1074
7.40
752

1570

18,03

66,73

18232

16418
203.68

203.52
163.97

Indian Assured Lives,
Morrality 12012-14) ult]

6,80

2486
295
731
7.99
14.98
15681

252.92

22H.46
181,86

LA
215.29

{d) Characteristics of defined benefit plans and risks associated with them:

Valuations of defined benefir plan are performed on certain basic set of pre-determined assumptions and other regulatory framework which may vary over dme, Thus, the

Company is exposed to various risks in providing the sbove benefit plans which are as follows:

(i} Interest Rate risk: The plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall in interest rates. A fall in interest rates will result in an increase in the ultimate cost of providing the abave

benefic and will thus result in an increase in the value of the liabilicy (Le.value of defined benefit abligation).

(i) Salary Escalation Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan is calculaied with the assumption of salary increase rate of plan participants in future, Deviation in the

-rate of morease of salary
i :

future for plan participants from the rate of increase in salary used © determine the present value of obligation will have 4 bearing on the plan's



(iii) Investment Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate determined by reference to the market yields on government bonds

denominated in Indian Rupees. Ifthe actual return on plan assec is below this rate, it will ereate a plan deficic.

45 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED BY IND AS 24 ARE GIVEN BELOW:

Nature of Relationship Name of Related Party

Joint Venture Company (with 100% control) JV of APSPL - CEC

i) APS (India) Eng g Projects Private Limited
Entities in which significantly Influence/are influenced by the Company s SRR g B B T

(cither individually or with athers) (i1} SSD Infrastructures Private Limited
{iii) Awesome Four

Ajay M Pazel

Parag V Kothari

Satish R Desai

Yogesh C Parmar (Till 17-11-2023)
Hetul Patel

Relatives Key Management Personnel P'ujan Kothan

Key Management Persannel

Archan Kothari [w.e.f: 01-07-2023)

Transactions with Related Parties in ordinary course of business are:

Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 315t Mar, 2023 As at 15t April, 2022

Key Management Personnel and their relatives

Remuneration and Incentives

(i} Ajay M Patel 11376 1376 11576
(i} Parag V Rothari 200.64 200.64 200,64
{ii) Satish R Desai 200.64 200,64 20064
{iv] Hetul Patel 22.32 10,22 6.66
(v) Yogesh C Parmar 5.30 7.39 6.76
(vi) Pujan Kathari 1108 5.6 333
tvii] Archan Kothari 247

Entity on which significantly influence/are influenced by the

Company

- Reimbursement of Expenses

(i) APS {India) Engineering Private Limied 2028 17.30 22.44
(i) SSD Infrastrucrures Private Limited : .37 .07
-Contract Work:

(i) Awesome Four - 415.95 41595

Joint venture Company (with 100% control)
Share of Profit/ (Loss)- |V
(i} ]V of APSPL and CEC (143.85) 185.77) WEIAE

-Advances Pard/{Received), incl. Interest

(i) JV of APSPL and CEC 1327.83) (123.38) 184.51

Sales Transaction
[i} JV of APSPL and CEC 1498 . 072

lterest Income
(i] JV of APSPL and CEC 19.60 27.85 6.63

Balance with Related Parsties

Key Management Personnel and their relatives

- Unsecured Loan

1) Ajay M Patel 200.00 200.00 200.00

{n] Parag V Kothari 400.00 40000 400,00

tish R Desai A00.00 400,00 400.00
L tinue,..,

CHLEPSY

Wy -7 N\




-Remuneration Payable
(i) Ajay M Pael

(ii) Parag V Kethari
{iii) Savish R Desai

{iv) Herul Patel

(v} Pujan Kothari

{vi) Yogesh C Parmar
(wit) Archan Kothari

efare infl

Entity on which significantly i ed by the C
(1) APS (India) Engineering Private Limited
(ii) SSD Infrastructures Private Limited

{iii) Awesome Four

Joint venture Company [with 100% control}
-Balance in capital account
(1) JV of APSPL and CEC

-Balance in Debuors account
(i} JV of APSPL and CEC

-Advances paid
(1) JV of APSPL and CEC

J4.45
163,46
467.71

030
0.20

0.25

G0.96

234,34

15,08

3506

4018
99.61
445.39
070
040
0.56

37819

§77.60

92.08
38.37
421.37
046
0.25
0.50

172.84

433.96

i

672 ET

46 Disclosure in accordance with Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

(a) Disaggregation of revenue

Conipany’s major entire business falls under one operational segment of ‘Engineering and Construction’, Contract revenue represents revenue from Engineering and

Construction contracts wherein the performance obligation is satisfied over a period of time. Further, the management belicves that the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty

of revenue and cash flows from all its coneracts are similar, Accordingly, disclosure of revenue recognised from contracts disaggregated into categaries has not been made.

{ b} Contract balances:

Maovement in contract halances during the year

Contruct Assets Contract Liabilities Net Contract Assets
Particulars (unbilled work-in- | {due to customers) balances

progress)
Balance as at 1st April 2022 32817 209.93 118.24
Met Increase/{decrease] 1.272.45 273.77 998 69
Balance as at 31st March 2023 1,600.63 48369 1,11693
Net Increase/{decrease) 307.61 372833 13.220.72)
Balance as at 31st March 2024 2,108.24 421202 (2,103.79)

1c) Oui of the wotal revenue recogmised during the year 31st March 2024,R<.597.69 crore (31 March 2023: Re. 365,94 crore, 315t March 2022: Rs. 410.66 Crore) is recognised overa

period of tme and Rs, 2,22 crore (31 March 2023: Rs, 36,31 crore, 315t March 2022

: Rs. 54,37 Crore) is recognised ar a point in time.

{d} There are no reconciliation items between revenue from contrace with customers and revenue recognised with contracr price.

47 RECONCILIATION OF INCOME TAX EXPENSES WITH THE ACCOUNTING PROFIT

Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023
Profit before tax 1,978.47 70552
Income tax caleulated ar 25,170 497.98 177.67
Tax effect of adjustment w reconcile reported income tax expenses {16.27) 1135060
Tax lmpact of Permanent allowances / disallowances I83.68 133.46
Others (Including Deferred Tax) (133.56) (11912}
Income tax expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss 531.83 178.45

Current tax {liabilities)/assets

Particulars As at 315t Mar, 2024 | As ar 31st Mar, 2023 As at 15t April, 2022
Opening balance 10.00) 166.37 35559
Incame tax paid (net) (476.00) (519.22) (469, 48)
Current income tax payable/paid for the year 663,39 297,57 907.06
Write back of income tax provision of carlier years - 44,72} (26.79)
Net cureent income tay asset/ (Hability} at the end 189,39 10,00} 266,37
: Gurrent income tax liabilicy ar the end 189.39 - 266.37



48 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - FAIR VALUES AND RISK MANAGEMENT

Capital Management
The company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as going concern while maximising the return 1o stakehalders through the aptimisation of the debt and
equity balance. The Company monitors capital on the basis of the carrying amount of debt less cash and cash equivalents as presented on the face of the financial statements, The

Company’s objective for capital management is to maintain an optimum overall financial structure,

Financial Instrument by category
The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial habilines. The Company consider that the carrying values of financial assers and

financial habilities recognized in the financial statements approximate their fair value,

Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023 As at Ist April, 2022

K il
Measured ar Cost

Jnvestments in Joint Venture 213454 37809 433.96

Measured at Other Comprehensive Income [OCI} Level One

AInvestments in equity instruments - Suzlon Energy Limited 115844 22613 162.20

Measured ar Amortised Cost

1) Trade recevables 20,059.70 20,599.44 27,509.50
{ii} Loans 31506 537760 67287
{iti] Cash and cash equivalents 373652 459.75 398.10
{iv) Other balances with Bank 0. 856,37 5.872.57 6,613.4H6
v} Ochers 15951 23144 140,41

Financial liabilities
Measured at Amortised Cost

{i) Borrowings §.513.37 8,052.84 544328
{i1) Trade payables 14.991.48 12.233.28 17.030.14
1) Other fmancial liabilies 1.054.58 940,87 15,56

Level 13 Level | hierarchy includes financial instraments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments that have quored price. The fair value of all equity

instruments which are rraded i the stock exchianges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting period.
Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market 15 determined using valuation techniques which maximize the use of ohservable marker

data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates, If all significant inpats required to faie value aninstrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2,
Level 3: 1f one ar more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

There are no transfers hetween levels | and 2 during the year,

The Company’s policy is to recognize transfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels at the end of the reporting period.

(i1) Valuation technique used to determine [air value
Specific valuation technigues used to value financial instruments include:
the use of quoted market prices or dealer quates for similar instruments
- the fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted analysis.
The carrying amount of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents loan, trade payables, borrowings and ather financial liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair

value, due to their short - rerm nature,

Financial Risk Management
The Company has exposurc o the following risks ansing from financial instrumenis:
Credir risk
Ligpndiry risk
Market nisk
1) Credit risk:
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company il 3 customer or counterpanty toa Anancial instrument fails to meet its contraciial oblipatons, and anses principally from
the Company’s reccivables from customers, Deposit, Cash and cash equivalents and other receivables.
Trade receivables

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of cach customer, demographics of the customer, default risk of the industry and
country in which the customer operates. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals, establishing ceedic limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of

custamers to which the Company grants credit rerms in the normal course of business, The Company has used expected credit loss model far assessing the impairment loss,

Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
Gross Trade Receivables 20,471.95 20985.91 28,153,748
Allowance for doubtful debts (expecred eredit loss allowance) 412.2 38647 344.27
Net Trade Receivable 20,059.70 20,599.44 27,809.50
Mereentage {h) 2.01% 1.84% 1.2204




Reconciliation of loss allowance provision - Trade receivahbles

Loss allowance As ar Lse April, 2022

gees i loss allowance
Loss allowance As ar 31st March, 2023
Chanpes in loss allowance

Loss allowance As ac 3 Lst March, 2024

344.27
42.20
386.47
2578
412.25

Cash and cash equivalents

: Company held cash and cash equivalenes of Rs.

bank balinces are held with banks having good credin rating,

Other financial asscts

Oher fnancial assets are neither past over due nor impaired.

i) Liquidity risk

Liguidiry risk is the risk that the Company will notbe able o meer its financ

36,52 lakhs [FY 23-24], Rs. 459,75 Likhs [FY 22-23 ], Rs. 398,00 lakhs [ (st Aprl 2022 The eash and cash equivalents, other

Iobligation as they Gl due. The Company ensures that it will have sufficient liguidicy 1o meer its

liabilities when they are due, under both nomal and stressed conditions, The Company has sufficient unutilised fund and non fund bascd working capital credi linic duly

sanctioned b variois hanks

The company is rared by leading credit rating agency CRISIL, dated 18th Jamuary 2024, the raring “CRISIL A2." and “CRISIL A-Negative”™ has been assigned for shore wrm and

long term tacility respectively, indican

Exposure wo liguidity risk

high degree of safery regarding tmely pavment amd servicing of financial ohligation.

Ve Following are the remaining conreacrual mataritics of undiscounted Gnancial liabilities ar che reporting dare.

z As at 31st March, 2024
Particulars
Less thani year More than 1 year Total
Non derivarive
Bomowings 663,33 hEERIE] 851557
Trade pavahles 14,991 45 14,991.48
Ocher financial liahilivies 8364000 21858 1015458
3 As at 315t March, 2023
Particulars
Less thanl year More than 1 year Total
Non derivative
Borrow 7 A46.60 G024 H052.84
Trade payables 12.233.28 11,233.28
Orher fiancial labiliies K36,00 272 105312
. As at 1se April, 2022
Particulars )
Less thant year More than | year Toral
MNon derivative
Borrowings 7.866.26 J77.02 Holdh 28
Trade payables 17.030.18 1703018
Orther financial liabilities HIR.8| 216,73 91550

iii)) Market risk

Currency Risk

Ihe Company's fureigin exchange tisk arises from ins foreign operations, forcign currency revenues and expenses.

Ihe Company’s exposure 1o foreign currency nisk an the end of the reporting perind are as follows:

Forcign Currency-In | Equivalent INR-In
As at 31st March, 2024

Lakhs Lakhs
Financial assets
Irade receivables inel. Contrace Assets (nerl- IS0 TH.AOE 6,.559.55
Frade receivables (net- ELRO .68 6133
Leantinel, Interest o [V - Refer Nore -3 LISD 378 315,06
Financial liabilitics
Trade pavables-Eurn (IR 5913
As at 31st March, 2023 Forcign Currency Equivalent INR
Financial assers
Trade recevables (et il Contract Assers USD RL A R 478076
Loaniinc, Inrerest) v |V - Refer Note 43-U5D 754 A77.60
Financial liabilities
Trade pavables-Euro
As ar tst April, 2022 Foreign Currency Equivalent INR
Financial assets
Frade receivables (ner) incl. Contracr Assers- USD P2 o L 1,730.79
Loantinel. Interest) w JV - Refer Nowe 43-USD 877 (TLE7
Financial ljabilities
Supplier’s Gredit -Furo 1.02 THh4




Sensitivity analysis
Every 596 weakening of Indian Rupee as compare to the respective major currencies for the abave mentioned financial assets/liabilities would increase Company’s profit and
equity by approximately Rs. .37 Crores [FY 23-24], Rs. 2 Crores [FY 22-23], Rs. 0.87 Crore [ 15t April 2022]. A 3% strengthening of the Indian Rupee as compare 1o therespective

maior currencies would lead 1o an equal bur opposite effect.

Interest rate risk and Exposure to interest rate risk
The Company has loan facilives on floating interest rate, which exposes the company to risk of changes in interest rates,

The sensitivity of profit or less to changes in the interest rates:

Particulars Impact on profit after tax
31-Mar-24 31-Mar23
Interest Rate sensitivity [On Sanctioned Limit-Rs. 85 Crore]
Rates increases by 50 bps -3 1.K0) -31.60
Rates decreases by 50 bps 31,80 3180
Commodity rate risk

The Company's operating activities involve purchase and sale of Steel Products, whose prices are exposed 1o the risk of Muctuation over periods of time. Commodity price risk

exposure is evaluated and manmaged through procurement and other related operating policics.

49 RATIOS
IoArtitutars As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2024 2023
Current ratio {In Times ) 170 1.92
Debt-Equity Ratio (In Times | 031 0.34
Debt Service Coverage Ratio (In Times ) 1.93 1.61
Return on Equity Ratio (Annualised) (In Percentage) 276% 285%
Inventory turnover ratio (Annualised] (In Times) 3.06 273
Trace Receivables turnover ratio (Annualised) (In Times) 3.04 1.72
Trade payables turnover rano (Annualised} (In Times) 3.52 2.0
Net capital turnover ratio (Annualised) (In Times ) 3.32 136
Net profit ratio {In Percentage) 234 1.27%
Remurn on Capital employed (Annualised) (In Percentage) 7.72% 5.55%
yrintl As at 315t March, Reason for Variance
2024 (if +- 25%)
Current ratio (In Times | ~11.67%| NA
Debt-Equity Ratio (In Times ) -7.8500] NA
Dbt Service Coverage Ratio (In Times ) 20.05% | NA
Return on Equity Ratio (Annualised) (In Percentage) -3.08% ] NA
Inventory turnover ratio {Annualised | {1n Days ) 9514 NA
Trade Receivables rurnover ratio [Annualised) (In Days) 77.18% | Note-49. |
Trade payables turnover ratio {Annualised) (In Days ) 69,420 | Note-49.2
Net capiral urnover ratio [Annualised) (In Times ) 40540 | Nore-49.3
Net profit ratio (In Percentage) 84,300 | Note-49.4
Remrn on Capital employed {Annualised} (In Percentage) 39,1000 | Nore-49.5
Formula:

Current Ratio = Current Assets / Current Liabilities

Debt-Equity Ratio = Total Debt / Sharcholder's Equiry

Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Earnings available for debr service / Debt Service

Return on Equity Ratio = Net Profit after taxes / Average sharcholder's Equity

Inventory turnover ratio = Sales / Average Inventory

Trade Receivables turnover ratio = Net Sales / Average Account Receivables

Trade payables turnover ratio = Net Purchases / Average Trade Payable

Net capital tumnaver ratio = Net Sales / Average Working Capital

Net Profit ratio = Net Profit after Taxes / Net Sales

Return on Capital employed = Earming before interest and taxes / Average Capital Employed

Return on investment = Dividend from Investment / Average [nvestments

Reasons for the material variances in the ratios:
49.1 The said variance is on account of increases in the trade receivable of the company.
49.2 The said variance is on account of increases in the trade payable of the company
49.3 The said vanance 15 on account of increases in the revenue from operation of the company
49.4 The said variance is on account of increases in the profit of the company.
49.5 The said variance is on account of increases in the profit of the company.




50 Company has taken borrowings from banks on the basis of security of current assets and quarterly returns or statements of current assets Fled by the Company. The

relevant details in this regards is provided in following tabular manner:

As at 31-03-2024

SN |Quarter Ended (Details of security provided) Amount as per Books| Amount reported in | Amount of Difference | Reasons for material
quarterly returns discrepancies
(i) |31st March, 2024 - (Stock and Book Debis) 31,966.50 29,072.23 289427 | As represented by the
= : mar the
(i} {315t December, 2023 - (Stock and Book Debis) 33,299.44 3161689 1,662,587 =
company provide/submit
stock/ debtor statement
{iii} [30th Seprember, 2023 - (Stock and Book Debrs) 29.664.16 31,636.30 Garg|” e cenodium
|member bank only and
|excluding project specific
(iv) [30th June, 2023 - [Stock and Pook Debes) 30,648.48 2986641 TELO7 Inon fund limit availed
outside the consortium
bank.
As at 31st March, 2023
SN |Quarter Ended (Details of security provided Amount as per Books| Amount reported in | Amount of Difference Reasons for material
quarterly returns discrepancies |
{1} 315t March, 2023 - (Siock and Book Delbus) 30,891.31 18.719.95 207136 | As represented by the
management, the|
() |31st December, 2022 - (Stock and Book Debrs) 249,116.06 16.343.40 277166 o ;
company provide/submit
(i} |30th September, 2022 - (Stock and Book Dehes) 31,053.31 28,490.95 236236 |Pockf debror staement
w  the  consortium
(iv) [30th June, 2022 - (Stock and Book Debas) 31,939.49 19.726.70 2.212.79 [member bank anly and
excluding project specific
non fund limit availed
outsicle  the  consortum
bank.
As at 1st April, 2022
SN [Quarter Ended (Details of security provided) Amount as per Books| Amount reported in | Amount of Difference | Reasons for material
quarterly returns discrepancies
(i} |31st March, 2022 - (Stock and Book Deburs) 35,050.91 31,264.08 378683 | As represented by the
management, the
(i) |31st December, 2021 - (Stack and Book Debes) 33.018.82 31,099.69 191913 L :
company provide/submit
(i) |30th September, 2021 - (Stack and Book Debis) 3227262 30,4835.,02 1,787.60 stock/ debtor statement
1o the wonsortium
(iv) | 30th fune, 2021 - (Stock and Book Debis) 34.667.39 30.903.57 376182 |memhber bank anly and
excluding project specific
non fund Lt availed
outside the consornum
bank.
51 Operating Leases:

As per Ind AS 116 the lease is classified as an operating lease by the lessor if it does not vansfer substannally all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying

AsseL

(1] Company as a Lessor The Company has piven faccory, plant & machinery and several ather assets under operating lease. These are renewable by mutual consent on mutually

agreed terms,

{Rs. Iy Lakhs)

Investment Property

As at 31st March, 2024 [.‘\s at 31st March, 2023

Lease payment recagnized in the statement of profic 8 less during the year is Rs, 21552 21552
Direct Operating expense from properey that generated rental income 2343 LR}
Depreciation RUST So42
Profit from Investment Property 141.53 161.19
Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 |As at 31st March, 2023
Fair value of Investment Properties® 3,595.53 3,206.90

“As per Valuwaion Repart

Details of Investment Property [Immovable Property:

PloeNo. 12, GIDC, Savli, Manjusar, Vadodara-321775




52 The amount outstanding to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises is based on the information received and available with the company.

L As at 31st Marc As at 31st March,
|Particulars o3 b, g Asat 1st April, 2022
2024 2023
(a] the principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to| 1,236.17 136.27 205.71
any supplier at the end of each accounting year
(b} the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (27 of]
2006), along with the of the pay made to the supplier beyond
the appointed day during each accounting year;
le) the amounr of intercst duc and payable for the period of delay in|
making payment {which has been paid but beyond the appointed day
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2004
{el] the amount of interest acerued and remaining unpaid at the end of each T o (79
accounting year; and
te) the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
sueceeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually
paid 1o the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
53 Deails of movement in DTL/DTA through Profit and Loss acount & through OCI:
Parti Profit and Loss 0cCl
srouiers As an 15t April, 2023 = As an 31st March, 2024
23-24 23-24
Provision on Properoy Plant and Equipment's 183.73 (70.53) 2 113.20
Disallowance under provisions of_the Income Tax Act. 1961 (116.40) (83.14) = (19953
Other temporary differences (115.08) 20.10 E9.42 (5.56)
Total (47.75) (133.56) 89,42 (91.89)
Particul Profit and Loss ocl
Srsua As on 1st April, 2022 : As on 315t March, 2023
22-23 22-23
Provision on Property Plant and Equipment's 24541 {61.68) ' 183.73
Disallowance under provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 1126.16) 9.76 * (116.40)
Other temporary differences 1100.33) (22.48) 7.74 (115.08)
Total 18.92 (74.40) 7.74 (47.75)
54 The details required under IND AS 108-Segment Reporting is provided in following tabular manner:
Further, The company operates in Geagraphical Segment- India (Country of Domicile) and Cutside India.
Segment Information
(a) Revenue from Operations
' As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
Particulars
2024 21023
Within India 860434 J3A483.43
Ouitside India 3.251.03 BO8205
TOTAL 61,855.37 41.565.45
(b} Non Current Assers
: As at 315t March, As at 315t March,
Particulars
2024 2023,
Within India 099,39 7.368.34
Outside India 128,92 15144
TOTAL ,228.31 7.519.78

® Excludes Intangible, Financial Assets and Deferred tax Asser,
Revenue fram major custamers is Rs. 371.36 Crores, 310,23 Crores for the

10% of total revenue.

55 OTHER DISCLOSURES:

(1) The company holds all the tide deeds of immevable property inits name.
(11} The company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding

(iv) The company does not have any transactions with companies stuck off,

year ended 315t March 2

has beer

024, 2023 respectively. Revenue from other individual customer is less than

(¥} The company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is ver ta be registered with ROC beyond the stanntory period.
{vi} There is no Scheme of Arrangements approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 2370l the Companies Act, 2013,

(vii} The company have not advanced or leaned or invested funds wany

{a] directly or indirectly lend or investin other persans or entities identified in any manner whatsaever by or on behalf of

th} provide any guarantee, security or the like 10 or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarics.

initiated or pending against the company for holding any Benami propery,
The company is net declared a5 wilful defaulier by any bank ar financial Institution er other lender,

the company [Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

fvin) The company have not received any fund from any person(s] or entitylies). including foreign entities tFunding Party} with the understanding [whether recorded in writing

or otherwise| that the company shall:

ta} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Urimate Beneficiaries) or
\b] provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(ix)The company his no such transaction

(8)The company have not traded or invested in Crypro currency or Virtual Currency during the vear.

which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the ax assessments
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Disclosure as required by Ind AS 101 first time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards
Transition to Ind AS

These are the Company’s first Standalone Financial Statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The accounting standards notified ufs 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Accounti ng policies set out in note | have been applied in preparing the financial statemencs for the year
ended 3tst March, 2024, the comparative informarion presented in these financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS balance
sheet ar Ist April, 2022 (The Company’s date of transition). In preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial
statements prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under Campanies (Accounting Standards) Rules and other relevant provisions of the Act (previous GAAP or
Indian GAAP)

An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows is set out in the following rables

and nates,

Exemptions and exceptions availed

Set aut below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceprions applied by the Company in the transition from previous GAAP 1o Ind AS.

Ind AS optional exemptions

Ind AS 101 permits a first time adopter to elect to continue with the earrying value for all of its Propenty, Plant and Equipment (PPE), Intangible Assets & Investment Property as
recognized in the financial statements as at the date of transition 1o Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and uvse that as its deemed cost as at the date of rransition after making
necessary adjustments for decommissioning labilities if any.

Accordingly, the Company as elected to measure all of its PPE & [nvestment Property ar their previous GAAP carrying value.

Designation of previously recognized financial instruments
Ind AS 101 allows an entity to designate investments in equity instraments at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCT) on the basis of the facts and circumstances at the

date of transition o [nd A5, The Company has elected to apply this exemprion for its investment in cquity investments.
Ind AS Mandatory Exceptions

Estimates

An entity's estimates in accordance with Ind ASs at the date of wansition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previeus GAAD (afier
adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in enror. Ind AS estimares as at st Apuil, 2022 are consistent with
the estimares as ar the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP. The Company made estimates for following items in accordance with Ind A5 at the date of transition as these
were not required vnder previous GAAP:

Investment in equity instruments carried at FVOC]

De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities
Ind AS 101 requires a first time adopter to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on or after the date of transition to Ind AS, However,
Ind AS 101 allows a fiest time adopter to apply the de-recognition requirements in Ind AS 109 retrospectively from a date of the enciry's choosing, provided that the information needed to

apply Ind AS 109 to financial assers and financial liabilities derecognized as a result of past transactions was obtained at the time of initially accounting for those transactions,

Classification and measurement of financial assets

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurcment of Financial assets on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of tansition to Ind AS,




B. Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS

The following tables represent the reconeiliadions of Balanee Sheet, Total Equity, Total Comprehensive Income, and Cash Flows from previous GAAP to Ind AS.

I Reconciliation of Balance Sheet as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS as at 31st March, 2022

Patialk Notes to First| Amount as per IGAAP as on| Effects of transition to Ind | Amount as per Ind AS as on
time adoption 31.03.2022 AS 01.04,2022
ASSETS
Non-current asscls
(a} Property, Plantand Equipment 4.877.37 - 4.877.37
(b} Capital work-in-progress 7819 78.19
[€) Investment Properry 147113 - 147113
[d} Financial Assets
{1} Investments 43396 43396
(i) Trade Receivable
(i} Leans 67187 67187
(vt Others 70,21 70.21
(e} Other non-current assets C3 3125 31817 35942
7.634.98 32817 796315
Current assets
{a) Invenrories 6,568,596 b, 56896
(b} Financial Assets i
{i] Investments Cl 299,99 (37.80) 16220
(11} Trade receivables C3 1848195 1672.44) 27 809.50
(1) Cash and cash equivalents 398.10 398,10
{iv) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 6,613.86 £.613.86
(v) Other Assets 70.20 - 70.20
(e} Other current assets 134295 234295
44,776.01 (710.24) 44.065.77
TOTAL ASSETS 5241099 {382.07) 5102892
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a} Equity share capital 250.00 - 250,00
{h) Ocher equiry 24,007 .81 200,48 24,208.29
24,257.81 20048 2445829
LIABILITIES
Non current liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
li}Borrowings €4 1,029.99 {452.97) 7702
l1a]Lease Liabilities
[ii] Trade Payable
-Taral outstanding dues of Micio enterprises and small enterprises
-Total owstanding dues other than Micro and small enterprises
(iii10ther Financial Liabilities 5 246,00 (29.15) 21675
(b] Provisions 34200 34210
{e} Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) Cé 11925 (100.33) 18.92
(¢} Oeher Non Currenr Liahilities
1,737.35 (582.55) 1,154.79
Current liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilines
(i} Barrowings 786626 7.866,26
{ia)lease Liabilities
{it] Trade Payable 5
-Total outstanding dues of Micro enterprises and small enterprises 10571 205.71
Total outstanding dues other than Micro and small enterprises 1682447 . 16,824.47
{111)Orher Financial Liabilivies GIR.E1 69881
(ks Other current Habilines 395.0% 39505
(¢! Provisions 159.17 15917
[d] Carrent Tax Liabilities (Net| 266.37 266,37
2641583 26,415.83
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 5241099 {382.07) 52,028.92

*The previaus GAAD figures have been reclassified o conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note.
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L. Reconciliation of Balance Sheet as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS as at 315t March, 2023

Particilacs Notes to First| Amount as per IGAAP as | Effects of transition to Ind | Amountas per Ind AS as on
time adoption on 31.03.2023 AS 31-03-2023
ASSETS
Non<urrent assets
{a} Property, Plant and Equipment 4,250, 88 (0.05) 4,280.82
{b) Capiral work-in-progress B4.87 84.87
{c} Investment Property 1.420.71 142071
{d) Financial Assets - -
(i} Investments 37E19 37819
(i) Trade Receivable -
(iii) Loans 577.60 577.60
(v} Others §2.50 8250
() Deferred Tax Assets {Net) Ch (67.33) 115.08 4775
(N} Other non-current assets C3 132.76 1.600.63 1.733.38
689018 1.715.65 B.605.83
Lurrent assets 3
(a) Inventories 830477 830477
(b} Financial Assets
(1] Investments Cl 299.99 (73.86) 226,13
(i) Trade reccivables 3 1258654 {1,987.09) 20,599 .44
(it} Cash and cash equivalents 459.75 45975
[iv] Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents S872.57 2 5.872.57
(v) Other Asscts 14894 - 148.94
(¢} Onher current assets 3 157.55 = 315755
40830.10 12,060.96) 38.769.15
47,720.18 (345.30) 4737498
1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
fa) Equity share capital 250.00 - 250.00
b Other t'qhit)‘ 24715.18 8731 L4,802.4%
24.965.18 B7.31 25.052.49
LIABILITIES
MNon<current hiabilities
{a} Financial Liakilities
(1Borrowings C4 1,009.97 (4D3.73) 606.24
(1a)l.ease Liabilities 3
{it} Trade Payable
Toral outstanding dues of Micro enterprises and small enterprises <
-Total outstanding dues other than Micro and small enterprises
(i Other Financial Liabilines Cs 24600 [28.88) 702
{b) Provisions 26392 26392
() Other Non-Current Liahilities -
1,519.89 [432.61}) 1,087.28
Current Jiabilities
{a} Financial Liabilitics 2 =
(iI1Borrawings 76,60 7. 446.60
{ialease Liabilities -
(it} Trade Payable -
-Total outstanding dues of Micro enterprises and small enterprises 136.27 136.27
“Total eutstanding dues other than Micro and small enterprises 12.097.01 - 12,087.01
{111]Other Financial Liahilities 723.75 72375
(b} Other current labilities 683,01 683.01
[¢) Provisions 14856 = 148.56
(d} Current Tax Liabilities (Net) -
Total liabilities 21.235.21 - 21.235.21
47,720.28 {345.30] 47.374.98

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
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1. Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Notes to First e e e Effects of transition to Ind gencums s me Ind As Fac
Particulars ¥ . | the year ended 315t March, the year ended 31st March,
time adaption AS
2023 2023
REVENUE
Revenue Fram Operations 41,565.45 - 4156545
Orher Income 935.74 935.74
Total Income 42.501.19 - 42.501.19
EXPENSES
Cost of Raw material and components consumed 24.384.45 2438443
Changes in Inventaries of Finished goods and Work in progress (1,845.38) (1.548.38)
Ereetion, Sub-Contacting ani other Project Fxpenses 6,953.12 6,953.12
Employee Renefits Expense C7 2,687.85 47.13 273498
Finance Costs Co&CI0 1,657.51 49.60 27072
Diepreciation and Amortisation Expense Ci 820,08 .05 82014
Other Expenses 2 bO01.67 42.20 6,043.67
Total expenses 41,656.29 138.98 41,793.27
Profit before tax (1-11) B44.90 (138.98) 705.92
Tax expense:
{1} Current tax 297.57 197.57
(2) Deferred rax Ch 131.92) 122.48) [74.40)
(3) Income Tax adjustments for the earlier years 44,72 [44.72)
Profit After tax (HI-1V) 643.98 {116.50) 527.48
Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans c7 47.13 47.13
- Equity Instrumenis threugh other comprehensive income €l {36.07) 136.07)
1) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or|
- Remeasurements of the defined benefir plans <7 - (11.86) (1186}
- Equity Instruments through other comprehensive income Cr&Ce 4.13 413
A (i) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Exchange Difference in tanslating the financial statement of Fareign (33.06) (33.06)
Operarion-]V
Total Other Comprehensive Income (29.74) (29.74)
Total Comprehensive Income for the period [Comprising Profit and
Other Comprehensive Income for the period] (V+V1) 643.98 {146.24) 497.74
* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note.
IV. The Company does not have a significant impact on the Cash flow statement as on 31st March 2022 & 2023.
V. Reconciliation of Equity as on 1st April 2022
Net worth as per Previous GAAP Note Reference As at 1st April, 2022
Net worth as per previous GAAP 24,257.81
PV of Ditector/ Promoter Loan C4 452,97
Equity lnstrument Through OCIl-Suzlon-Net of Taxes =] (24.11)
Loss allawance of rrade receivables as per expested credit loss model 2 (334.27)
Acturial Gain/Loss transker o OCI Ccs
Remasurement of Defined Benefit Plan-OCI- Net of Taxes s
PV of Security Deposits- Rent C4 29.25
Deffered Tax ) H6.65
Total Impact 200,48
Net worth as per Ind AS 24,458.29
V. Heconciiation ol Lquity as on 31st March 2022 & 31st March 2023
Net worth as per Previous GAAP Note Reference As at 31st March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
Net worth as per previous GAAP 24.965.18 2425781
PV of Director/Promoter Loan [&2] 403.73 452,97
Equity Instrument Through OCI-Suzlon-Net of Taxes Ci (36.05) 24,11
Laoss allowance of rrade receivables as perexpected credit loss model C1 (386.47) {344.27]
Acturial Gain/Loss transfer w OCI Cy (47,13} x
Remasurement of Defined Benefit PlansOCI- Net of Tases s 3527
PV of Security Depesits: Renr C4 28.88 29,25
Deffered Tax Ch 104,13 86,65
Amortisation of Leaschold Land Cl (0.05)
Total Impact §7.31 200,48
Net worth as per Ind AS 25.052.49 24,458.29
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Mores to First time adoption

Lequity Instrument through OCI:

Under the previous GAAP, investments in equiry instruments were classified as longterm invesements or current invesements hased on the intended halding period and realisabiliry., Long-

tern investments were carricd ac cost less provision for other than emparary decline in the value of such invesrments, Current investments were carried at lower of cost and marker value.

Under Ind AS, these investments are required to be measured ar f The resulting fair value changes of these investments have been recongnised in the retained carnings as on the

date of transition to the IND AS and subsequently in the other comprehensive income for the year ended 315t March 2023 This results in decreases in the retained carnings by Rs. 56.05

Lakhs as ar 315t March 2023, (1se April 2022 Re. 24,11 Lakhs).

Loss allowance:

On tramsition wo Ind AS. the company has recognised impairment loss onrrade receivables based an the expeered credit loss model s required by Ind AS 109, Accordingly ar the time of
transition ro the IND AS, the company has provided mpact of Rs, 344.27 Lakhs in the retained sarminigs. Moreover, subsequently, for the year ended 31se March 2023 the company has
provided imoact of Rs. 42.20 Lakhs,

Contract Asser:
SN

ition o Ind AS, The company has tranferred the amount due from custamer, primarily relae o the Company’s rights (o consideranion for work exseuted bug ot billed ar the

reporting date to the conact assees and accordingly the balance of sundry debror as ac 3tse March, 2023 has been reduced Dy Rso 1600.62 Lakhs, [ 1st April 2022 Rs. 328,17 Lakhs .

Director Loan-Payable:

Under the previous GAAP, interest froe loans/deposic accepred (thar are Refundable were recorded at their transaction value, Under Ind AS, all financial liabilites are required o be

recognized at fair value. Accordingly, the Company has fair valued these loans/deposits under Ind AS. The difference between the fair value and transaction value of ghe securiey deposit has

alue for the year ended 3ae March 2023 is Rs, 403,73 Lakhs, {151 April 2022, Rs, 432,97 Lakhs).

been recognized in the rerined camings, The total of difference

Rent Sceurity deposits- Payable:

Under the previous GAAPR, interest free lease secunity deposits accepted (that are Refundable) were recorded at their transaction value. Under Ind AS, all financial liahilities are required o

Accordin

he recognized at fair val the Company has fair valued rhese secuniey deposits under Ind AS. Difference between the fair value and tansaction value of the security depusit
has been recognized as deffered rent income under the head Other Non Current Financial Liabilite. The total of difference value for the vear ended 315t March 2023 is Rs. 2885 Lakhs

el fla April W12 R 29 351 akhel

s
Deferred tax:

Deferred aa have been zed on the adjustments made on transition ro Ind AS,

R cments of post-employ t bencfir abligari

Under Ind AS. remeasurements i, actuarial gains and losses and the returm on plan assers, rxclUding amounts included in the net interest expense on the ner defined benefir lability are

tecognized in orher comprehensive income instead of profir and loss, Under the previous GAAPR, these remeasurements were forming part of the profie and Ioss for the year, As  resulr of
this change, the profit far the year ended March 31, 2023 is decreased by Rs. 47.13 lakhs and ather comprehensive income will be increased by Ra. 4713 Lakhs and accordingly. there is no

impact on the total cquiey as at March 31, 202

Other Comprehensive Incomes

unless & standand requires or permits otherwise,

Under Ind AS. all items of income and expense recognized in a period should be included in Statement of Profic and Loss for the period

Items af income and expense that are not ecognized in Statement of Profic and 1 oss but arc shown in the Statement of Profic and Loss as “Other Comprehensive ncome”, inchudes

remeasurement of Employee Benefit obligation and fair va relating to these items. The concepr did nor exist under the privious
GAAP,

Interest Income:

tion of Equity Insounients through OCT and Income

The company has discounted the amount af deposit acepered against the praperry given on the rent o it present value at the tme of wansition 1o the IND AS and accordinly, during the

year ended 315t March 2023 the company has booked norional interese incomy amounting to Rs, 11,79 Lakhs.
Interest Expense:

ar ended s

The company has discounted the amount of loan acepeted from iy dircctor/promoter to its present value at the time of transition o the IND AS and accondinly, duting the »
March 2023 the company has booked notional interest expenses amounting o R, 56,28 Lakhs.

Amortisation of Leaschold Land

In accardance with the IND AS 116, The company has started amortising the leaschold Tand of GIDC and accordingly charged Rs. (105 Lakhs o the amortisation expenses for the v

engled 315 Macch 2023,



Fhe figures as on the transition date and previous year have been re-srranged and regroiped wherever necessary w make them comparable with those of the currenr year.

See accompanying notes forming pare of the financial stacements,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the members of Associated Power Structures Private Limited
Report on the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Associated Power Structures Private
Limited (“the Holding company™). and its Joint Venture (collectively referred to as “the Group™), which
comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
(including other comprehensive income). the consolidated Statement of Cash Flows. the statement ol changes
in equity for the year ended summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information.
(hereinafier referred to as “the Consolidated Financial Statements™).

[n our opmion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act. 2013 (the “Act™) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companices (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.
(*Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at 31st March. 2024, the profit and other comprehensive income. changes in equity and its cash flows for the
vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the Consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitics in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinmion on the consolidated linancial statements.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thercon

I'he Company’s Board of Dircctors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the board’s report including Annexure 10 Board's Report. Corporate Governance
and Shareholder’s information. but does not include the Consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon,

Our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form ol assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated [inancial statements. our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so. considers whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit. or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the information. if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein. we are required
LG Y icate the matter to those charged with governance and take appropriate actions necessitated by the
ifCumstagiess & the applicable laws and regulations,
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Shah Mehta and Bakshi
Chartered Accountants

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act”™) with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position. financial performance and cash flows ol the Group in
accordance with the accounting principles generally aceepted in India. including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance ol adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irrcgularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and design. implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated
(inancial statements that give a true and fair view and are frec from material misstatement. whether due to fraud
Or error,

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included
in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. disclosing. as
applicable. matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
cither intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so:

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for overseeing
the financial reporting process ol the Groups,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in the aggregate. they could reasonably
be expected 1o influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated linancial
slatements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements. whether due
to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive Lo those risks. and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detccting a material
misstatement resulting from (raud is higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud may involve
collusion. forgery. intentional omissions. misrepresentations. or the override of internal control:

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under scction 143(3)(i) of the Companics Act. 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Group has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls:

. éamﬂ@*w\t]:c appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
'clalcd\xi,s :losures made by management:

o
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Shah Mehta and Bakshi
Chartered Accountants

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and. based
on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related 1o events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, Il we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists. we are required Lo draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group 1o cease Lo continue as a going concern:

o [valuate the overall presentation. structure and content ol the consolidated financial statements. including
the disclosures. and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the consolidated financial
statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent
auditor. For the other entitics included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by
the other auditors. such other auditors remain responsible for the direction. supervision and performance of
the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate. makes it probable that the cconomic decision ol a reasonably knowledgeable user of the consolidated
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our works: and (ii) 1o ey aluate the effect of
any identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters. the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable. related saleguards.

Other Matters
1. Attention is drawn to the fact that the audited Consolidated financial statements of the Company for the

vear ended 31 March 2023 were audited by erstwhile auditors whose report dated 24th: August 2023,

expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited Consolidated financial statements, Our opinion is not

modilied in respect of this matter.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
I. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the ActL. we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements:

(b) In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aloresaid

consolidated financial statements have been kept by the Group so far as it appears from our examination
- ofthdse books and the reports of the other auditors.
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Shah Mehta and Bakshi
Chartered Accountants

The consolidated Balance Sheet. the consolidated Statement ol Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income). and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of consolidated
linancial statements:

In our opinion. the aforesaid consolidated linancial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 ol the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on
31st March 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company. none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164 (2) of the Act.

As per the Guidance Note on “Audit of Internal Financial Controls over financial Reporting” issued in
September 2015 by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. since the joint venture is nol
incorporated in India. no reporting on the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the said joint venture and the operating effectiveness of such controls is required. With
respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding
company and the operating effectiveness ol such controls. refers to our report in Annexure "B of the

standalone ftnancial statement:

With respeet to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule T1 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

The consolidated financial statements disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its consolidated financial statements - Refer Note 36 1o the consolidated linancial
statements,

The Group has made provision. as required under the applicable law or accounting standards,
for material foresecable losses. il any. on long-term contracts including derivative contracts,

There has been no such instance requiring transier of any amounts to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Group.

a) The Company Management has represented that. to the best ol its knowledge and
beliel. no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sourees or kind of funds) by the Holding Company. 1o
any other person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”). with the
understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall.
whether. directly or indirectly lend or invest in ather persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company. its subsidiaries and
its associates ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee. security or the like
on behalf ol the Ultimate Beneliciaries:

b) The Company Management has represented. that. o the best ol its knowledge and
beliel, no funds have been received by the Holding Company. from any person(s) or
entity(ies). including foreign entities (“lFunding Parties™). with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise. that the Holding Company. its subsidiarics
and its associates shall. whether. directly or indirectly. lend or invest in other persons or
“entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall” ol the Funding Party

f e Ultimate Beneliciaries™) or provide any guarantee. security or the like on behall of
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Shah Mehta and Bakshi
Chartered Accountants

¢)  Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances: nothing has come o our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (1) and (i) contain any material mis-statement.

v There is no dividend declared or paid during the period by the Company.

Vi, Based on our examination which included test checks. performed by us on Holding Company.
which is incorporated in India whose financial statement have been audited under the act. the
holding company have used an accounting software for maintaining its books of" account which
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
vear for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our
audit we did not come across any instance ol audit trail feature being tampered with.

[-2

With respecet to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order. 2020 (the ~Order™ “CARO™) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of
the Act. to be included in the Auditor's report. we report that the joint venture included in
consolidation is foreign joint venture. to which reporting under CARO is not applicable. and therefore
no separate reporting has been done by us on above matter.

For Shah Mechta & Bakshi

Chartered Accountants

(Registration No. I{}SSV?‘-_:S'\,’_\-').._‘_
W o

.’ ey adod : !
(Daxal ;”mu{rrf} ‘Lh :
Partner % R
M No. 177345
UDIN: 241 T13USBKBFKT3 T4 *
Place: Vadodara

Date: 304 September '9024
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ASSOCIATED POWER STRUCTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN sU29299G] 1996 P TCO29688

ALL AMOUNT ARE RUPEES IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH 2024

Sr No. Particulars Note No|  As at 31st March, 2024 As at 315t March, 2023 Asat 1st April, 2022
ASSETS
(1) |Non-current assets
(al Property, Mlant and Equipment 2 406860 RE S PR LETTH
(hi Capital work-in progeess ] 153.18 84.87 7819
Ll lnvestment Property 4 LA700 5 L2071 LATLLS
(1l Financial Assets
(] Ohers 5 20,50 82,50 7.2l
(! Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 19 184 47,75
(0 Other non-current assers o 153434 1.733.38 RALE B3
RAl06S Fih30.44 655689
(2} |Current assets
@) Inventores 7 (AR H.306.17 568,59
(b Financial Assets
(] Investrments § S AT 126.13 262.20
L) Trade receivabiles 9 IR 21,330.51 2EGTRSY
it Cash and cash equivalencs 1] 579R.58 4hH. 38 AAh Y
(] Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents ] 685637 SNFLST Gl 386
(v) Orher Assers 12 9.1 148,94 .20
(] Other current assets 13 4,506,385 136906 255700
ABS3%.49 3UTILES A5.208.7Y
Total Assets S6.950. 1% 4737229 S2.063.68
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Feuity
bty Share capital 14 150,00 250000
BOeher Bguiry 15 2654 24,787.02 24.205.0%
1727694 2504702 24.455.38
LIABILITIES
) [Non-current liabilities
1 Financial Liahiliries
{1 Barrowings 1 AR 20 577.02
i )Oher Financial Liabilises 17 ZIR.SR 11712 216.75
(h} Prowisions [E] 34034 XN
(¢ Deferced Tay Liabilities (Net 1 - 18.92
L406.97 108728 L5479
12} [Current liabilitics
(a] Fipancial Lisbilitics
(1 Bormowings 8111 766333 Teldtnni TAA620
(1) Trade Payable 2
“Total vuestanding dues of Micro enerprises and simall enterprises 1,236.17 136,17 205,71
Fotal vusstanding dues other than Micro amd small eneerprises 13,773.9% 1209715 16,856,77
liOeher Financial Liabilitics b Kind] GIRRI
() Onher comrene habulioes 23 438242 A02,42
{e) Provisions 24 18257 15947
() Currene Tax Liabiliries (Net 25 1849.39 266,37
28.266.28 21, 24800} 26,455.51
Taotal Equity and Liabilities 56.950.18 47.372.29 F2145.68

See accom panying notes farming part of the fimancial statements,
As per our report of even date
For Shah Mehia & Bakshi
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 103824W CIN: U9z
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Director
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For and On behalf of the Board of Directors

Associated Power Structures Privae Lig

Director
13N ; (0366002

Place : Vadodara

bue: 30[04 |202 Y- 30 [0g) 2024
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[ Vargesh Patrser)
Company Secretary
Membership No, 429262
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a7, ASSOCIATED POWER STRUCTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

{ B } CIN :U29299G] 1996 P TCO29688
D ALL AMOUNT ARE RUPEES IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED
Consolidated Statement OF Profit And Loss For The Year Ended 31st March, 2024

Sr For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars Note No.
MNa. 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
REVENUE
Revenue From Operations 28 6197646 41.679.92
Other Income Fi 918,08 2471
(1) |Total Income 62,905.54 42.594.63
EXPENSES
Cost of Raw material and components consumed i 42,205.24 1438653
Changes i Inventorics of Finished poods and Werk in progress il LUFR08 1.848.38)
Erection. Sub-Contracring and other Project Expemses 32 406529 706,23
Employee Benefits Expense 33 oy 175008
Frnance Costs 34 243240 270712
Diepreciation and Amortisation Expense 24 S840 20,30
Other Exprises 35 583642 6.1066.72
(I} |Total expenses 60927 07 4188871
(1) | Profit before tax (1-11) 1,978.47 705.92
(V] | Tax expense:
(1 Current fax 663,39 297.57
(2] Deferred rax (133.56) 17440
(3 Income Tax adjustments for the carlicr years {44.72)
V] [Profit After ax (ITHIV) 1,446.63 52748

(V1) |Other Comprehensive Income

A (i) Trems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans LTI 47,13
= Equity Instrumens through other comprehensive income 93232 (36.07)

(i} Income rax relating to irems that will not be reclassificd to)

vrofit or loss

- Remeasurements of the defined benefic plans 17.24 (11.56)

- Equity Instruments through ather comprehensive incame {10666 404

B (i) tems that will be reclassified to profit or loss

- Lxchange Difference in slating the financial statement ol

18.89 (43.61)

Forcign Operation-|V
Toral Other Comprehensive Income 793.28 (42.30)
Total Comprehensive Income for the perind (Comprising

VI profit and Other Comprehensive Income for the period) (VaV) 2,139.94 485.18
Earnings per equity share:
(1iBasic §787 2L
(20D lured 57.87 2110

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements,

As per our report of even date

For Shah Mehta & Bakshi = For and On behall of the Board of Dirccrors
Chartered Accountants ) i
FRN: 103824W

\
— "—{—‘-I Madodara \

TDAxal Pandya) \ / {Ajay Pate
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(Satis [Yogesh Parmar)

Partner Director Company Secretary
Place: Vadodara DIN 00366050 DN 00366002 Membership No. A29262
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, ASSOCIATED POWER STRUCTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

1% CIN :U29299G]1996P TC029688

ALL AMOUNT ARE RUPEES IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED
CONSOLIDATED CASHFLOW STATEMENT AS AT 315T MARGH 2024

Particulars

Finance Costs Paid

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

As at 315t March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profir before Tax 1978 47 75,92
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses R1K 40 H21h30
Fioance Costs 2a32a0 270702
Losss £ {Profit] an Disposal of Property, Plant and Lquipments 1261 16.53
Interest Income (391.64) 34744
Rental Income {215.52) 115.52]
Foreign Currency Translation reserve 15.89 50,42
Unrealised Foreign Exchange{gain)/ Loss (net) 1159.76)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 165 3.67 3.577.98 |
Adiustments for:
[Ine 1) ¢ Decrease In Inventories (3600.64) (1.737.21)
(nerease )/ Decrease In Trade Receivables 96,35 750845
{nercase) ¢ Decrease Loans and advances 17.99) (12.30)
(Inerease|  Drecrease Non Current Asset [BO0.58) (1,375.96)
(Increase] / Decrease Other Current Assets (887300 [EEERTH
Increase / (Decrease) Trade payables 277673 14,525.06)
Increase / { Decrease) In Other Liabilivies and Provisions 34135 376,52
CASH GENERATED FROM OPCRATIONS 89159 2,520.52
Income Tax Paid (476001 (519.22)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 6,415.59 200030
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital expenditure on Property, Plant and Equipment & inangible assets Gfter adjustment of increase/decrease in ThLGG] (202.00)
capital worksin-progeess and advances for capital expenditure)
Proceeds from disposal of Property, Plant and Eyuipment 2206 563
Bank halances not considered as cash and cash cquivalent (net) ELER 741.29
Inerest Receved 39164 34744
Rent Income 215,52 115.52
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES {1,115.24) 1,107.87
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Procewds from Current™on Curtemt Borrowings 41047 (439.67)

(2.377.28)

(2,657.51)

(1.970.41) (3,097.19]
Effect of exchange rare changes on the balance of cash and cash equivalents held in
foreign currencics
D0 NET INCREASE / [DECREASL) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3.329.95 1199
E. OPENING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 46858 456.59
F. CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3.798.53 AGR.S8

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial stae

As per our report of even date
For Shah Mehta & Bakshi
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 103524W
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ASSOCIATED POWER STRUCTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2024

CIN :U29299G] 1996 PTCO29688
All amounts are in lakhs unless otherwise stated

A Equity Share Capital

Particulars No. of shares Amount

Equity Shares of €10/ cach issued, subscribed and fully paid

Balance as ar 1st April, 2022 25,00,000 250,00
Changes in eauity share canital during the vear

Balance as at 31st March, 2023 25.00.000 250.00
Changes in equity share capital during the current vear

Balance as at 31st March, 2024 25, 00,000 250,00

B Other Equity
uil
A Rty Retained i}
Particulars Instruments FCTR i Total Equity
Earning
through OCI

As at Ist April, 2022 [A] (24.11} 164.89) 24,294.37 24,205.38
Addition: |B]

Prafit during the year 527.48 527.4%
Remeasurements of postemployment benefit obligation, net of tax - 35.27 3527
Addition during the year-Lquity Instruments through OCI {31.94) 5 . (31.94)
Addition during the year-FCTR (45.62) - (43,62}
Utilised During the vear 9646 - 26,46
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 (A+B) (56.05) (14.05) 24,857.12 24,787.02

qui
. EOmiEy Retained :
Particulars Instruments FCTR ; Total Equiry
Earning
through OCI

As at st April. 2023 [A] [56.05) (14.05) 24,857.12 24.787.02
Addirion: [B]

Profit during the year | 446.63 1.446.63
Remeasurements of postemployment benefit obligation. net of rax (51.26) (51.26)
Addition during the vear-Equity Instruments through OCI 825.66 - - 825.606
Addition during the year-FCTR - 18.89 - 18.59
Utilised During the vear 3

Balance as at 31st March, 2024 (A+B) 769.61 4.83 26,252.49 2702694

As per our report of even date

For Shah Mchta & Bakshi

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 103824W o

—

(Daxal I’-.l.ndya}

Partner

. B

\

Place: Vadodara

Date ¢ 50 lﬂq ‘ZDZL!

For and On behalf of the Boa
Associated Power Structures
Li29299¢:11996150C

(Ajay Patel}  (Satish*fesai)  (Yogesh Parmar)
Dircctor Director Company Secretary

DIN : 00366051 DIN : 00366002 Membership No. A29262
Place : Vadoda Place : Vadodara  Place : Vadodara
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ASSOCIATED POWER S5TRUCTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 COMPANY OVERVIEW

Associated Power Structures Private Limited, (APS) is one of the reputed EPC company for construction of Electric Transmission Lines. The Holding
Company offers complete solution that include design, tower testing, and construction of Transmission Line. Company is also manufacturer of hot
dip galvanized Transmission Tower, Substain Structures, Telecom Towers, Wind Mill Towers, Solar Structures and Cable Trays. The company is a

private limited company incorporated an domiciled in India having registered office ar Vadodara, Gujarat.

L]

CONSOLIDATION

The Consolidared financial statements comprise the financial statements of Associated Power Structures Private Limited (herein after referred to as

"the Holding Company') and its Joint Venture, hereinafter collectively referred to as 'the Group'.

Details of the joint venture considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements are as under:

Name of the Company Subsidiary/Joint Venture Country of Incorporation % of Holding/voting power
JV of APSPL - CEC Joint Venture Rwanda 100.00

Principles of consolidation
The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group have been prepared on the following basis:

The financial statements of the Company and its Joint venture company are combined on line-by-linc basis by adding together the book values of
like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions in accordance with

Indian Accounting Standard (Ind ASj 27 - "Consolidated Financial Statemenis”.

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances

except where it is not practicable 1o do so.

Other Significant Accounting Policies

- These are ser out under "Material accounting policies” as given in the company's standalone financial statements.
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Pawer ASSOCIATED POWER STRUCTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

1. Company Overview and Material Accounting Policies:

1. Corporate Information

1.1

Associated Power Structures Private Limited. (APS) is one of the reputed EPC companies for
construction of Electric Transmission Lines. Company offers complete solution that include
design, tower testing, and construction of Transmission Line. Company is also manufacturer of
hot dip galvanized Transmission Tower, Substation Structures, Telecom Towers, Windmill
Towers, Solar Structures and Cable Trays. The company is a private limited company incorporated
and domiciled in India having registered office at Vadodara, Gujarat.

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind
AS”) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
(Amendment) Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisions of the Act as applicable.

The financial statements up to the year ended 3 1st March, 2023 were prepared in accordance with
the Accounting Standards notified under section 133 of the Act read together with paragraph 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (“Indian GAAP”) and other relevant provisions of the Act
as applicable.

These financial statements are the Company’s first Ind AS financial statements and are covered by
Ind AS 101- First time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. The transition to Ind AS has
been carried out from the Indian GAAP which is considered as the ‘Previous GAAP’ for purposes
ot Ind AS 101. An explanation of how the transition to Ind AS has affected the Company’s financial
position, financial performance and cash flows is provided in Note 56 of the standalone financial
statements.

These Standalone Ind AS financial statements are presentedin Indian Rupees (INR), which is the
Company’s presentation currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless
otherwise stated.

These Standalone financial statements were approved by the Company’s Board of Directors and
authorized for issue on September 30, 2024.The financial statements have been prepared on
historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the

1‘of €éach reporting period,as explained in accounting policies below.
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Composition of Financial Statements

The financial statements are accordance with Ind AS presentation. The financial statements

comprise:

- Balance Sheet

- Statement of Profit and Loss

- Statement of Changes in Equity
- Statement of Cash Flow

- Notes to Financial Statements

Fair value is the price that would be received ro sell an assetor paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction betweenmarket participants at the measurement date, regardless ofwhether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value
of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability
if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or
liability at the measurement date.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into
Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair valuemeasurements are
observable and the significance of theinputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety,
whichare described as follows:

« Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or

liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

« Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
1.2 Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with recognition and measurement

principles of Ind AS requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the

reported balance of assets and liabilities, disclosurerelating to contingent liabilities as at the date of

the financialstatements and the reported amount of income and expensefor the period. Estimares
/‘,e;-ﬁﬁgl}u}\c[el']yit1g assumptions are reviewed on ongoing basis.
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The estimates and underlying assumptions made by management are explained under respective
policies. Revisions to accounting estimates include impairment of investment in subsidiary, useful
lives of Property, Plant and Equipment & intangible assets, allowance for expected creditloss, future
obligations in respect of retirement benefitplans, expected cost of completion of contracts,
provisionfor rectification costs, fair value/recoverable amount measurement, etc. Difference, if any,
between the actual resules and estimates is recognized in the period in which the results are known.

1.3 Material Accounting Polices
(A) Revenue Recognition: -

(i) Revenue from construction contracts

Performance obligations with reference to Engineering Procurement and Construction (EPC)
contracts are satisfied over the period of time, and accordingly,Revenue from such contracts is
recognized based on progress of performance determined using input method with reference to
the cost incurred on contractand their estimated total costs. Transaction price is the amount of
consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferringgoods

or services to a customer excluding amounts collected on behalf of a third party.

Revenue, measured at transaction price, is adjusted towards liquidated damages, tme value of
money and price variations, escalation, change in scope etc. wherever, applicable. Variation in
contract work and other claims are included to the extent that the amount can be measured

reliably, and it is agreedwith customer.

Estimates of revenue and costs are reviewed periodically and revised, wherever circumstances
change, resulting increases or decreases in revenue determination, is recognized in the statement

of profit and loss period in which estimates are revised.

The Company evaluates whether each contract consists of a single performance obligation or
muluple performance obligations. Where the Company enters into multiple contracts with the
same customer, the Company evaluates whether the contract is to be combined or not by
evaluating various factors. Due to the nature of the work required to be performed on many of the
performance obligations, the estimationof total revenue and cost at completion is subject to many
variables and requires significant judgement.The Company considers its experience with similar
transactions and expectations regarding the contractin estimating the amount of variable
consideration to which it will be entitled and determining whether the estimated variable
consideration should be constrained. The Company includes estimated amounts in the transaction

price to the extent it is probable that a significant reversal of cumulative revenue recognized will

- iaet pecur when the uncertainty associated with thevariable consideration is resolved.
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Contract Costs comprise of costs that directly relate to specific contract, costs that are attributable
to contract activity in general and can be allocated to contract and such other costs as are specifically
chargeable to the customer under the terms of contract.

Progress billings are generally issued upon completion of certain phases of the work as stipulated
in the contract. Billing terms of the over-time contracts vary but are generally based on achieving
specified milestones. The difference between the timing of revenue recognised and customer
billings result inchanges to contract assets and contract liabilities. Contractual retention amounts

billed to customers are generally due upon expiration of the contract period.

The contracts generally result in revenue recognized in excess of billings which are presented as
contract assets on the statement of financial position. Amounts billed and due from customers are
classified as receivables on the statement of financial position. The portion of the payments retained
by the customer untilfinal contract settlement is not considered a significantfinancing component
since it is usually intendedto provide customer with a form of security for Company’s remaining
performance as specified under the contract, which is consistent with the industry practice.
Contract liabilities represent amounts billed tocustomers in excess of revenue recognised till date.
A liability is recognised for advance payments and it is not considered as a significant financing
component since it is used ro meet working capital requirementsat the time of project
mobilization stage. The same is presented as contract liability in the balance sheet.

The management reviews and revises its measure of progress periodically and revisions, if any, are
considered based on threshold limit decided by management for each project, depending upon its
nature and size, and change in estimates and accordingly, the effect of such changes in estimates is
recognised prospectively in the period in which such changes are determined.

For contracts where the aggregate of contract cost incurred to date plus recognised profits (or minus
recognised losses as the case may be) exceeds the progress billing, the surplus is shown as contract
asset and termed as “Due from customers”™. For contracts where progress billing exceeds the
aggregate of contract costs incurred to-date plus recognised profits (or minus recognised losses, as
the case may be), the surplus is shown as contract liability and termed as “Due to customers”.
Amounts received before the related work is performed are disclosed in the Balance Sheet as
contract liability and termed as “Advances from customer”.

(11) Revenue from other contracts

Revenue from sale of products is recognized uponsatisfaction of performance obligations

el TA o1 - - ~ N
. ‘;bisc'gl{gu\an assessment of the transfer of control as per the terms of the contract.
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(i1i) Revenue from rendering of services is recognised over time as and when the customer receives

the benefit of the Company’s performance and the Company has an enforceable right to payment

for services transferred,

(1v) Others

Dividends are recognized when right to receive payment is established.

Interest income on investments and loans is accrued ona time basis by reference to the principal
outstanding and the effective interest rate including interest on investments classified as fair value
through profit or loss or fair value through other comprehensive income.Interest receivable on
customer dues is recognized as income in the Statement of Profit and Loss on accrual basis

provided there is no uncertainty of realization.

Export benefits are accounted as revenue on accrual basis as and when export of goods rake place
and where there is a reasonable assurance that the benefitwill be received, and the Company will

comply with all the attached conditions
Onerous contract

Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognized and measured as provisions.
An onerous contractis considered to exist where the Company has a contract under which
unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits
expected to be received under it. The expected loss is recognised as an expense immediately at

present value.

(C) Operating cycle

Operating cycle for the business activities of the company related to long term contracts i.c.
supply or construction contracts covers the duration of the specific project/ contractincluding the
defect hability period, wherever applicableand extends up to the realization of receivables
(including retention monies) within the agreed credit period normally applicable to the

respective project/contract.

Assets and liabilities other than those relating to long-term contracts are classified as current if it is

expected to realize or sertle within 12 months after the balance sheer date.
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(D) Lease

The Company considers whether a contract is, or contains alease. A lease is defined as *a contract,
or part of a contract,that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset)for a period of time
in exchange for consideration’. To apply this definition the Company assesses whether the contract

meets three key evaluations which are whether:

» the contract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the contract or

implicitly specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available to the Company.

» the Company has the right to obtain substantially all ofthe economic benefits from use of the
identified asset throughout the period of use, considering its rights within the defined scope of the

contract.

o the Company has the right to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period of
use. The Company assesses whether it has the right to direct *how and for what purpose’ the asset

is used throughout the period of use.

Measurement and recognition of leases as a lessee

At lease commencement date, the Company recognizes aright-of-use asset and a lease liability
on the balance sheet.

The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is madeup of the initial measurement of the
lease liability, any initialdirect costs incurred by the Company, an estimate of anycosts to
dismantle and remove the asset at the end of thelease, and any lease payments made in advance

of the leasecommencement date (net of any incentives received ).

The Company depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease
commencement date to theearlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset orthe end of
the lease term. The Company also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when such
indicators exist.

At the commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the

lease payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicitin the lease if chat rate

¢ visaeadily available or the Company’sincremental borrowing rate.
- \"'“ A
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The Company has elected to account for short-term leases using the practical expedients.
Instead of recognizing a right-of-use asset and lease liability, the payments in relation to these
are recognized as an expense in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Short-
term leases areleases with a lease term of 12 months or less.

Certain lease arrangements include the option to extend or terminate the lease before the end
of the lease term. The right-of-use assets and lease liabilities include these optionswhen it is
reasonably certain that the option will be exercised.

Impairment

Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose
of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell
and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asser does nort
generate cash flows thac are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the
recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset
belongs.

Short term Lease

Short term lease is that, at the commencement date, has a lease term of 12 months or less. A
lease that contains a purchase option is not a short-term lease. If the company elected to apply
short term lease, the lessee shall recognise the lease payments associated with those leases as
an expense on either a straight-line basis over the lease term or another systematic basis. The
lessee shall apply another systematic basis it that basis is more representative of the pattern of
the lessee's benefit.

As a lessor

Leases for which the company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease.
Whenever, the terms of the lease transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

Lease income is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on straight line basis over
the lease term

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2019 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Second
Amendment Rules, has notified Ind AS 116 Leases and other interpretations.

e
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Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and
disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors. It introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease

accounting model for lessees;

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116, effective annual reporting period beginning 1st April,

2022 and applied the standard with modified retrospective approach to its leases;
(E) Foreign Currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates (functional
currency). For each foreign operation outside India, the Company determines the
functional currency and items included in the financial statements of each foreign
operation are measured using that functional currency of thatrespective foreign operation.
The functional and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupees (INR). The

financialstatements are presented in Indian rupees (INR).
Accounting for transactions and balances in foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functionalcurrency using the exchange
rates at the dates of thetransactions. Foreign exchange gain and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from translation of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated inforeign currency at the yearend exchange rate are generally recognized in

profit or loss except for transactions entered into in order to hedge.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing atthe date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetaryitems that are measured in terms of historical cost in foreigncurrencies are not

retranslated at year end.

Translation of foreign operations whose functional currency is other than presentation

currency

The resules and financial position of foreign operations that have a functional currency

different from the presentation currency are translated in to presentation currency as follows:

» assets and liabilities, both monetary and non- monetary are translated at the rates

< prevailing at the end of eachreporting period
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« Income and expense items are translated at the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions

+ resulting exchange differences are accumulated in the exchange differences on translation

of foreign operations in the statement of changes in equity.

On the disposal of a foreign operation all of the exchange differences accumulated in other
comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign operation attributable to the owners ofthe
Company is reclassified in the statement of profitand loss.

(F) Income Taxes

Income tax expense comprises Current tax and deferred tax. Current and deferred tax are
recognised in the statementof profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax

are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.
Current income taxes

The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates andtax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enactedby the end of the reporting period in the countries where the Company, its
branches and jointly controlled operations operate and generate taxable income.

Deferred income taxes

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in thefinancial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of

taxable profic.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxabletemporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that raxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences canbe utilised. Such deferred tax assets and labilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initialrecognition (other than in a business combination) of

assersand liabilities in a rransaction that affects neither the taxableprofit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits willbe available

_to.allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
JCERTA @ N




;
%

PoweR

ASSOCIATED POWER STRUCTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to

recover or settle the carrying amount ofits assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation
authority. Current tax assets and liabilities arcoffset when the Company has legally enforceable
right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability

simultaneously.
(G) Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in statement of cash Hows, cash and cash equivalents include
cash on hand, deposits held at call with Banks / financial institutions, with original maturities
of 3 months or less that are readily convertibleto known amount of cash and which are subject

to an insignificant risk of change in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and
short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered

an integral part of the Company’s cash management,
(H) Employee Benefits
a) Defined benefit plan

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five
years or more of service gets a gratuity on post employment at 15 days salary (last drawn
salary) for each completed year of service as per the rules of the Company. The aforesaid
liability is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation made based on Projected unit
credit method at the end of the financial year. The scheme is funded with an insurance

company in the form of a qualifying insurance policy.

Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensiveincome is reflected immediately in

retained earnings and is not reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss.
b) Defined contribution plan

Payments to defined contribution plan in the form provident fund are recognised as

expense.when employees have rendered services entitling them tothe contributions.
3 &N
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¢) Compensated absence

The Company has liabilities for earned leave that are not expected to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service.
These obligations are actuarially determined by an independent actuary usingthe projected
unit credit method. Remeasurementsas a result of experience adjustments and changes in

actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or loss.
d) Short-term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits such as Salaries, wages,short term compensated absences,
bonus, ex gratia andperformance linked rewards including non-monetarybenefits that are
expected to be settled wholly within 12months after the end of period in which the employees
rendered the related services are recognised in respectof employee services upto the end of
reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to bepaid when the liabilities
are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefits obligations in the

balance sheet.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employce benefits are measured at the

undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.
(I) Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets (or disposal group) are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will
be recovered principallythrough a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This
condirtion is regarded as meronly when the asset (ordisposal group) is available for immediate sale
in its presentcondition subject only to terms that are usual and customaryfor sales of such asset
and its sale is highly probable.Management must be committed to the sale, which should be
expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of
classification.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount
and Fair value less coststo sell. The determination of fair value net of cost to sell includes use of
management estimates and assumptions.

Non-current assets classified as held-for-sale and the assets of a disposal group classified as held
for sale are presented separately from the other assets in the balance sheet. The liabilities of a
disposal group classihed as heldfor sale are presented separately from other liabilities inthe

e
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Once classified as held for sale, intangible assets, Property, Plant and Equipment and
investment properties are no longer amortised or depreciated, and equity- accounted investee

isno longer equity accounted.

(J) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to getready
for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost ofthose assets, until such time as the assets

are substantially ready for their intended use or sale and added to cost.

[nterest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowing pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for

capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as expense inthe Statement of Profit and Loss in

the period in whichthey are incurred.

(K) Inventories

Raw materials, scraps, construction work in progress, construction materials are stated at lower
of cost and net realizable value. Cost of purchased material is determined on the FIFO Basis.
Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs

of completion and costs necessaryto make the sale. Scrap is valued at net realisable value.
p y p

Cost of work-in-progress and finished goods includes material cost, labour cost, and

manufacturing overheads.
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and ContingentAsset

Provisions are recognised when there is present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
a pastevent, it is probablethat company will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable

estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognized as expenses for legal claims, servicewarranties and other obligations
are the best estimate of theconsideration required to settle the present obligation at theend of
the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. When a provisionis measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the

time value of money is material).
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Adisclosure for a contingent liability is made when thereis a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, butprobably will not, require an outflow of resources. Wherethere is a
possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of
resources is remote, no disclosure is made.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the Company.

Contingent Assets are not recognised but are disclosed in Ainancial statements when economic

inflow is probable.
(M) Interests in Joint Operations

A Joint operation is a Jointly controlled arrangement wherebythe parties have rights to the assets,
and obligations for theliabilities, relating to the arrangement. Joint control is the contractually
agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control. When an entity undertakes
its activities under joint operations, the Company as a joint operator recognises for the assets,
liabilities, revenues, and expenses relating to its interest in a joint operation in accordance with
the Ind AS applicable to the particular assets.

When a Company transacts with a jointly controlled operation in which a Company is a joint
operator (such as asale or contribution of assets), the Company is considered tobe conducting the
transaction with the other parties to the joindy controlled operation, and gains and losses
resulting from the transactions are recognised in the Company’sfinancial statements only to the

extent of other parties” interests in the jointly controlled operation.
(N) Financial instruments

Financial instrument is a contract that give rise to a financialasset of one entity and a financial

liability or equity inscrumentof another entity.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized whena Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisionsof the instruments. Financial assets except trade receivable and financial

liabilities are initially measured at fair value.

Trade receivables are initially measured at transaction value. Transaction costs that are directly
areributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities[other than
tal assets and financial liabilities at Fair value through Profit or loss (FVTPL)] are added to or

~~finan
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deducted fromthe fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, asappropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly atcributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities ac fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification and Measurement of Financial Assets

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured atamortisedcost if these financial assets are held
within a businesswhose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contracrual cash
flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cashflows

that are solely payments of principal and intereston the principal amount outstanding.
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss(FVTPL)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profitor loss unless it is measured at
amortised cost or at fairvalue through other comprehensive income on initial recognition.
Gains or losses arising on remeasurement are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire,or when it transfers the financial asset and substantiallyall the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset toanother party and does not retain control of the assets. The
Company continues to recognises the assets to the extent of Company’s continuing

involvement.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and thesum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognized in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognized in profit
or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

Financial liabilities and equity instrumentsClassification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a Company are classified as either financial

liabilities or as equityin accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and

r_hc‘ ;dfl‘initi(}ns of a financial liability and an equity instrument.
e A & .
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Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity
after deducting allof its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a company arerecognised at the

proceeds received, net of issue costs.
Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest
method. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising

on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss.
Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and onlywhen, the Company’s obligations
are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange between with a lender of debtinstruments
with substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original
financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial
modification of the terms of an existing financialliability (whether or not attributable to the
financial difficultyof the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial
liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial hLability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is
recognized in profit or loss.

Derivative Contracts

The Company enters into derivative financial instrumentsto hedge foreign currency / price
risk on unexecuted firm commitments and highly probable forecast transactions. TheCompany
formally establishes a hedge relationship betweensuch forward currency contracts (‘hedging
instrument’) and recognised financial instrument (‘hedged item’) through a formaldocumentation at
the inception of the hedge relationship in linewith the Company’s risk management objective and
strategy.

Such derivatives financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value at the date the
derivative contracts are enteredinto and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the
end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in the Statement of Profic
and Loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedginginstrument, in

which event the timing of the recognition in the Statement of Profit and Loss depends on the
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Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
relating to effective portion as described above are reclassified to the Statementof Profit and Loss

in the periods when the hedged item affects profit or loss.
Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires theissuer to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debrtor fails to make payments when due
in accordance with the terms of adebt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by a the Company are initially measured at their fair values and,
if not designarted asat FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

» the amount of loss allowance determined in accordancewith impairment requirements of Ind
AS 109; and

» the amount initially recognized less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income

recognized in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 115.
(O) Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible assets

Property, Plant and Equipment (except Freehold Land) are stated at cost or deemed cost applied on
transition to Ind AS, less accumulated depreciation / amortization and impairmentloss if any. Cost of
acquisition / construction includes all directcost net of recoverable taxes and expenditures incurred to
bringthe asset ro its working condition and location for its intendeduse. All costs, including finance
costs and adjustment arising from exchange rate variations attributable to Property, Plant and
Equipment till assets are ready to use, are capitalized.

Spare parts are treated as capital assets when they meet the definition of property, plant and

equipment. Otherwise, such items are classified as inventory.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then
they are accounted for, as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.
Any gains or losses on their disposal, determined by comparing sales proceeds with carrying
amount, are recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Subsequent Expenditure:

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.
LA\ DARSAE Sy
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De-Recognition:

An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future
cconomic benefits are expected to arise from its use. Any gain or loss arising from its de-recognition
is measured as the difference berween the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset

and is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is de-recognised.

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
property, plant and equipment recognized as at 1st April, 20202 measured as per the Previous GAAP
and use that carrying value as the deemed cost (except to the extent of any adjustment permissible
under any other accounting standard) of the property, plant and equipment.

Capital Work-in-Pogress:

Plant and properties in the course of construction for production, supply or administrative
purposes are carried art cost, less any recognized impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees
and, for qualifying asset, borrowing costs capitalized in accordance with the Company’s accounting
policies. Such plant and Properties are classified and capitalized to the appropriate categories of
Property, Plant and Equipment when completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these
assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences when the asset are ready for their
intended use.

Intangible Assets:

Recognition and measurement:

Intangible assets are recognized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are
attributable to the assets will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the assets can be measured
reliably. Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment, if any.

De-recognition of Intangible Assets:

Intangible asser is de-recognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset, measured
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are
recognised in the Statement of Protit and Loss when the asset is de-recognized.

(P) Depreciation and Amortization

ciation on property, plant and equipment is provided using the straight-line method based
N\
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on the life and in the manner prescribed in Schedule 1T to the Companies Act, 2013, and is

generally recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Freehold land is not depreciated.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided based on the useful life and in the
manner prescribed in Schedule IT to the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of the following
categories of assets, where the useful life of the property, plant and equipment have been
determined by the Management based on the technical assessment / evaluation:

; Useful lives | Useful lives
Sr. No. | Particular 5
As per Schedule II As per Company’s Assessment
1 | Plant and Machinery 15 3 l5

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and
adjusted if appropriate. Based on technical evaluation and consequent advice, the management
believes that its estimates of useful lives as given above best represent the period over which
management expects to use these assets.Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-

rata basis i.e. from (upto) the date on which asset is ready for use (disposed of).
(Q) Investment Properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, is classified as
investment property. Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related
transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the
asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. When part of an investment property is
replaced, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. Investment properties are
depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives. Though the Company
measures investment property using cost based measurement, the fair value of investment property
is disclosed in the notes. The Company has used government registration rates for the purpose of
determining fair value of Land and Buildings.

Depreciation / Amortisation on PPE and Investment Properties
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Depreciation on PPE and investment properties is provided on Straight Line Basis as per the useful
life prescribed in schedule IT of the Companies Act 2013 except for Building where the life of 30-60
years is considered based on internal technical estimates. Depreciation on these assets have been
provided on the net restated book value prospectively over the remaining useful life as per Schedule
I1 of Companies Act 2013. Frechold land is not depreciated.

(R) Impairment
a) Financial asset

The Company recognizes loss allowances on a forward looking basis using the expected
credit loss (ECL) model for all the financial assets except for trade receivables. Loss
allowance for all financial assets is measuredat an amount equal to lifetime ECL. The
Company recognises impairment loss on trade receivables using expected credit loss
model which involves use of a provision matrix constructed on the basis of historical
credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-lookinginformation as permitted under
Ind AS 109.

The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) thatis required to adjust the loss
allowance at the reportingdate is recognized as an gain or loss in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

b) Non-Financial asset

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are
reviewed for impairment. If any indication of impairment exists, therecoverable amount
of such assets / cash generating units is estimated and impairment is recognized, ifthe

carrying amount of these assets exceeds theirrecoverable amount.

For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest level, for
which there are separately identifiable cash inflows, which are largely independent of the

cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash-generating unit).

Intangible assets with indefinite life are tested forimpairment at every period end,
Impairment is recognized, if the carrying amount of these assetsexceeds their recoverable

amount,
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The recoverable amount is the higher of the fair value less cost of disposal and their value
in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flowsto their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate thatreflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risk specific to the asset for which theestimates of future cash flows

have not been adjusted.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount doesnot exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asser (or cash-generating
unic) in prior years.A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

{S) Investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointventures

[Investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are carried at cost / deemed cost
applied on transition to IndAS, less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Investment in
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are carried at cost and are tested for Impairment in

accordance with Ind AS 36, ‘Impairment of assets.
(T) Earnings Per share

Basic carnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity sharecholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity
share to the extent that they were entitled to participate in dividends relative ro a fully paid

equity share during the reporting period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding

during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(U) Cash Flows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the year is adjusted for
the eftects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future
operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing
or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated. The Company considers all highly liquid investments that are readily
G.Qéf_\/_(.iﬁft’i__blg: to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.
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(V) Exceptional item

Exceptional Items include income/expenses that are considered to be part of ordinary
activities, however of suchsignificance and nature that separate disclosure enables theusers
of financial statements to understand the impact in more meaningful manner. Exceptional

Items are identified by virtue of their size, nature and incidence.
(W) Recent Accounting Pronouncement

Ministry of Corporate Affairs("MCA") Nortifies new standards or amendments to the
existing standards under companies (India Accounting standards) Rules as issued from time
to time. For the year ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or
amendments to the existing standards applicable to the company.
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ﬂ ‘W Notes forming part of F ial
e® ALL AMOUNTS ARE RUPEES IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

2 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Sr.No Name of Asset I-r.nnnll AN u..___-_!.nl-n -__-Ja.-:n. : For the Balance as ac Balance as at Balance as at
01-04-2023 31-03-2024 01-04-2023 year 31-03-2024 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
TANGIBLE ASSETS

1 |Leaschold Land 383 - - 3.83 0.05 - 0.05 0,10 3.73 3.7%
2 |Frechold Land 136.70 - - 136.70 - 136.70 136.70
3 |Factory Building 1,124.85 7819 - 1,.203.04 79.61 - 79.82 159.43 1,043.61 1,045.24
4 |Office Premises 126.01 - - 126,01 232)0 232 4.64 121.37 123.69
5 |Plant and Machineries 2,979.52 33804 307.61 3,009.95 550.18 28248 564.63 #3233 2,177.62 2,429.34
6 |Elecrrical Installation 34.41 - - 3441 4.66 - 4.67 933 25.08 29.75
7 |Office Equipment 13.59 10,74 0.40 33.93 735 |0 K18 15.53 18.40 16.24
& |Air Conditioner 13.08 341 % 16.49 183 |0 2.40 423 12.26 11.25
9 |Vehicles 468.02 22677 59.45 63534 5061 49.91 8871 8941 545.92 417.41
0 |Computer 14.46 14.49 - 28.95 434 |0 4.08 892 20.03 9.62
11 |Furniture 70.43 18.71 - 89,14 1222 0 13.04 25.26 @349 58.21
Total 4,994.90 690.35 367.46 5.317.78 713.68 33240 767.90 1,149.18 4,168.60 4,281.23
Previous Year 4,877.94 19537 78.41 4,994.90 - 56.25 769.93 713.68 4,281.23 437794

- Gross Carrying Amount Depreciation Net Carrying Amount

Sr.No Name of Asset Balance as at ~ Deletions / Balance as ac Bal s Deducti For the Balance as at Balance as at

| 01-04-2012 : dj 31-03-2003 01-04-2022 : year 31-03-2023 31-03-2023

[ TANGIBLE ASSETS

1 |Leaschold Land 383 - - 343 - - 0.05 0.05 378

2 |Frechold Land 136.70 - - 136.70 - - 136.70

3 |Factory Building 1,124.85 - - 1,124.85 . 3 79.61 T9.61 1,045.24

4 |Office Premises 1261 - - 12601 - - 232 232 123.69

5 |Plant and Machineries 2.859.25 157.32 37.05 2,979.52 - 24.05 574.23 550,18 242934

6 |Electrical Installani 34.41 - - 3441 - - 4.66 4.66 29.75

7 |Office Equipment 13.59 - - 23.59 - 0,43 778 7.35 16.24

& |Air Conditioner 10.06 3.45 043 13.08 - 1.83 1.3 1125

9 |Vehicles 479.64 28.7H 4040 468,02 - Inzy K185 Sn.61 417.41

10 [Computer 14,08 0.92 0,54 14.46 - 0.54 5.38 484 962

11 [Fumiture 65.53 4.90 - 70.43 - - 1222 12.22 58.21

Total 4,877.94 19537 7841 4,994.90 - 56.25 769.93 713.68 4,281.23

(i) The Company has adopted Previous Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) as the deemed cost s per the exemption under Ind AS 101, Accordingly, the company has set the Net Block as per Previous GAAP as on 1 April, 2022 as the Gross block under Ind AS.
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i%j Notes forming part of Financial Statements
“mw=® ALL AMOUNTS ARE RUPEES IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

3 Capital work-in-progress (CWIP)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Capital Work in Progress 155.18 84.87
Note:
(i} Borrowing cost capitalized as at 315t March 2024 is Rs. 11.33 Lakhs (As at 31st March 2023- Rs.6.68 Lakhs)
CWIP aging schedule
Amount in CWIP for a period of
SN cwip Less than 1 More than 3 | Total
1-2 Years 2-3 Years
Year Year
As at 31 March 2024
(i) Projects in progress 148.50 6.68 - 155.18
{ii) Projects temporarily suspended -
As at 31 March 2023
(1) Projects in progress 6.68 5.72 59.18 13.29 B4.87
{ii} Projects temporarily suspended
Notes- There are no projects whose completion is over due or has exceeded its cost.
3 Capital work-in-progress (CWIP)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
Capital Work in Progress 84.87 78.19
Note:
{1) Borrowing cost capitalized as at 315t March 2023 is Rs. 6.68 Lakhs (As at 31st March 2022- Rs. 5.72 Lakhs)
CWIP aging schedule
Amount in CWIP for a period of
SN cwiIp Less than 1 More than3 | Total
1-2 Years 2-3 Years
Year Year
As at 31 March 2023
(i) Projects in progress 6.68 572 59.18 13.29 84.87
it} Projects temporarily suspended
As at 31 March 2022
(i) Projects in progress 5.72 59.18 13.29 78.19
(i) Projects temporarily suspended

Naotes="Thereace no projects whase completion is over due or has exceeded its cost.
P ALA
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‘-.% ’ Notes forming part of Financial Statements

1

4 INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Particulars As at 315t March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 Asat 1st April, 2022
INVESTMENT PROPERTY (at cost less accumulated depreciation)
(a) Land given on Operating Lease (Refer Note 45)

Opening Gross Block 218.84 218.84 218.84

Addrion/deletion during the year

[_'.lns!'ng Gross Block 218.84 218.84 218.84
Less @

Opening Accumulated Depreciation

Add : Depreciation for the year -

Closing, Accumulated Depreciation = - -
Total Net Block (a) 218.84 218.84 218.84
Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
INVESTMENT PROPERTY (at cost less accumulated depreciation)

(b) Building given on Operating Lease (Refer Note 45)

Opening Gross Block 1,250.41 1,250.41 1,250.41

Addtion/deletion during the year

Closing Gross Block 1,250.41 1,250.41 1,250.41
Less:

Opening Accumulated Depreciation 50.42

Add : Depreciation for the year 50.56 50.42

Closing Accumulated Deprecianon 100.98 50.42 -
Total Net Block (b) 1,149.43 1,199.99 1,250.41

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 1st April, 2022

INVESTMENT PROPERTY (at cost less accumulated depreciation)

(c) Electrical Installation given on Operating Lease (Refer Note 45)
Opening Gross Block
Adduon/deletion duning the year
Closing Gross Block
Less:
Opening Accumulated Depreciation
Add : Depreciation for the vear

Closing Accumulated Depreciation

1.85

185

.88

1,88

1L.88

1.88

Total Net Block (c)

1.88

1.88

Tatal (A= a+b+c)

1,370.15

1,420.71

1,471.13

{i] The Company has adopred Previous Generally Accepred Accounting Principles (GAAP) as the deemed cost as per the exemption under Ind AS 101, Accordingly, the

company has set the Net Block as per Previous GAAP as on 1 April, 2022 as the Gross block under Ind AS.

5 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Toral

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 315t March, 2023 Asat 1st April, 2022
Security Deposits 90.50 82.50 70.21
I: 20.50 82.50 70.21




6 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

6.1

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 15t April, 2022

(1) Capital Advances 426,14 132.76
(ii) Advances other than capiral advances

() Other Advances - Balances with government authorities 3125
(iii) Amount due from Customer-Contract Assets 2,108.24 1,600,63 32817
Total 2.534.38 1,733.38 35942

Amount due from/ (to) Customers under Construction Contracts in progress at the end of the reporting period

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 1st April, 2022

Recognised as amounts due:
- from Customers under Construction Contracts
- to Customers under Construction Contracts

- Advances from Customer

2.108.24

4.212.02

60063

48369

32817

209.93

Note: The contract assets represents amount due from customer, primarily relate 1o the Company’s rights to consideration for work executed but not hilled at the

reporting date. The contract assets are transferred to receivables when the rights become unconditional, that is when inveice is raised on achievement of contractual

milestones. This usually occurs when the Company issucs an invoice to the customer,

Mote: Increase in contract assets is mainly due to increase in business acivities and in certain contracts on accounr of contractual milestones nor achieved,

Note: Revenue recognised for the year ended 31se March 2024, 2023 includes Rs. 483 Crores, Rs 2.09 Crore that was classified us contract labilities ac the beginning of

the vear,

INVENTORIES

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 1st April, 2022

(a) Raw Materials and Components 5,020.34 2A461.62 2.574.19
[h) Wark-in-progress 38807 5.681.52 384109
(c)Scrap 540 161.63 153.68
[diFinish Goods 140

(Refer Note so. 1K for vafwation parpose)

Total 11,906.81 8,306.17 6,568.96

CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 1st April, 2022

Investment in equity instruments- Through OCI

Investment in Equity Shares - Suzlon Energy Limired 115844 226.13 262,20
(Number of shares: 25,62.500 as at March-24, 23 & st April 2022)

Total 1,158.44 226.13 262,20
Agreegate amount of quoted investment 1,158.44 226.13 262.20
Market value of above quoted investment 1,158.44 226.13 262.20

TRADE RECEIVABLE

PParticulars

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

Asar Ist April, 2022

Considered Good- Unsecured-At Amortised Cost

Trade receivables 20,826.20 2171677 29,023.27
Allowance for the Expected Credit Loss (412.25) (38647 (344.27)
Total 20,413.95 21.330.31 28,678.99

[Refer-Note No; 206 for ageing of trade receivable)

ACWIA & o\




10 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

1

12

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 Asat 1st April, 2022
At Amortised Cost
(a} Balances with banks
(i) In Current Account 3,749.30 428.67 396,33
(i1} In Cash Credit Account [ Refer Note below-(i)] 29.25 2147 36.37
() Cash in Hand 19.98 18.44 231.89
Total 3,798.53 468.58 456.59
BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 Asat Ist April, 2022
At Amortised Cost
{a) Deposit with bank maturity of more than 3 Months but less than 12 105.00
FitE 105.50 105.50
[b) Balances held as margin money 6,748.02 5.761.73 6.506.44
[ciln earmarked accounts .
(1) Other Earmarked Balances (Gratuity) 2.85 5.84 1.92
Total 6,856.37 587257 6,613.86

Note: (i) The above working capital facilitics are sccured in favour of consortium of bankers i.e. State Bank of India, ICICI bank, Bank of Baroda, Canara Bank. YES

Bank, HDFC Bank & Union Bank by Hypothecanion of stocks, stores and spare, book debr and bills reccivable, Also secured by movable and immovable fixed assets of

the company. The interest rate for the same ranges from 7.80% to 9.50%.

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Particulars As at 315t March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 Asat 1st April, 2022

At Amortised Cost

[a} Securiry Deposits 99.01 148.94 70.20

Total 99.01 148.94 70.20

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As ar 31st March, 2023 Asat 1st April, 2022

[a} Advance to supplicrs 770.55 336l 393.40

{b) Loans and advances to employees and others 67.18 - 8.99

[elPre-paid Expenses 878.39 562,37 517.68

[d} Balance with government authoriries 2,588.55 2,474.16 1.636.82

(e} Others 1.71 1.02 1.10
4,306.38 3,369.16 2,557.99

Vadodara|
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14 Equity Share Capital

(a] Authorised Share Capital

'-i ASSOCIATED POWER STRUCTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Particulars Amount

Nos. OF Shares Rs.
Asar st April 2022 0,00, [0 300,00
Increase fdecrease] duning the vear
As ar 31st March 2023 30,000, 04000 000
Increase fdecrease] duning the vear
As at 315t March 2024 30,000,000 30000

(b Tssued Share Capital
Particulars Nos. OF Shares Amount
Rs.

Asar 1st April 2022 15,00.000 250.00
Increase (idecreased during the year
Asat 3ist March 2023 25.,00.000 250.00
Increase /decrense | during the year
As at 315t March 2024 25.00,000 250,00

twr The rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to each cliss of shares :

The company has only one class of equaty shares having a par value of [, 10 per share. Fach shareholder is eligible for one vote per share hekd, Tn the event of lggidarion,

the equity sharcholders are eligible to receive the remaiming assers of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion o their sharcholding,

(| Details of Shares held by cach Sharcholder holding more than 3% shares

| Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
No of shares % holding No of sharcs % holding
Shri Ajay M Parcl 4.99 19.97% 4.99 19,970
Shri Satish B Desan s 39.94m% 0.8 Fa40
Shri Parag V' Kothari .08 39.94% 92.9% 5499400
Particulars As ar 315t March, 2022
No of shares % holding
Shr Ay M Pael 4.4 19970
Shri Sarish @ Desa 9.98 39948
Shn Parag V Kot 998 39940
&) Promoters Sharcholding
As at 31st March, 2024
Sr.No % change during the
Promoter Name No of shares % of total shares & .
year
[§1] Shri Ajay M Parel 499 19,97
i) Shri Saush [ Desw 995 12940
L Shn Parag V Kothar GR F99404
Nowe: Balance Shares are beld by relatives of the Promozers.
As at 315t March, 2024
Sr.No 9 change during the
Promoter Name No of shares % of toral shares 0 &
year
i} Shri Ajay M "ael 4.99 19,4970
(1) St Sansh B Desai 998 34y
i Shn Parag V Kothan 2.9% 399404
Note: Balance Shares are beld by relatives of the Promaters
As at 1st April, 2022
Sr.No
Promoter Name No of shares % of total shares
li} Shri Ajay M Parel 499 19,970
[ui} Shro Sacish B Desai 994 39940
[ail Shi Parag V Kothan .98 39840




15 Other Equity

Particulars (As at 31st March, 2024  |As ar 31st March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
{a) Retained Earnings
As per Last Balance Sheet 24,857.12 24,294.37 2429437
Add:Profic of Current Year 1,446.63 5217.48
Remeasurements of postemployment benefir obligation, net of =

{51261 3527
rax
Total (a} 26,252.49 24,857.12 24.294.37
{b] Equity Instrument held at FVOCI - Net of Tax
As per Last Balance Sheet (56.,05] [24.01) (24.11}
Add:During the vear 825.66 (3194}
Less:During the year :
Total (b) T69.61 [56.05) (24,11}
{c) Foreign Currency Translation Reserve =
As per Last Balance Sheet 1140581 (64.89) {64.89)
Add:During the vear 148.89 (45.62)
Less:During the year = 96.46
Total (c] 4.83 (14.05) (64.89)
Total {a+hc) 27.026.94 24,787.02 24,205.38

Note: Equity Instrument held at FVOCE: The Company has elected o recognise changes in the fair value of cermin investment in equity instrument in other comprehensive

is amount will be reclassified o retined carnings on derecognition of corresponding equity instrument,
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Notes forming part of Financial Statements

16 Borrowings

Particulars

As at 315t March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 1st April, 2022

Secured loans from Banks
) VE - - HDFC Bank
Reparyable i 37 smanthly sstadmtents of Bs 007 Lakhs werl

{

interest, Inpothecation of Conerete Mivture Machie
tin) VL-11- HDFC Bank
(Repayable an 37 monthly statmens of Rs 107 Lakbs wah

aterest, Inpothecition of Concrete Mexture Machine)

(il VL - - HDFC Bank
(Repayabde s 36 monthly mstabveonts of Rs.64 Lakds wnh
aterest, Iypothecation of TATA Bus!

415) VL -1V - UBI Bank
(Repayabe 1 36 monthly instabrots of Rs 2,23 Lakbs with
anterest, Inpothecation of BMW Car)

W) VL=V - HDEC Bank
(Repavable n 36 mourbly fstalments of Rath 12 Likhs with
witerest, fypothecation of M Hus-Body|

il VL=V HDEC Bank
(Repayale m 36 monthy fnstatments of Re0,35 Lakhs with
suterest, Prypothecation of Mint Bus-Uhases)

{viil VL - VIl - HDFC Bank
(Repavable te 36 momthly drestalments of Ra0.28 Lalihs woith
mrerest, Iypotlecation of Vadks Wagen Polo Car)

(viitl VL - VIl - Federal Bank
(Repavable o 36 moethly nrstalsments of Re0.80 Lakhs with
tmtprest, {rypohecation of MG Car

(ix) VL -1- 1CICH Bank
(Reparyable tn 36 monthly tustalmenss of Re2.32 Lalils with
mtorest, hypathecation of Car)

%} VL - 11 - ICICI Bank
[Reperyedde e 36 moiehly mistalments of Ra0.67 Lakhs with
anterest, inpothecation of MG Car)

IS V-1 - 1CICT Bank
(Reparyeble in 36 monthly mstatments of Rs.2.32 Lkl it
amderest, drypothvcation of Lexns Car

(xit) VL= ICICH Bank
(Repuryibie i 36 monthly estafments of 831,52 Lakbs with
anterest, dypothecation of Toyeta Camry Car)

(sl TL- 1= State Bank of Tndia
(Repayabde e 20 guartery instalwents of Rs.51 Lakbs, Carrees
RO 1450 par, [vpotlication el chage! over eniire
matiable PG and other movable fixed assers purchased ot of

sadded derm doine )

.74

3488

24.35

2.1

9.97

s

.20

Ja2

13.02

(sl

299

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

As at Ist April, 2022

From Directors: At Amortised Cost 993 596.27 347.03
(Lot framm Divectors are umsecured)
Total B48.04 6624 377.02
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Particulars As ar 31st March, 2024 As at 315t March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
Rent Depasit- At Amortised Cost 159.84 14668 134.57
Deferred Rene - Rental Income-Ar Amaortised Cost 870 7044 8218
Total 21858 217.12 216,75
PROVISIONS
Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31s¢ March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
Provision for employee benefits :
Provision for Gratiry [Refer note No. 40 22809 167.49 22138
:It’i'p‘\:_'i::'hn for compensated absences (Refer nore No. 40} 112.25 96,43 120.72
N7 Toral 340,34 263.92 342,10




19 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (ASSETS) INET]

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at Ist April, 2022
Deferred Tax Liability (Ner)
(il Deferred Tax Liabilities
Relared w Property, Plane and Equipments 113.20 183.73 245,41
-Related tw lrems of OCI 98.21
(i1} Deferred Tax Assces
-Disallowances under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (303.29) (227.35) {212.81)
-Related to ltems of OCI (4.13) [13.69)
Total (91.88) (47.75) 18.92
20 BORROWINGS
Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 315t March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
Secured
(1] Loans repayable on demand from banks 739119 7,408,058 7,670,49
{Refer note (i) below)
(i) Current Maturities of Long Term Debts 74,14 38.55 195.76
(Refer Norte (i) below]
Unsecured
1} Credir facility from Bank
Toral 766533 74660 7.866.26

Note:

(i) The above working capital Facilivies are secured in favour of comortium of bankers i.e. Stae Bank of India, 1CICI bank, Bank of Baroda, Canara Bank, YES Bank,

Union Bank & HDFC Bank by Hypothecation of stocks, stores and spare, book debr and bills receivable. Also secured by movable and immovable fised assets of the

company. The interest rate for the same ranges from 7.80% o 9.50%.

(it) Current maturities of long term debt - Refer Note § of Long term borrowing for details of securities and guarantee,

21 TRADE PAYABLE

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 315t March, 2023

As at 1st April, 2022

Trade Payables

FTotal oustanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1.236.17 136,27 03,71
FTotal outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
i I o 1377398 12,097.15 16,836,77
Total 15.010.15 12,233.42 17,062,458
(Refer Nete No, 27 fir ageing purpose)
22 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 315t March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
(i) Salary and Wages payable $36.41 72375 698,81
Total 836,41 723.75 698.81
23 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at Ist April, 2022
(i Advance from Cuostomers (Conrrace Liability) 4.212.02 483,69 109.93
(i1} Stamtory Remirance 120,42 122,87 119.33
liy} Ocher payable 49.98 89.09 7316
fERIA & AN Total 438242 695.66 402,42
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14 PROVISIONS

|Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022

Provision for Employee Benefits

{1} Provision for Bonus 62.03 33.23 62.31

{ii] Provision for gratuity {Refer note No. 40) 20.16 10.74 24.86

{iii| Provision for compensated absences (Refer note No. 40) 7.38 6.22 .62

Other provisions

(i) Provision for Liquidated damages (Refer note No. 38) 86.00 78.38 60.38
Total 182.57 148.56 159.17

CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

Particulars As at 315t March, 2024 As at 315t March, 2023 As at 15t April, 2022

Current Tax Liabilities {Net) 189,39 16637
Total 189.39 = 166,37

Vadodara
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CIN U29299GH996PTCO29688
Nates forming part of Financial Statcments

_» ASSOCIATED POWER STRUCTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

All Amounts Are Rupees In Lakhs Unless Otherwise Stated

Trade Receivable Ageing 4

ling for following periods from due date of pay

SN

Particulars

Less than 6 Months

6 Months - 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 Years

More than 3 Years

Total

As ac 31 March 2024

Undispured Trade recevable- considered
Good

Undisputed Trade receivable: Wiich bave
sipniticant increases inthe risk
Undisputed Trade Recomvable - Credic
Impaived

Disputed Trade Receivable - Considered
G

Disputed Trade Receivable - Which have
significant incresses in the risk

Disputed Trade Receivable - Credit Impaired

255000

181.93

24854

1962

20.826.20

Total

17,272,485

255100

151,93

248.34

49.62

52184

20,826,200

Less: Expected Credin Loss [ECL)

(41225

Total Trade Receivable

20413595

SN

Particulars

Not Due

Less than 6 M

6 Months - 1 year

1-2 ycars

Mure than 3 Years

Total

fitd

I

As at 31 March 2023

Undisputed Trade receivable. considerad
Goenil

Undisputed Trade recervable: Which have
sigpificant increases in the nisk
Undisputed Trade Receivable - Credin
Impaired

Disputed Trade Receivable - Considered
Conenl

Dispured Trade Reecivable - Which have
sigmificant increases o the sk

Dispured Trade Recewable - Credit Impaired

1707475

ANTRYA

298.02

F08.19

ki

27077

Toral

17,174.75

1973.96

298.02

SOH.19

hiLES

10%.01

21,716.77

Less: Expected Credit Loss [ECL)

1 386.47)

Total Trade Receivable

2133031

Particulars

MNot Due

Less than 6 Months

6 Months - 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 Years

More than 3 Years

fivd

As ar 31 March 2022

Undisputed Trade receivable comidered
Gl

Undisputed Trade receivihle- Which have
significant increases in the risk
Undisputed Trade Receivable - Cradin

Impaired

Drisputed Trade Receivable - Considere
Good

Disputed Trade Receivable - Which have
significant inereases in the risk

Dhisputeil Trade Receivable - Credit Impaired

2391345

161776

39755

97308

11143

Toral

23192345

3.617.76

397.58

97308

11143

Less: Expected Credit Loss [ECL|

29,023.27
[344.27)

Total Trade Receivable

2B, 67H.49

Trae

Pavable Apeing ¥

O .

for following periods from daf

of transaction

SN

Particulars

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 Years

More than 3 Years

Total

Asar 31 March 2024
MSME"

Orhers

Dispuied Dues - MSME
Ihspuicd Dues - Uchers

Total

AblT.5S
G514.56

1413181

493
2470

15208

176.01

159

REER

4500185

4.h25.62
1035453

1501015

Asat 31 March 2023
AMSAMIE

Ohrhers

Dispured Dues - MSAE
Disputed Dues - Others

Total

13594

1081276

i
ROR

39154

.64
W4.492

295.56

73357

L3627

L2 09715

12.233.42

As at 1st April 2022
MSA

Onhers

Drisputed Thies - MSME
Disputed Duies - Cihers

Total

0303
15.397.93

1360006

146
45994

46140

0.96
41971

420.67

LRI
§79.30

S79.55

17,062,448

chudes anount payable to madium enterprise s, 338943 Lakhs



@

Foven

ASSOCIATED POWER STRUCTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements
28 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 As at 31st Mar, 2023
Income from EPC
Sale of Products
(i) Tower Parts and Components 53,916.40 29,152.53
(i) Others 200.10 110.42
(i11) Income from services 5,942.85 11,490.63
Other Operating Income - -
(i) Sale of Scrap 1,848.04 771.76
(ii) Export Incentives and Duty Drawbacks 69.08 154.58
Total 61,976.46 41,679.92
29 OTHER INCOME
Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 As at 31st Mar, 2023
Rent Income 215.52 215.52
Interest Income 391.64 347.44
Net Gain /(Loss) on foreign currency transactions/ rranslations 163.36 19512
Other non operating income
Other Income
(i) Sundry Balance Written back (net) 12.01 0.27
(i) Insurance claims received 62.18 B
(i) Miscellaneous Income 84.37 156.37
Total 9219.08 914.71
30 COST OF RAW MATERIALS & COMPONENTS CONSUMED
Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 As at 31st Mar, 2023
Raw Materials
(1) Steel 32,007.52 16.816.37
(1) Zinc 3.916.10 4,326.65
Components, Accessories and others 6.281.62 3,243.51
Total 42,205.24 24,386.53
31 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES
Particulars
As at 31st Mar, 2024 As at 31st Mar, 2023
Stock at close of the year
Work-in-progress 3.881.07 5.681.52
Finish Goods 1.40
Scrap 5.40 161.63
3,886.47 5,844,558
Stock at beginning of the year
Work-in-progress 5.681.52 3,841.09
Finish Goods 1.40 1.40
Scrap 161.63 153.68
5,844.55 3,996.17
1A 2 Total 1,958.08 (1,848.38)

e AN




32 ERECTION, SUBCONTRACTING AND OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES

33

34

35

Particulars
As at 31st Mar, 2024 As at 31st Mar, 2023
Sub Contracting expenses 2.411.49 3,736.58
Construction material, stores and spares consumed 1,386.43 1,718.92
Vehicle and Equipment Charges 245.86 371.50
Site and other related Expenses 621.52 1,179.23
Total 4,665.29 7,006.23
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE
Particulars
As at 31st Mar, 2024 As at 31st Mar, 2023
{a) Salaries, Wages, Bonus and other allowances 2,694.94 2.,486.06
{b) Contribution to Provident and Other funds 169.18 163.86
(c) Staff Welfare Expenses 147.05 100.27
Total 3,011.17 2,750.18
FINANCE COSTS
Particulars
As at 31st Mar, 2024 As at 31st Mar, 2023
(a) Interest expense
(i) Borrowings 349.14 718.11
(i1} Others 235.28 413.32
784.42 1,131.43
(b) Other Borrowing Costs 1,647.98 1,575.69
Total 2,432.40 2,707.12

OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars

As at 31st Mar, 2024

As at 31st Mar, 2023

Labour Charges
Power and Fuel
Consumable and Stores
Packing Materials
Repairs and Maintenance :

Plant and Machinery

Buildings

Others
Freighe, Carting, Octroi - Quoward
Travelling and Conveyance
Vehicle expenses
Professional Fees and Legal expenses
Consultancy and Design Charges
Inspection and Testing Charges
Sales Tax and GST Expense
Insurance Expenses
Rent Expense

Payment to Auditors (Refer below note 35.1)

Sales Commission

1,563.30
696.12
594.73
180.32
144.96
36.76
83.81
668.97
135.69
192.35
80.23
300.05
49.49
25.16
212.40
124.36
14.71
5.98

1.123.58
560.38
525.12
183.39

150.24
20.83
3642

1,241.80

189.40

234.87
68.01

180.81

389.09
26.16
217.97
130.68
6.13
25.08

A _.;;Tb’-'b&\@_}_g tinue...
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35.1

Particulars

As at 31st Mar, 2024 As at 31st Mar, 2023

Danation 3.34 2.33
Bad Debt Written Off (Net) 70.80
Balance written off (Net) 44.69 3.27
Impairment Loss on Property, Plant and Equipments 0.33 =

Share of Loss from Joint Venture - -

Liquidated Damages expenses (Net) 94.20 164.40
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 55.45 75.91
Gain/ Loss on Property Plant and Equipment sold/Written off 12.61 16.53
Net loss on foreign currency transactions/ translations 96.13 S

Interest on MSME dues 2.86 0.08
Allowance for Expected Credit Loss 25.78 42.20
Miscellancous Expenses 391.62 381.25
Total 5,836.42 6,066.72

Payment to Auditors

Particulars

As at 31st Mar, 2024

As at 31st Mar, 2023

Payment to Auditors comprises :

Statutory Audit Fees 575 575
Tax Audit & Transferpricing Audit Fees 2.50 -

Certification fees 6.46 0.38
Total 14.71 6.13




36 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES IN RESPECT OF:

(™

[

M

Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 315t Mar, 2023 As at 15t April, 2022
[a | OTHER PROVISIONS
Carryimg amount at the beginning of the year TE3H 60.38 43,58
Add: Provision/Expenses during the vear 762 15,00 15.00
Carrying amount at the end of the year £6.00 78.38 6038
EARNINGS PER SHARE
Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023
Profit available to equity shareholders (Rs. In lakhs) 1,446.63 52748
No. of Equity Sharesat the end of year 25,00,000 15,00.000
Weighted average no of equity share outstanding during the year 25,00,000 25.00.000
Basic and diluted earning per share (Rs.) 5787 21,10
Nominal value of equity shares (Rs.) 10.00 10.00

40 DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO IND AS 19 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
{a) Defined contribution Plans
Amounts recognized as expense for the period towards contribution to the following funds :
Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
Employers contribution to :
- Provident Fund 103.37 100,03 11268
- ESIC 275 9231 979

9

Particulars

As at 31st Mar, 2024

As at 31st Mar, 2023

As at 1st April, 2022

{a) No provision has been made for following demands raised by the
autheritics since the company has reason to believe that it would get relicf]

at the appellate stage as the said demands are excessive and erroneous:

(i} Disputed Excise and Service Tax Liahiliry

(Against which amount already paid FY 23-24 Rs. 16.29 lakhs, FY 22.23 Rs.
46,44 lakhs, 1st April 2022 Rs. 46,44 Lakhs)

(i) Dispured Sales rax Liakiliry

- Against which amount already paid Rs. Nil (P.Y Rs. Nil)

tin} Disputed lncome tax Liability
- Against which amount already paid Rs. Nil
(i} Qustanding Bank Guarantee

- Guarantee given by Banks

637,63

35.44

3934807

60662

17.826.53

Je9.64

3238382

CAPITAL & OTHER COMMITMENTS

Particulars

As at 31st Mar, 2024

As at 31st Mar, 2023

As at 1st April, 2022

{i] Estimated amount of contracs remaining to be executed on capial

account and not provided for (Net of Advances)

-Property, Plant And Equipment

1,167-10

(ENTY

THE MMSCLOSURE AS REGARDS TO PROVISION AS PER IND AS 37

" PROVISIONS, CONTI

INGENT LIABILITY AND CONTINGENT ASSETS"

(b} Defined henefit plans

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every emplovee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure a1 15 days salary (last drawn salary)
far each completed year of service, The following tables summaries the components of net benefir expense recognized in the Starement of profit and loss and amounts recopnized

in the balance sheet for the grawioy plan:
[ ¢ ) The following tables

ises the comp of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss and the amounts recognised in the balance

sheet in resnect of Gratuity

Particulars As ar 315t Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
(i) Expenses recopnised during the year
- In Statement of Profit & Loss 45.03 39.55 5255
- In Onher Comprehensive Income G850 (47,13} 116.69)
TOTAL 11653 [7.58) 15H7
(i1} Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss
Current Service Cost 3572 21.52 36.90
-Met Interest Cost 1230 15.03 15.66
TOTAL 4803 39.55 51,55
liii] Expenses recognised in other comprehensive income
Actuarial {gains) / losses on account of
-«change in demographic assumprions
«change in financial assumptions 3.28 110.23)
experience adjustments 6171 [36.45) 118.12)

11 on-plan assers 1.51 1.56 1.43

= 6550 47.13) (16.69)




Indian Assured Lives

Indian Assured Lives

Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As ar 31st Mar, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
{iv) Net Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet

Present value of obligation 161.32 182,31 15292

Closing Fair value of plan assets 13.07 4.09 6.68

Assets/ [Liability) Recognized in Balance Sheet {248.25) (178.23) [246.23)
(v) Changes in Present Value of Obligations

Present value of obligation at the beginning of the vear 18232 25242 242.06

Current service cost 5 21.52 36.90

Ineerest cost 12.94 1546 16.46

Acruarial {gains) / losses arising from:

<changes in financial assumptions 528 (10,23}

<changes in demographic assumptions - -

~changes in expericnce assumptions 61.71 (38.45) (18.12)
Benefits paid [36.66) (61.89) (24.38)
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 261.32 152 235292

(vi) Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Fair value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year 4.09 6.68 16.37

Interest Income 5

Return on plan assers 0.64 0.43 081

Cantributions by Employer 340 60.42 4.00

Benefits paid (22.54) {61.89) (13.06)
Actuarial (gains] / losses .31 {1.56] (1.43)
Fair Value of Plan assets at the end of the year 13.07 4.09 6,68

(vii} Bifurcation of present value of obligations into current and non-current

Current Assets / (Liability) 2016 174 2486

Non-current Liabihy 4116 171.58 228.06

(viii} Actuarial ¥ used in determining the obligation are

Discount rate 7. 100 7.30% 6.0 M
Salary Escalation Rate 7000 7.00% 7000

Indian Assured Lives

Monmality Rate
Mortality (2002-14) ule| Mortality (2012-14} ult Mortality (2012-14) ult

Expected Return on Plan Assers 710 7.30% 6,500
{ix) Maturity Profile of Defined benefit obligation

1 year 2006 1074 24,66
2 year 10.26 740 2295
3 year 20.31 7.52 7.1
4 vear 2243 1570 7.99
5 year 752 15.18 1488
Afier § years 14148 66.73 13681
(%) Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions

Defined Bencfits Obligation (Basc) (Rs, in Crores) 261.32 182,32 252.92
Impact of change in discount rate

Revised obligation at the end of the vear

-[hue ta increase of 1490 237.62 14,18 228.46
-Due to decrease of 19 29155 203.68 pt.] 1
Impacy of change in salary increase

Revised obligatian at the end of the year

[Jue to increase af 14 291.29 203.52 8151
-Dhae to decrease of 195 237.39 163.97 2282

{d) Characteristics of defined benefit plans and risks associated with them:

Valuations of defined benefit plan are performed on certain basic set of pre-deermined assumpuons and other regulutory framework which may vary over time, Thus, the

Campany is exposed 1o various risks in providing the above benefit plans which are as follows:
pany I B P!

(1) Interest Rate risk: The plan exposes the Company to the nisk of fall in interest rates. A fall in interest rates will resu

n anincrease in the ultimate cost of providing the above

benehitand wall thus result i an increase in the value of the habili

Levalue of defined benefic obligation).

fii] Salary Escalation Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan is calculated with the assumption of salary increase mte of plan participants i future, Deviation in the

rate of increase of salary in furure for plan participants from the mte of increase in salany used to determine the present value of obligation will have a bearing an the plan's

liahiliry.

(i) Investment Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan labilicy is calculated using a discount rate determined by reference to the market yields on government bonds

densminated in Indian Rupees, IF the actual remirn on plan asset is below this rate, it will create 2 plan deficit
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41 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED BY IND AS 24 ARE GIVEN BELOW:

Nature of Relationship

Name of Related Party

Entities in which significantly Influence/are influenced by the Company

(either individually or with others)

(i) APS (India) Engincering Projects Private Limited

{i1) SSD Infrastructures Private Limited

{i11) Awesome Four

Key Management Persannel

Ajay M Parel

Parag V Kothari

Satish R Desai

Yogesh C Parmar (Till 17-11-2023)

Relatives Key Management Personnel

Hertul Patel
Pujan Kothari
Archan Kothari (w.c.f: 01-07-2023]

Transactions with Related Partics in ordinary course of business are:

Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023 As at 15t April, 2022
EKey Management Personnel and their relatives

- Remuneration and Incentives

(i1 Ajay M Parel 113.76 11376 113.76
(i1} Parag V Kothari 200.64 20064 20064
{iii) Sarish R Desai 200,64 200,64 200,64
(ivh Hewl Pacel 2232 1022 b.Ah
(v} Yogesh C Parmar 330 7.39 6,76
(vi} Pujan Kothari 11.0% 5.16 333
{vit} Archan Kothan 147

Entity on which significantly influgnce/are influenced by the

Company

= Reimbursement of Lxperses

(i) APS (India) Engineering Private Limited 20.24 17.30 22.44
(i1} SSI Infrastructures Private Limited - 237 .07
Contract Work:

(1) Awesome Fouar - 415.95 415.93
Balance with Related Partics

Key Management Personnel and their relatives

- Unsecured Loan [W/a considering IND Impact]

1) Ajay M Patel 200.00 200.00 200.00
{it) Parag V Kothari 400,04 400.00 400.00
(1) Satish R Desa 400,00 400.00 400,00
-Remuneration Payahle

(1) Ajay M Pael 3485 40,18 9708
{ii} Parag V Kothari 163.46 99.61 34.37
(i) Sarish R Desai 46771 445.39 421.27
{iv} Heul Patel 0.30 0,70 0.46
{v) Pujan Kothari 0.20 040 0.235
{vi) Yogesh C Parmar - 0.56 0.50
{vii) Archan Korhari 023 -

Entity on which significantly infl clare infl cd by the C

{1} APS [India) Engineering Private Limited -

{it) 85D Infrastructures Private Limited

{1ii) Awesome Four 6096 121.62 172.54

{a) Disaggregation of revenue

42 Disclosure in accordance with Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Companys major entire. business falls under one operanonal segment of “Engineering and Construction’. Contract revenue represents revenue from Engineering and

Construction contracts wherein the performance obligation is satisfied over a period of time. Further, the management believes that the nature. amount, tming and uncertaimty

of revenue and cash flows from all its contracts are similar. Accordingly, disclosure of revenue recognised from contracs disaggregated into categories has not been made.

(b} Contract balances:

Movement in contract balances during the year;

Contract Assets Contract Liabilitics Net Contract Assets
Particulars (unbilled work-in-  |{due to customers) balances
progress)
Balance as at 1st April 2022 32807 209.93 118.24
Ner Increase/{decrease) 1,272.45 [132.83} 1.405.29
Balance as at 31st March 2023 1,600.63 770 1,523.53
N:E Increase/{decrease) 507.61 (27.44} FA5.05
o l!._-.l.!nn.cg'hs_ﬂ 315t March 2024 2, 108.24 49.66 2058.58
X

™




[} Out of the wial revenue recognised during the year 31st March 2024, Rs.597.69 crore (31 March 2023: Rs. 368.94 crore, 315t March 2022: Rs. 410.66 Crore) is recognised overa

period of time and Rs. 2.22 crore (31 March 2023; Rs. 36.31 crore, 315t March 2022: Rs. 54.37 Crore) is recognised at a point in tme.

{(d} There are no reconciliation items between revenue from contracts wich ¢

and recoy

43 RECONCILIATION OF INCOME TAX EXPENSES WITH THE ACCOUNTING PROFIT

1 with contract price,

Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023

Profic before tax 1,978.47 703.92

Income tax calculared at 25.17% 497.98 177.67

Tax effect of adjustment to reconcile reported income tax expenses (16.27) (13.56)

Tax Impact of Permanent allowances | disallowances 183.67 13346

Others (Including Deferred Tax) (133.54) (119.12)

Income tax expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss 53184 178.45

Current tax (liabilities)/assets

Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
Opening halance 0.00 266,37 355.59
Income ax paid [ner) {476.00) (519.22) 969.48)
Current income tax pavable/paid for the year 663.39 297.57 207.06
Write back of income tax provision of earlier years (44.72) (26.79)
Net current income tax asset/ (labiliry) at the end 189,40 0.00 266.37
Current income tax liability at che end 189.39 166.37

44 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS = FAIR VALUES AND RISK MANAGEMENT

Capital Management

The company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as going concern while maximising the return w stakeholders through the oprimisavon of the debt and

equity halance. The Company meniters capital an the hasis of the carrving amount of deba less cash and cash equivalents as presented on the Fface of the financial statements. The

Company’s ohjective for capital management is to maintain an optimum overall financial structure.

Financial Instrument by category

The following rable shows the carrying ameunts and fair values of financial asscts and financial labilities. The Company consider that the carrying values of financial assers and

financial habilities recognized in the financial statements approximate their fair value.

Particulars As at 315t Mar, 2024 | As at 31st Mar, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
Financial assets

Measured at Other Comprehensive Income [OCH] Level One

Investments in equity inst - Suzlon Energy Limived 115844 226.13 262.20
Measured at Amortised Cost

(1) Trade receivables 20,413.95 213300 28,678.99
(111} Cash and cash equivalents 3,798.53 468,58 45659
(iv] Other halances with Bank 6,856.37 587257 6,613.86
(v) Others 29.01 148.9.4 F0.20
Financial liabilities
Measured at Amortised Cost
(1] Borrowings B,513.37 8.052.84 H,443.28
(1) Trade payables 15,010.15 12,233.42 1706248
(iti) Other financial liabilities 1,034.99 940,47 $15.56

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices, This includes listed equity instruments thae have quoted price. The fair value of all equity

instruments which are raded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting period.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active marker is determined wsing valuation rechniques which maximize the use of observable marker

data and rely as little a5 possible on entiy-specific estir

tes, 1 all signifi

Level 3: 1 one or more of the significint inputs is not based on observable marker data, the instrument is included in level 3,

There are no transfers beeween levels 1 and 2 during the year,

tinputs required o fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument i included in level 2.

The Company's policy is to recognize transfers into and transfers out of fair value hicrarchy levels at the end of the reporting perivd,

(ii) Valuation technique used to determine fair value

Specific valuation wchmques used 1w value financial instruments include:

- the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar

- the fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted analysis.

The carrying amount of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents loan, rade payables, borrowings and other financial liabilicies are considered w be the same as their fair

value, due ta their short - term nature,




Financial Risk Management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:

Credit risk
Liguidity risk
~Marker risk
(i) Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet is contractual obligations, and arises principally fram

the Company’s receivables from customers, Deposit, Cash and cash equivalents and other receivables.

Trade receivables

The Company’s cxposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characieristics of each customer, demog,
country in which the customer aperates. Credit risk is managed through crediv approvals, establishing eredit limits and continuously monitaring the credioworthiness of

custamers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business. The Company has used expected credit loss model for assessing the impawment loss,

s of the ¢

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company held cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 3798.53 lakhs [FY 23.24],

bank balances are held with hanks having good credit rating,

Other financial assets

Orher financial assets are neither past over due nor impaired.

ii} Liquidity risk

Liqui

lishilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions. The Company has sufficient unutilised fund and non fund based working capital credit Timit duly

sancrinned by variooe hank

The company is rated by leading credit rating ageney CRISIL, dated t6th January 2024, the rating “CRISIL A2-" and "CRISIL A-Megative” has been assigned for short term and

Jung term Facility respectively, indicating high degree of safety regarding imely payment and servicing of financial obligation.

Expaosure to liquidity risk

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of undiscounted financial liabilitics ar the reporting date.

Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2024 | As at J1st Mar, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
Grass Trade Receivables 20,826.20 271677 29,023.27
Allowance for doubtful debts texpected credit loss allowance) {41225} (386.47) 1344.27]
Net Trade Receivable 20,413.95 21,330051 IR6THS9
Percentage (%} -1. 980 -1,78%) ~1.19%|
Reconciliation of loss allowance provision - Trade receivables

Loss allowance As at 1se April, 2022 34427

Changes in lass allowance 4220

Loss allowance As at 31st March, 2023 386.47

Changes in loss allowance 25.78

L allowance As at 315t March, 2024 412.25

Rs, 468,54 lakhs [FY 2223}, Rs. 456,59 lakhs [ 15t April 20211 The cash and cash equivalents, other

ity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligation as they fall due. The Company ensures that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet s

3 As at 31st March, 2024
Particulars
Less thanl year More than 1 year Total
Non derivative
Borrowings 7.663.33 4804 B.513.37
Trade payables 15.010.15 15,000.15
Orther financial liabilinies 836,41 2IH.58 1.054.99
< As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars
Less thanl year More than 1 year Total
Non derivative
Borrowings 7660 66,24 505284
Trade payables 12,233:42 12.233.42
Crther financial liabilities 72375 2172 FA0.87
A t April, 2022
Particulars sat st Apetl
Less thanl year More than 1 year Total
Non derivative
Barrowings 7,866,126 377.02 H.445.08
Trade payables 17, 062.48 17,062,48
Other financial labilities 69881 216.75 91556

, default risk of the indusiry and




iii)) Market risk
Currency Risk

The Campany’s foreign exchange risk arises from its foreign aperations, foreign currency revenues and expenses.

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting

period are as follows:

XSt 315 Marsh 204 Fareign Currency-In | Equivalent INR-In
Lakhs Lakhs

Financial assets

Trade receivables incl. Contract Assets (neg) USD TE.6H 6,539.55

Trade receivables (net]- EURO 0.68 61.33

Financial liabilities

Trade payables-Furo 0.66 59.13

As at 315t March, 2023 Foreign Currency Equivalent INR

Financial assets

Teade receivables (et} incl. Contrace Assers- USD 5K.15 4.780.76

Financial liabilities

Trade payables-Euro

As at 15t April, 2022 Foreign Currency Equivalent INR

Financial assets

Trade receivables (net) incl, Contract Assets- USD 1283 1.730,79

Financial liabilities

Supplicr's Credit-Euro 1.02 7H. b

Sensitivity analysis

Lvery 3% weakening of Indian Rupse as compare to the respective major currencies for the above mentoned financial assers/liabslives would increase Company’s profit and

equity by approximarely Rs. 2.57 Crores [FY 23:24], Rs. 2 Crores [FY 22-23], Rs. 0.87 Crore [1st April 20221, A 5% strengthening of the Indian Rupee as compare to therespective

major currencies wounld lead 1o anequal but opposite effect.

Interest rate risk and Exposure to interest rate risk

The Company has loan facilities on floating interest rate, which exposes the company to risk of changes in interest rates.

The sensstivity of profit or loss to changes in the interest rates:

Particulars Impact on profit after tax
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Interest Rate sensitivity [On Sanctioned Limit-Rs. 85 Crore]
Rates increases by 50 bps 31,80 -31.80
Rates decreases by 50 bps 31.80 31.80

Commuxdity rate risk

The Company's operating activities involve purchase and sale of Steel Products, whese prices are exposed to the risk of fluctuation ever periods of time. Cammodity price risk

exposure is evaluated and managed theough procurement and other related operating policies.

45 Operating Leases:

As per Ind AS 116 the lease 13 cassified as an operating lease by the lessor if it does nar transfer substandally all the risks and rewards incidental o ownership of an underlying

asset.

(i) Company a5 a Lessor The Company has given factary, plant & machinery and several other assets under operating lease, These are renewable by mutual consent on mutually

apreed terms.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Investment Property As at 31st March, 2024 [As at 31st Macch, 2023
Lease payment recognized in the statement of profit & loss during the year s Rs. 215.52
Direct Operating expense from property that generated rental income 391
Depreciation S0.56 §0.42
Profit from Investment Property 141,53 161.19
Particulars As at 315t March, 2024 [As ar 315t March, 2023
Fair value of Investment Properties 3595.55 3106.9
“As per Valwation Repont
Details of Investment Property:
Plot No. 12, GIDC, Savli, Manjusar, Vadodara-391775
47 Details of movement in DTL/DTA through Profit and Loss acount & through OCI
Particulars Profit and Loss acl
As on 1st April, 2023 As on 31st March, 2024
23-24 23-24
Provision on Property Plant and Equipment's 183,73 170.53) = 113.20
Disallowance under provisions of the Income Tax Act, 19461 (116.40) 183,14} = (199.53)
Other remporary differences (115.08) 20.10 942 (5.35)
(47.75) 1133.56) §9.42 191.88)

! otal




Particulars As on 15t April, 2022 Profit and Loss Ocl A na 0 Mk a01s
2223 12-23

Provision on Property Plant and Equipment's 245.41 (61.65) . 183.73

Disallowance under provisions of the Income Tax Act. 1961 1126.18) 9.76 - (116.40]

Other temporary differences (100.33] 122.48) 774 (113.08)

Total 18.92 (74.40) 774 (47.75)

48 The details required under IND AS 108-Segment Reporting is provided in following tabular manner:
Further, The company operates in Geographical Segment- India (Country of Domicile] and Outside India.
Segment Information

(a) Revenue from Operations

S As at 315t March, As at 315t March,|
Particulars
2024 2023
Within India 5860434 1548343
Outside India 3jzan 8,196.49
TOTAL 61,976.46 41,679.92
{b) Non Current Assets
) As at 31st March,| As at 31st March,|
Particulars
2024 2023
Within India £,099.19 736875
Ountsiche India 128.92 L3144
TOTAL £,228.31 7.520.1%

* Excludes Intangible, Financial Assets and Deferred rax Asset.
Revenue from major customers is Rs, 371,36 Crores, 310,23 Crores for the year ended 315 March 2024, 2025 respectively. Revenue from other individual eustomer is less than

10% of roral revenue,

49 OTHER DISCLOSURES:

(1) The company holds all the title deeds of immovable property in its name.

(11} The company does not have any Bernan property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the conpany for holding any Benami property.

{iii} The company is not declared as wilful defaulrer by any bank ar financial Institution or other lender.

{iv} The company does not have any transactions with companies struck off,

{v) The company docs nat have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory penod.

(vi) There is no Scheme of Arrangements approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 o 2370f the Companics Act, 2013,

{vin) The company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any
(a] directly or indirectly lend or 1nvest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the company [Ulumate Beneficiaries) o1
(b} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficianes,

tviii) The company have not received any fund from any personls) or entitylies), including foreign entides (Funding Parry) with the understanding (whether recorded in wriring

or otherwise) that the company shall:

(a] directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Parry {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

th) provide any guarantee, sccurity or the like on behalf of the Ulumate Beneficiaries,
(1% The company has no such rransaction which is not recarded in the baoks of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the vear in the tax ssesments
[x]_'.l.']}c_ :‘qﬂ'l_?'a*n‘_v-.h_:ivc not traded or invested in Crypro currency or Victual Currency durning the year.
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Disclosure as required by Ind AS 101 first time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards

Transition to Ind AS
These are the Company’s first Consolidated Financial Stacements prepared in accordance with Ind AS,

The accounting standards notified w's 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Accounting policies set out in note 1 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year
ended 31st March, 2024, the comparative information presented in these financial statements for the year ended 31sr March, 2023 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS balance
sheet at 1st Apnl, 2022 (The Company’s date of wansition). In preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial
statemnents prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules and other relevant provisions of the Act [previous GAAP or
Indian GAAP).

An explanation of how the transinon from previous GAAP o Ind AS has affecred the Company’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows is ser aut in the following tables

and notes.

Exemptions and exceptions availed

Set our below are the applicable Ind AS 101 oprional exemptions and mandarory exeeptions applicd by the Campany in the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS.

Ind AS optional exemptions

Ind AS 101 permits a first time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE), Intangible Assets & Investment Property as
recognized in the financial statements as at the date of ansition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition after making
necessary adjustments for decommissioning liabilities if any.

Accordingly, the Company as elected to measure all of its PPE & Investment Property at their previous GAAP carrying value.

Designation of previously recognized financial instruments
Ind AS 101 allows an enciy to designate investments in equity instruments at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCE on the basis of the facts and circcumstances at the

date of rransition to Ind AS. The Company has clected to apply this exemption for iss investment in equity investments,
Ind AS Mandatory Exceptions

Estimates

An entiey’s estimates in accordance with Ind ASs ar the date of tansition to Ind A% shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAATD (after
adjustments o reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence thar those estimates were in error, Ind AS estimares as at 1st April, 2022 are cansistent with
the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAT. The Company made estimates for following irems in accordance with Ind AS ar the date of rransition as these
were not required under previous GAAP:

- Invesrment in equiry instruments carried at FVOCH

De-recognition of financial asscts and liabilitics
Ind AS 101 requires a fisst ime adoprer w apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively for rransactians occurring an or after the dare of rransition to Ind AS. However,
Ind A5 101 allows a first time adopter to apply the de-recognition requirements in [nd AS 109 retrospectively from a date of the entity’s choosing, provided that the information needed o

apply Ind AS 109 to financial assets and financial liabilities derecognized as a result of past transacrions was obmined at the tme of initally accounnng for those transactions.,

Classification and measurement of financial asscts

4011y
VA

ires ain entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on the hasis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date af transition to Ind AS.




B. Reconciliations berween previous GAAP and Ind AS

The following tables represent the reconciliations of Balance Sheet, Total Equity, Total Comprehensive Income, and Cash Flows from previous GAAP to Ind AS.

L. Reconciliation of Balance Sheet as previously reperted under IGAAP to Ind AS as at 31st March, 2022

Motes to First| Amount as per IGAAP as on| Effects of transition to Ind | A t as per Ind AS as on

Particulars
time adoption 3L03.2022 AS 01,0-4.2022

ASSETS
Non<urrent asscts
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4,877.94 - 4,877.94
(b) Capital work-in-progress 78.19 E 78.149
(e Investment Property 147113 - 147113
{d] Financial Assets = -

(i} Investments =

(i1) Trade Receivable E

(i} Loans . e _

(v} Others 70.21 : 70.21
(e} Other non-current assets C3 128 31807 35841

6,528.72 32807 6,856.89

Current assets’
(a} Inventories 6.568.96 . 6.568.96
() Financial Assets

{1l Investments Ci 299,99 137.80) 262.20
(i1} Trade receivables C3 2935144 (672.44) 28.678.99
(i} Cash and cash equivalents 456.59 456,39
(iv] Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 6.613.86 - 6,613.86
(%) Other Assets 70.20 - 70.20
(¢] Orher current assets 2,557.99 - 2,557.99
45.919.03 (710.24] 43,208.7%
TOTAL ASSETS 52,447,785 1382.07) 52,065.68
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

(a} Equity share capital 250.00 - 250.00
(b} Other equity 24,004.90 20048 24,205.38
24,254.90 200048 24,455.38

LIABILITIES

Mon current liabilities

[a) Financial Liabiliries

lilBorrowings 4 1.029.99 {432.97) 57702

{1ajLease Liahilities =

(1) Trade Payable

Total outstanding dues of Micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total outstanding dues other than Micro and small enterprises - = =

(i) Oher Financial Liabilines Cs 246,00 [29.25) 216.75
(b} Provisions 34210 - 34210
(e} Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) Cn 119.25 [100.33) 18.92

1,737.35 (§82.55) 1,154.79

Current lahilities “
{a) Financial Liabilines
(i) Borrowings 7.866.26 - 7.866.26
(ia)Lease Liabilities

tin] Trade Payable

Total outstanding dues of Micro enterprises and small enterprises 205,71 = 0571

“Toral ourstanding dues other than Micro and small enterprises 1685677 - 16,856.77
(iniOther Financial Liabilities 69851 & 69551
(b} Other current liabilities 402.42 402.47
le) Provisions 1538.17 - 159.16684
{d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 26637 266,37
16.455.51 - 26,455.51

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 52,4775 (382.07) SLU65.68

* Thé previus GAATD figures have been reclassified to conform ta Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpase of this nore.




L. Reconciliation of Balance Sheet as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS as at 31st March, 2023

SR Motes to First| Amount as per IGAAP as | Effects of transition to Ind | Ameunt as per Ind AS as on
time adoption | on 31.03.2023 AS 31-03-2023
(1) |ASSETS
Non-current assets
[a) Praperry, Plant and Equipment 4,181.29 [0.05} 4,281.23
Ib} Capital work-in-progress 8487 - B4.87
[¢) Investment Property 1,420.71 - 1,420.71
[d} Financial Assets <
(1} Investments
(i1) Trade Receivable
(ii1) Loans 5 - -
(i) Others §2.50 - B2.50
(&) Deferred Tax Assers (Net) Co {67.33] 115.08 47.75
1) Other non-curient assers 3 13276 1.600.63 1,733.38
593479 1,715.65 7,650.44
(2) [L-urrent asscis - c
(a) Inventories 8,306.17 - 830617
[h} Financial Assers
(1) Investments 1 199.99 [73.86) 226.13
(ii) Trade receivables C3 2331740 [ 1,987.09) 11,3303
{iii) Cash and cash equivalents 46858 . 46858
{iv} Bank balances other than cash and cash cquivalents 5.872.57 - 5.872.57
(v Other Assets 148.94 - 148.94
[d) Other current assets 336978 336906
41,783.43 12,060.96) 39,721.85
47.718.22 {345.30) 47,372.29
1L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
fa) Equity share capatal 150.00 25000
(b} Other equity 24,700.33 B7.31 24,787.02
24.550.33 H7.31 15,037.02
LIABILITIES
(1) [Non-current liabilities
[a) Financial Liabilities
(ilBorrowings C4 1,009.97 (405.73) 606,24
(1a)lease Liabilities -
(11 Trade Payable
Total outstanding dues of Micro enterprises and simall enterprises
-Total outstanding dues other than Micro and small enterprises
(ui)Other Financial Liabilities cs 246.00 [28.88) 2172
(b} Provisions 163,92 - 263.92
1,519.89 {432.61) 1,087.28
12) [Curvent labilities
[a) Financial Liabilities
(ilBorrowings 7.A4406.60 - 746,60
(1a)Lease Liabilites
(11 Tracle Payable
-Toral outstanding dues of Micro enterprises and small enterprises 136,27 - 136.27
Toral ourstanding dues other than Micro and small enterprises 12,097,185 E 12,097.15
{11)0cher Financial Liabilines 723.75 - 71375
(b} Other current liabilities 69566 - 695,66
[c) Provisions 148.56 - 148,56
(d} Current Tax Liabilities {Net)
Total liabilities 21,248.00 - 21,248.00
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 47.718.22 {345.30) 4737229
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11l Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income for the year ended 315t March, 2023

L Notes to First Attt pe et 100AE (Foe Effects of transition to Ind fumosit as per Ind AS For
Particulars : the year ended 315t March, the year ended 31st March,
time adoption AS
2023 2023
REVENUE
Revenue From Operations 41,679.92 41,679.92
Other [ncome 214.71 1471
Total Income 42,594.63 - 42.594.63
EXPENSES
Cost of Raw 1al and comp [ d 24.386.53 24,386.53
Changes in Inventories of Finished goods and Work in progress 11,848.38) (1,848.38)
Erection, Sub-Contracting and other Project Expenses 7,006.23 - 7.006,23
Employee Benefits Expense c7 2,703.06 4713 2.750.18
Finance Costs CoaCio 265751 44,60 270702
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense C A20.25 0.08 82030
Other Expenses [on} 6,024.52 42.20 6,066.72
Total expenses 41,749.73 138.98 41,888.71
Profit before tax (1-11) 844,90 (138.98) 70592
Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 297.57 29757
(2) Deferred tax Cé 151.92) (22.48] (74.40)
(3} Income Tax adjustments for the carlier years (44.72) - 144.72)
Profit After ax (I1I-IV) 643.98 (116.50} 51748
Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurements of the defined benefic plans c7 - 47.13 47.13
- Equity Instruments through other comprehensive income Cl1 - (36,07} (36.07]
(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or -
- Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 7 = {11.86} (11.86)
- Equity Instruments through ather comprehensive income Cl&Ce . 413 413
A (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
- Exchange Difference in translating the financial statement of Foreign - {45.62} (45.62}
Operation-] ¥
Total Other Comprehensive Income = (42.30} (42.30}
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (Comprising Profit and
Other Comprehensive Income for the period) (V+VI) 643.98 {158.80) 485,18
* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note.
IV. The Company does not have a significant impact on the Cash flow statement as on 31st March 2022 & 2023,
V. Reconciliation of Equity as on 1st April 2022
Net worth as per Previous GAAP Note Reference As at st April, 2022
Net worth as per previous GAAP 24,254.90
PY of Director/Promoter Loan C4 452.97
Equity Instrument Through OCl-Suzlon-Net of Taxes €1 [24.11)
Loss allawance of rrade receivables as per expected credit loss model C2 1344.27)
Acturial Gain/Loss transfer to OCI CR -
Remasurement of Defined Benefit Plan-OCI- Ner of Taxes 8
PV aof Security Depasits Rent C4 29.25
Deffered Tax C8 B6.63
Total Impact 200.48
Net worth as per Ind AS 2445538
V. Reconciliation of Equity as on 31st March 2022 & 31st March 2023
Net worth as per Previous GAAP Note Reference As at 31st March, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022
Net worth as per previous GAAP 24.950.33 24,254.90
PV of Director/Promoter Loan Ca 403.73 45297
Equity Instrument Through OCl-Suzlon-Net of Taxes Cl (56.05) (24.11)
Loss allowance of trade receivables as per expected credit loss model C2 (386.47) [344.27)
Acturial Gain/Loss transfer to OCI Ca (47.13) -
Remasurement of Defined Benefir Plan-OCI- Net of Taxes CH 3527
PV of Security Deposits- Rent C4 28,58 19.25
Deffered Tax C8 109.13 B6.65
Amortisation of Leaschold Land cn (0.05)
Total Impact #7.31 20048
Net waorth as per Ind AS 215,037.02 24,455.38
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Notes to First time adoption

Equity |

rument through OCI:

Under the previous GAAP, investments in equity instruments were classified as long-term investments or current investments based on the intended holding period and realisability, Long-

term investments were carried ar cost less provision for othur than temporary decline in the value of such investments. Current investments were carried at Jower of cost and market value,

Under Ind AS. these investments are required to be measured ar fair value, The resulting fair value changes of these investments have been recongnised in the retained earnings as on the

date of rransition to the INDYAS and subsequently in the other comprehensive income for the year ended 315t March 2023, This results in decreases in the retined carnings by R 56.05

Lakhs as at 31st March 2023, [1st April 2022 Rs, 24,11 Lakhs).

Loss allowance:
O transition to Ind AS, the company has recognised impairment loss on trade recevables based on the expected credit loss model as required by Ind AS 109, Accordingly ar the tme of
transition ta the IND AS, the company has provided impact of Rs. 344.27 Lakhs in the retained carinigs. Morcover, subsequently, for the vear ended 315t March 2023 the company has

provided impact of R 42,20 Lakhs,

Contract Asset:

On transition 1 Ind AS, The company has eranferred the amount due from costomer, primarily relate w the Company's rights to consideration for work executed but not billed ae the

teporting date w the contract assets and accordingly the balance of sundry debror as ar 31se March, 2023 has been reduced h." Rs. 160062 Lakhs, [ 1 April 2022 Rs. 32817 Lakhs|,

Director Loan-Payable:

Under the previous GAAP, interest free loans®deposic accepred (thar are Refundable] were recorded ar their mansaction value, Under Ind AS, all financial liabilites are required o be

recognized ac fair value. Accordingly. the Company has fair valoed these loanstdeposits under Ind AS, The differcnce berween the fair value and rransaction value of the security deposit has

been recognized in the retained earnings. The total of difference value for the vear ended 31se March 2023 §s Rs. 40373 Lakhs. (15t April 2022, Ry, 452,97 Lakhs).

Rent Security deposits: Payable:

Under the previous GAAPR, interest free lease seeunny deposies acoepred (thar are Refundable were recorded an cheir rransaction value, Under Ind AS, all financial liakilities are required to

be recognized ac fair valoe, Accorh ¢ deposis under Ind AS. Differenee berween the fair value and rransaction value of the security deposi

yo the Company has fair valued these secu

ancial ar ended 315t March 2023 is Rs. 2888 Lakhs

has been recognized as deffered rent income under the head Orther Non Current | rv. The taral of difference value for the

esepectively. st April 2022, Ry, 29.25 Lakhs).

Deferred tax:

Dieterred rax have been recognized on the adjustments made on transition o Ind AS.

Remeasurements of post-employment benelfit obligations:

ounes ing

Under Ind Ab, remcasurcments ve. actuacal gans and losses and the recurn on plan assews., excluding ed inthe ne imterest expense on the net defined benefic liabiliee are

recognized in other comprehensive imcome instead af profic and loss. Under the previous GAAP. these remeasorements were forming pare of the profic and loss for the year. As a resule of

there is no

this change, the profic for the vear ended March 3102023 s decreased by R, 4703 lakhs and other comprehensive income will be increased by Rs. 47,13 Lakhs and according
impact on the ol cquity asac March 31, 2023,

Other Comprehensive Income:

Uneler Tnd A5, all iterns of income and expense recognized ina period should be included in Staement of Profic and Loss for the period. unless a standard reguires or permits otherwise.
Teems of income and expense thar are noe recognized in Staement of Proficand Loss but are shown in the Statement of Profit and Loss as “Other Comprehensive Income”, includes
remeasurement of Employvee Benefie obligation and fair valuation of Equity Inscuments through OCLand Income s relating o these iems, The concepr did not exist under the previous
GAAP.

Interest [ncome:

The company has discounted the amount of deposit accpeted againse the property given on the rent it present value at the time of mansition o the IND AS and accordinly, during the

vear ended 31se March 2023 the company has booked notional interest income amounting o Bs, 10,73 Lakhs.
Interest Expense:
The company has discounted the amaunt of loan acepeted from its director/promoter to its present value at the time of gransition w the IND AS and accordinly, during the vear ended 3se

March 2023 the company has booked notional interest expenses amounting to Rs, 56.28 Lakhs.
Amortisation of Leaschold Land

I acconlance with the INDAS 1, The company has started amortising the leaschold land of GIDC and accordingly charged Rs. 005 Lakhs to the amortisation cxpenses for the year




The figures as an the transition date and previous year have been rearranged and regrouped wherever necessary o make them comparable with those of the current year,

See accompanving notes forming pare of the financial statements.
As per our report of cven date

For Shah Mehta & Bakshi
Charrered Accountants
FRN: 103824

.
(Daxal Pandya)

Partner

Mlace: Vadodara

SN
bus : 30109]202Y4 -

For and On hehalf of the Board of Dircctors
Associated Power Structures Privace Limited
CIN: U292986] 1996P TCO29688

(Afary Petef)
Dircctor
DIN : 00366050

["lace s Vadodara

[are 50}0‘]' 202-[{

13N 2 (M) 32

Place : Vadodara

Dute : 30’[}‘”2”2{4

( Yogesh 'arsar)
Company Secretary
Membership No. A29262

Place : Vadidara

Da 30{0‘-) { 2024




JV of APSPL - CEC

Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2024 (FIT FOR CONSOLIDATION)

Notes As at 31st | As at 31st
Particulars N March, March,
b 2024 2023
ASSETS
Non-current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipments
(a) Tangible Assets 1 - 0.41
Current Assets
Inventories 2 - 1.41
Financial Assets
Trade Receivable 3 354.26 730.86
Cash and cash equivalents 4 62.01 8.83
Short Term Loans and Advances 5 164.32 21715
Total 580.58 958.65
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Owners' Fund
Capital Contibution 6 21.12 21.12
Other Equity ¥ 218.42 341.64
Non Current Liability
Financial Liability
Borrowing 8 313.28 594.47
Current Liabilities
Trade Payables 9
a) total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises
b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises 67 014
and Small Enterprises 18. ‘
Other Current Liabilities 10 8.38 1.29
Short Term Provisions 1" 0.73
Total 580.58 958.65
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial Statements 1to 19

As per our report of even date

For Shah Mehta & Bakshi
Chartered Accountant's_-;_-l_- -
FRN : 103824W /«.f-m &\

S —~f \

e

: “lyadodara)s|
Daxal Pandya o_\ @ )

Partner @ e \§/
M.No. 177345 Led Act®>

Place : Vadodara
Date 30]|09]|202Y4

For and On behalf of the Board
of Directors

Authoriéeg\signatory

Place : Vadodara

pate 20|09 202Y




JV of APSPL - CEC
Statement Of Profit And Loss For The Year Ended On 31st March 2024 (FIT FOR
CONSOLIDATION)

Year Year
; Notes Ended Ended
rftictiars No |31st March|31st March
2024 2023
REVENUE
Revenue from operations 12 135.84 114.47
Other Income 13 0.00 0.27
Total Income 135.84 114.73
EXPENSES
Purchase of Goods - 2.10
Changes in Inventories of Finished goods and Work-in-Progress 14 1.41 (0.00)
Erection, Sub-Contracting and other Project Expenses 15 23.28 53.11
Employee Benefits Expense 16 8.53 15.20
Finance Cost 17 19.74 28.82
Depreciation 1 - 0.17
Other Expenses 18 226.75 71.09
Total Expenses 279.70 170.50
Profit/(Loss) before tax (143.86) (55.77)
Current Tax - -
Less: Earlier Year Taxes / Prior Period - -
Profit/(Loss) for the year (143.86) (55.77)
Earnings per share of Rs.10 each (Basic and Diluted)
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial Statements 1to 19
As per our report of even date
For Shah Mehta & Bakshi For and On behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants‘j‘: of Directo}'s
FRN : 103824W ;\ /"-iff-i,.--_\

f \ YA
Daxal Pandya ;j; J &
Partner
M.No. 177345 \ \a
Place : Vadodara e,

pate 30/09|2024 pate 30109 [2¢2Y




JV of APSPL - CEC

Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 315t March, 2023 (FIT FOR CONSOLIDATION)

As at 31st March,
Particular As at 31st March, 2024 2023
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit Before Tax (143.86) (55.77)
Adjustments For :
Depreciation = 017
Finance Cost 19.74 28.82
Fareign Currency Translation Reserve 20.71 (13.37)
Balance Written Off 0.33
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (103.07) (40.14)
Adjustments For :
(Increase) / Decrease In Inventaries 1.41 (0.00)
{Increase) / Decrease Trade Receivable 376860 138.65
(Increase) / Decrease Loans and advances 52.83 312
(Increase) / Decrease In Other Liabilities 7.81 (6.08)
(Increase) / Decrease In trade payable 18.53 (32.15)
457.19 103.53
Cash Used in Operations 35411 63.38
Direct taxes paid
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities 35411 63.38
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipments - -
Net Cash Used In Investing Aclivities .
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts of borrowings (281.18) (B3.63)
Proceeds/change in capital contribution (0.59)
Finance Cost (19.74) (28.82)
Met Cash From Financing Activities {300.93) (113.04)
Net Increase In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 53.18 (49.68)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 8.83 58.49
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 62.01 883
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand - 0.08
Balances with scheduled banks:
On Current Accounts 62.01 8.75
Cash and Cash Equivalents as per Note No.12 62.01 8.83

NOTES
(1) Cash Flow Statemenlt has been prepared under indirect Method as set out in the Accounting Standard (AS) 2 "Cash Flow Statement”.
(2) Figures in the brackets represents cash outflow.

As per our report of even date
For Shah Mehta & Bakshi
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 103824W /
L

=2
Daxal Pandya :\ 'ﬂ

Partner
M.No. 177345

For and O b§half of the Board of Directors

V4
Authori ignatory

Place : Vadodara

pate 30 qu llozf-i

Place : Vadrdara

pate 30|09 ’202£J
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JV of APSPL - CEC
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

2

o AY
Ned Ac 99/

INVENTORIES
(At lower of cost and net realizable value)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 | As at 31st March, 2023

(a) Finished Goods 0.00 1.41

(b) Work-in-progress 0.00 0.00
Total - 1.41

Trade Receivables

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 | As at 31st March, 2023
Trade Receivables 354.26 730.88
Total 354.26 730.86

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 | As at 31st March, 2023

Cash and Cash Equivalents

(a) Cashin Hand 0.00 0.08

(b) Balances with banks
{i} In Current Account 62.01 875
Total 62.01 8.83

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 | As at 31st March, 2023

(a) Advance to suppliers 45.59

(b) Loans and advances to employees and olhers - 0.15

(c) Pre-paid Expenses 5 =

(d) Balance with government authorities 164.32 171.41
Total 164.32 217.15

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

Capital Contribution 21.12 21.12
Total 2112 21.12

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 | As at 31st March, 2023

Profit & Loss Account

Opening balance 356.49 41225
Net Profit/{Loss) for the year (143.85) (55.77)
Closing Balance 212.63 356.49
ng'_&.:_idﬁf@u\rrency Translation Reserve 579 (14.85)
& \
[B‘Eil.a‘:r_t‘c!aj;‘fihl‘e} end of the year 218.42 3a1.64

Y




JV of APSPL - CEC
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

8

10

11

BORROWING

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 | As at 31st March, 2023

Unsecured

(a) From Related Party 313.28 594 47
Total 313.28 594.47

TRADE PAYABLES

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024| As at 31st March, 2023

Others Payable

Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises
Total oulstanding dues of creditors other than Micre Enterprises and Small Enterprises

18.67

0.14

Total

18.67

0.14

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

{a) Statutory Remittances B8.38 065
(b) Other payable 0.64
Total 8.38 1.29

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

Provision for cther expenses

0.73

—Total
N

0.73




JV of APSPL - CEC
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

12 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Income from services 13584 114.47
135.84 114.47
13 OTHER INCOME
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Foreign Exchange Translation Gain -
Liabilities no longer payable wirtten back 0.27
Total - 0.27
14 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Stock at close of the year
Work-in-progress =
Finished Goods 1.41
1.41
Stock at beginning of the year
Work-in-progress -
Finished Goods 1.41 1.40
1.41 1.40
Total 1.41 (0.00)
15 ERECTION, SUB-CONTRACTING AND OTHER PROJECT EXPENSES
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Construction material, stores and spares consumed 14.60 0.53
Vehicle and Equipment Charges - 9.42
Site and other related Expenses 8.88 43,16
23.28 53.11




JV of APSPL - CEC

Notes forming part of Financial Statements

16

17

18

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

Year Ended Year Ended
Ferticuiars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Salaries, Wages, Bonus and other allowances 8.53 1463
Staff welfare 0.00 0.58
Total 8.53 15.20
FINANCE COST
: Year Ended Year Ended
Fadicwars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Interest 19.74 28.82
Total 19.74 28.82
OTHER EXPENSES
Year Ended Year Ended
fiiticuee 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Commission Expense - 9.88
Power and Fuel - 4.80
Repairs and Maintenance - 01z
Transportation charges - 244
Rates and Taxes - 17.71
Guest house chrages - 338
Rent Expense 1.66 376
Printing and stationary expense - 0.36
Foreign Exchange Translation Loss 96.13 -7.53
Office expense - 2.1
Liquidated Damages 81.49 0.00
Professional Fees and Legal expenses - 19.69
Insurance Expenses - 5.08
Balance written Off 44.69 0.00
~|Miscellanecus Expenses 277 9.30
~Total 226.75 71.09




JV of APSPL - CEC
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

19 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(A) Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extent not provided for)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 | As at 31st March, 2023
(a) Contingent Liabilities " -
(b) Commitments - t
(B) Disclosure as per Accounting Standard - 18 (Related Party Disclosures)
Nature of Relationship Name of Related Party
Associated Power Structures Privale Limiled
Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by Key Management personnel or
their relatives Century Engeeniring Contractors Limited
The following transaction were carried oul with the Related Parties in Ordinary course of business.
Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by
Key Management personnel or their relatives
Particulars
2023-24 2022-23
{l} |Transactions during the year
Purchase - Associated Power Struclures Power Private Limited & "
Advances repaid/(received) - Associated Power Structures Power Private (327.83) (123.38)
Limited s %
Interest Paid -Associated Power Structures Power Private Limited 19.74 27.85
Commission paid - Century Engineering Contractors Limited - 9.88
(1) {Balances at the year end
Advances paid/(received) - Associated Power Structures Power Privale Limited (313.28) {994.47)
Loans and Advances - Century Engineering Contractors Limited - 015
(C) The previous year's igures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to make it comparable with the current year.

Signature to Notes 1 to 20

For Shah Mehta & Bakshi

Chartered Accountants 17 1 >~
FRN : 103824W S > %
/ &y \ \%
x
— T
|| vadad P
Daxal Pandya \ € Authtrised’'signatory
\
Partner Q) \\ \
M.No. 177345 N&ed 7c ‘
\_‘_“; Vv

Place : Vadodara

pate 30|09 12024

Place : Vadodara

For and On behalf of the Board of Directors

pate 30| 092024




Who W AW L vae SRS psvr ot o e odim

CIN : U29299GJ1996PTC029688

C€

Associated Power Structures EN 1090-1
Private Limited

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 28" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the
Members of ASSOCIATED POWER STRUCTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
will be held on Monday, the 30t day of September, 2024 at 1.00 p.m. at
the Registered Office of the Company at 905/3, G.I.D.C., Industrial
Estate, Makarpura, Vadodara - 390010, to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1:- To receive, consider and adopt:

(a) The Audited Standalone Financial Statement of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2024, together with the reports
of the Board of Directors’ and the Auditors’ thereon

(b) The Audited Consolidated Financial Statement of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2024, together with the Report
of the Auditors’ thereon.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Associated Pow (gs_.lctu es Private Limited

Ajay Patel
Director
DIN: 00366050
Place: Vadodara
Date: 30th September, 2024

NOTES:

1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THAT A PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER.

2. PROXY, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE RECEIVED AT
THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN
48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.

Corporate & Regd. Office : Phone : +91 265 2648009 Fax : E-mail :
905/3, GIDC Makarpura, Vadodara-390010,Gujarat- India. Viobile: +91 98795 29822 | +91 265 2644789 | info@apspvt.com




Associated Power Structures

Private Limited

To
The Members of

ASSOCIATED POWER STRUCTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

BOARD’S REPORT

EN 1090-1

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting Board’s Report of your Company together
with the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended on 31st March,

2024,

1. STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS:

(i) FINANCIAL _AND
CONSOLIDATED :

WORKING RESULTS:-

STANDALONE

AND

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Standalone) (Consolidated)
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)

REVENUE FROM | 61,855.37 41,565.45 61,976.46 41,679.92

OPERATIONS

OTHER INCOME 948.68 935.74 929.08 914.71

TOTAL INCOME 62,804.06 42,501.19 62,905.54 | 42,594.63

PROFIT BEFORE | 2,796.93 1,526.06 2,796.93 1,526.22

DEPRECIATION AND TAX

(Less): Depreciation (818.46) (820.14) (818.46) (820.30)

PROFIT BEFORE TAX 1,978.47 705.92 1,978.47 705.92

TAX EXPENSES:

(Less): Current tax 665.39 297.57 665.39 297,57

(Less): Deferred Tax (133.56) (74.40) (133.56) (74.40)

(Less) Income Tax adjustments - (44.72) (44.72)

for the earlier years

PROFIT AVAILABLE FOR 1,446.65 527.48 1,446.65 527.48

APPROPRIATION

Add: MAT Credit Entitlement NIL NIL NIL NIL

NET PROFIT 1,446.65 527.48 1,446.65 527.48
' Add: BALANCE BROUGHT | 24,858.54 24,295.80 24,857.12 24,294.37

FORWARD

BALANCE CARRIED | 26,253.93 24,858.54 26,252.49 24,857.12 |

FORWARD TO BALANCE

SHEET

EARNINGS PER SHARE 57.87 21.10 57.87 21.10

Corporate & Regd. Office : Phone : +91 265 2648009 Fax: ) E-mail :
905/3, GIDC Makarpura, Vadodara-390010,Gujarat- India. \Viobile: +91 98795 29822 | +91 265 2644789 | info@apspvt.com
~ PlantOffice & Works : Block No. 35, Near Modern Petrofils, Bamangam, Tal: Karjan, Dist: Vadodara - 391243, Gujarat, India.
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Associated Power Structures EN 1090-1
Private Limited

(ii) STANDALONE FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS / SUMMARY:

During the F.Y. 2023-24, total income of the Company was Rs. 62,804.06 Lakhs as
compared to 42,501.19 Lakhs in F.Y. 2022-23.

The Company has earned profit after tax of Rs. 1446.65 Lakhs during the F.Y.
2023-24 as against the profit after tax of Rs. 527.48 Lakhs earned in the F.Y. 2022-
23. Profit before tax was Rs. 1978.47 Lakhs during the F.Y. 2023-24 as against Rs.
705.92 Lakhs respectively in the F.Y. 2022-23.

(iii) CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS / SUMMARY:

During the F.Y. 2023-24, total income of the Company was Rs. 62,905.54 Lakhs as
compared to 42,594.63 Lakhs in F.Y. 2022-23. Profit before tax and Profit after tax
were Rs. 1978.47 Lakhs and 1446.65 Lakhs respectively for the F.Y. 2023-24 as
against 705.92 Lakhs and 527.48 Lakhs respectively in F.Y. 2022-23.

2. PERFORMANCE OF JOINT VENTURE:

Revenue from operation was Rs. 135.84 Lakhs in F.Y. 2023-24 as compared to
114.47 Lakhs in F.Y. 2022-23. Loss for the year was Rs. 143.86 Lakhs in F.Y. 2023-
24 as compared to Loss of Rs. 55.77 Lakhs in F.Y. 2022-23.

3. DEPOSITS:
Your Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits within the meaning
of Section 73 of the Act read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014 as amended from time to time for the year ended 31st March, 2024.

4. DIVIDEND:

By keeping in view long term interest of the Company, your Directors do not
recommend any dividend.

Corporate & Regd. Office : Phone : +91 265 2648009 Fax : ~ Email:
905/3, GIDC Makarpura, Vadodara-390010,Gujarat- India. \Viobile: +91 98795 29822 | +91 265 2644789 | info@apspvt.com




Associated Power Structures EN 1090-1

Private Limited

5. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The consolidated financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance
with the provisions of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 along with a separate statement containing
the salient features of the financial performance of its Joint Venture in the
prescribed form. The audited consolidated financial statements together with
Auditor’s Report form part of the Annual Report and reflect the contribution of the
joint venture to the overall performance of the company.

6. POLICY RELATING TO ANTI SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE:

During the year under review, no complaint was reported to the Board and
accordingly the Company has no information to report on filing and disposal of the
cases pursuant to Section 22 of the said Act.

7. A STATEMENT ON THE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE
CONSTITUTION OF INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE UNDER THE
SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of
Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

8. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY, IF ANY, DURING THE PERIOD FROM MARCH
31, 2024 TO THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

No material changes and/or commitment affecting the financial position of your
Company has occurred between April 1, 2024 and the date of signing of this report.
However, your Company regularly carries out a comprehensive assessment of its
business operations, financial assets, contractual obligations and its overall
liquidity position, based on the internal and external sources of information and
application of reasonable estimates. Your Company did not foresee any significant
incremental risk to the recoverability of its assets or in meeting its financial
obligations over the foreseeable future, given early and required steps taken to
contain, protect and mitigate the exposure.

E-mail :

Corporate & Regd. Office : Phone : +91 265 2648009 ‘ Fax : -
info@apspvt.com

905/3, GIDC Makarpura, Vadodara-390010,Gujarat- India. | jviobile: +91 98795 29822 | +91 265 2644789
Plant Office & Works : Block No. 35, Near Modern Petrofils, N.H.48, Vill: Bamangam, Tal: Karjan, Dist: Vadodara - 391243, Gujarat, India.




Associated Power Structures

Private Limited

9. PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION,
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO AS PER RULE 8 (3) OF THE
COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014:

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

The Management is pursuing energy conservation with considerable focus and
commitment. Effective use of energy, particularly in the hard core manufacturing
processes of the Company. Optimal utilization of various energy resources like
power, fuel and oil is ensured by ongoing measures/steps that improve power
factor and other consumption.

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

The Company is absorbing new technology to improve the manufacturing process.
The Company has processes to measure, monitor and improve environmental
performance through various initiatives focusing on energy, water and waste.

(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Foreign exchange earned - Rs. 2803.24 Lakhs
Foreign exchange spent - Rs. 66.60 Lakhs

10. ANNUAL RETURN ON THE WEBSITE:

In terms of Sections 92 (3) read with 134 (3) (a) of the Act and rules made
thereunder, a copy of the Annual Return is placed on the website of the Company
and can be accessed at www.apspvt.com.

11. NO. OF BOARD MEETINGS DURING THE YEAR:

Twelve meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year.

12. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS & KMP APPOINTED AND CEASED:

During the period under review, there was no cessation or appointment of Director
on the Board of the Company. Mr. Yogesh Parmar, Company Secretary tendered
his resignation on 17t November, 2023. However he has rejoined the company and
considering his past experience, the Board of Directors has appointed him as
Company Secretary w.e.f. 13/05/2024. ST‘?&Q

Phone : +91 265 2643009 Fax: l E-mail :
Viobile: +91 98795 29822 | 491265 2644789 | info@apspvt.com

""'_li.Bamangam Tal: Karjan, Dist: Vadodara - 391243, Gujarat, India.

Corporate & Regd. Office :
905/3, GIDC Makarpura, Vadodara-390010 Gularat— India.

Plant Office & Works : Block
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13. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

i.  The Directors have followed the applicable accounting standards along with
proper explanation relating to material departure, if any, while preparing the
annual accounts;

ii. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 31st March, 2024 and of the profit & Loss of the Company for the
financial year ended 315t March, 2024;

ili. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
saleguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

iv.  The Directors have prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended
31st March, 2024 on a going concern basis.

v.  The Company being unlisted need not give confirmation in respect of internal
financial control.

vi. The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

14, A STATEMENT ON THE DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
PURSUANT TO SECTION 149 (6) OF THE ACT AND A STATEMENT WITH
REGARD TO INTEGRITY, EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE (INCLUDING THE
PROFICIENCY) OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Since the Company does not fall in any of the criteria for mandatory appointment
of Independent Director, the Company does not have any independent director and
accordingly no statement in respect of declaration and with regard to integrity,
expertise and experience of independent director taken is received by the Company.

15. COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION
ETC. IF REQUIRED TO CONSTITUTE NOMINATION & REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE PURSUANT TO SECTION 178 (1) OF THE ACT:

Since the Company does not fall in any of the criteria for mandatory constitution of
Committee, the Company need not constitute Nomination & Remuneration
committee and accordingly the Company is not required to formulate policy on
Directors Appointment and Remuneration.

Corporate & Regd. Office : Phone : +91 265 2648009 Fax: - E-mail:

905/3, GIDC Makarpura, Vadodara-390010,Gujarat- India. \iobile: +91 98795 29822 | +91 265 2644789 | info@apspvt.com
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16. EXPLANATION(S) / COMMENT(S) ON STATUTORY AUDITOR’S REPORT &
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR’S REPORT:

Neither the Statutory Auditors nor the Secretarial Auditors of the Company, in
their respective reports, have made any qualifications, reservations, adverse
remarks or disclaimers. Accordingly, no explanations / comments thereon are
required to be furnished.

17. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS U/S 186:

The Company has neither provided any security/guarantee nor made any
investment, Loans & Advances exceeding the limit specified under Section 186 of
the Act.

However, the aggregate of loans and advances granted, as also investments made,
if any are within the limits of Section 186 of the Act and have been disclosed in
financial statements.

18. HOLDING / SUBSIDIARY COMPANY / JOINT VENTURE/ ASSOCIATE
COMPANY:

JV of APSPL - CEC is a Joint Venture of the Company in which its holding/voting
power is 100% for the year ended 31st March, 2024.

19. A STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A
RISK MANAGEMNET POLICY FOR THE COMPANY:

The Company has formulated Risk Management Policy. It establishes various
levels of accountability and overview within the Company.

20. DETAILS ABOUT THE DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF POLICY ON
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The requisite details on CSR activities pursuant to section 135 of the Act read with
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are annexed as
Annexure A to this report.

The Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company ,Ais available on

Corporate & Regd. Office :
905/3, GIDC Makarpura, Vadodara-390010,Gujarat- India.

Phone : +91 265 2648009
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21. A STATEMENT RELATING TO MANNER OF ANNUAL EVALUATION OF THE
PERFORMANCE OF THE BOARD/COMMITTEE/DIRECTORS:

Since the Company is neither listed Company nor public Company having paid up
capital of Rs. 25 crores or more, the Company is not required to furnish the
statement and accordingly the same has not been furnished.

22. OTHER MATTERS PURSUANT TO SECTION 134 (3) (g) OF THE ACT READ
WITH SUB RULE (4) OF RULE (8) OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES
2014:

Since the Company is neither Listed Company nor a public Company having paid
up capital of Rs. 25 Crores or more, the Company is not required to furnish
particulars read with Sub Rule 4 of Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

23. AUDITORS:

(i) STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The Statutory Auditors, M/s. Shah Mehta & Bakshi, Chartered Accountants,
Vadodara, have been appointed by the company in 27t Annual General Meeting
held on 30t September, 2023 for the financial year 2023-24 and onwards.

(i) SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

As required under Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company is required to
appoint a Secretarial Auditor for auditing secretarial and related records of the
Company.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the year 2023-24, given by M/s. J. J. Gandhi &
Co., Practising Company Secretaries, Vadodara is attached as Annexure B to this
Report.

Corporate & Regd. Office : Phone : +91 265 2643009 Fax : - E-mail:
905/3, GIDC Makarpura, Vadodara-390010,Gujarat- India. \Viobile: +91 98795 29822 | +91 265 2644789 | info@apspvt.com
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24. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SECTION 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013:

Related party transactions which were entered into during the year under review
were on arm's length basis and in the ordinary course of business.

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in
Section 188(1) of the Act in the prescribed Form AOC - 2 is provided as Annexure
C forming part of this report.

Details of all related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements for the year ended 315t March, 2024.

25. REPORTING OF FRAUD:

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Statutory Auditors under
Section 143 (12) of the Act and Rules framed thereunder either to the Company or
to the Central Government.

26. STATEMENT ON COMPLIANCES WITH APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL
STANDARDS:

The Company is fully compliant with the applicable Secretarial Standards during
the year under review.

27. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Company is not required to transfer any amount to its reserves. Hence no
amount is transferred to reserves during the year under review.

28. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

There is no change in nature of business during the year.

29. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to
the Financial Statements. During the year under review, no reportable material
weakness in the operation was observed. Regular audit and review processes

Corporate & Regd. Office :
905/3, GIDC Makarpura, Vadodara-390010,Gujarat- India.

Phone : +91 265 2648009
\Viobile: +91 98795 29822




Associated Power Structures EN 1090-1

Private Limited

30. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status of the Company and Company’s
operations in future.

31. COST ACCOUNTS AND RECORDS:

Cost accounts and records are required to be maintained by the company as
specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly such Cost accounts and records are made
and maintained by the Company.

32. VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company has a vigil mechanism policy to deal with instance of fraud and
mismanagement, if any. In staying true to our values of strength, performance
and passion, the Company is committed to the high standards of stakeholder’s
responsibility.

33. NO CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITAL:

The paid up equity capital as on March 31, 2024 stood at 2 Crore 50 Lacs
consisting of 25 Lacs Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each with no change as compared
to previous financial year.

34. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER
THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR
ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

No application was made or any proceeding is pending in respect of the Company
under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

35. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT
THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE
TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG
WITH THE REASONS THEREOF:

E-mail :
info@apspvt.com
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36. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Board of Directors express their sincere thanks to all of its Stakeholders,
including, inter alia, Suppliers, Vendors, Government Authorities and Banks and
appreciation to all its customers for their consistent, abiding support through the
year. Your Company also records its appreciation of the contributions made by

employees at all levels. Their commitment, cooperation and support are indeed the
backbone of all endeavors of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Assocgiated Power Structures Private Limited

Satish Desai
Director Director
DIN: 00366050 DIN: 00366002

Date: 30/09/2024
Place: Vadodara
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Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate
companies or joint ventures
Part A - Subsidiaries
Not Applicable

Part B - Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies
and Joint Ventures

Name of Associates/Joint Ventures JV of APSPL - CEC
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31*March, 2024
2. Date on which the Associate or loint Venture | 11/10/2018

was associated or acquired
3. Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures held by | 1000 Shares of Joint Venture (JV of APSPL — CEC)

the company on the year end is held by the company on the year end
No. - 1000 Shares

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture | Rs. 378.19 Lacs

Extend of Holding (in percentage) 100%

4. Description of how there is significant influence | The total holding / vating power is 100% of the
Company in the Jaint Venture.

5. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not | The joint venture is consolidated

consolidated
6. Networth attributable to Shareholding as per | Rs. 239.54 Lakhs
latest audited Balance Sheet
7. Profit or Loss for the year Rs. (143.86) Lakhs

i. Considered in Consolidation Yes Rs. (143.86) Lakhs
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation -

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. — None
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. - None

Director
DIN: 00366002
Place: Vadodara
Date: 30/09/2024

Corporate & Regd. Office : Phone : 491 265 2648009 Fax: E-mail :
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Annexure-A to the Board Report:

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities for the F.Y. 2023-24

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:-

The Company has framed a CSR policy in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the same is available on the web-link www.apspvt.com. The CSR policy, inter alia,
covers the concept (CSR philosophy, snapshot of activities undertaken by the group and applicability,
scope/area/localities to be covered and activities), resources, identification and approval process
(resources/fund allocation, identification process and approval process), modalities of execution and

implementation and monitoring.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

SL. | Name of Director | Designation / Nature of Number of Number of
No Directorship meetings of meetings of
CSR CSR

Committee held | Committee
during the year | attended
during the year

1 Mr. Ajay Patel Chairman, Director 4 4
2 Mr. Satish Desai Member, Director 4 4
3 | Mr. Parag Kothari | Member, Director + A

3. Provide Web-link(s) where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company:-

- The composition of the CSR committee is available on our website at: www.apspvt.com
- The CSR Policy of the Company is available on our website at: www.apspvt.com

- The details of CSR projects are available on our website at: www.apspvt.com

4. Provide the executive summary along with web link(s) of impact assessment of CSR Projects
carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable. :- Not Applicable

5. (a) Average net profit of the company as per sub section (5) of section 135 :- Rs.

26,55,24,596
(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as Regy section (5) of section 135 :-
Rs. 53,10,492 A

Corporate & Regd. Office : Phone : +91 265 2648009 Fax : E-mail :

905/3, GIDC Makarpura, Vadodara-390010,Gujarat- India. Viobile: +91 98795 29822 | +91 265 2644789 | info@apspvt.com




(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years :- NIL

(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any :- 0
(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (b-+c-d) :- Rs. 53,10,492

6 (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project). —
55,44,725

(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads :- Nil
(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable :- N/A
(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (a+b+c) :- 55,44,725

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:-

Total Amount | Amount Unspent (in Rs.) — Not Applicable

Spent for the —
Financial Year. | Total Amount transferred | Amount transferred to any fund specified

(in Rs.) to Unspent CSR Account | under Schedule VII as per second proviso
as per sub - section (6) of | to sub section (5) of section 135.
section 135.

Amount Date of Name of the | Amount Date of
transfer Fund transfer

55,44,725 - - - : 7

(I Excess amount for set off, if any:-

SI. | Particular Amount (in Rs.)
No.

(i) | Two percent of average net profit of the company as per | 53,10,492
sub section (5) of section 135

(i1) | Total amount spent for the Financial Year 55.44.725
(iii) | Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 2,34,233

(iv) | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes | -
or activities of the previous financial years, if any

(v) | Amount available for set off in succeeding financial | 2,34,233
years [(111)-(iv)]




7

(a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:-

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
SI. | Preceding | Amount Balance | Amount | Amount Amount Deficiency,
No. | Financial | transferred | Amount | spent in | transferred to a | remaining | if any
Year(s). | to Unspent | in the fund as specified | to be spent
CSR Unspent | Financial | under  Schedule | in
Account CSR Year (in | VII as per second | succeeding
under sub | Account | Rs.). proviso to sub | financial
section (6) | under section  (5) of | years. (in
of section | sub- section 135, if any. | Rs.)
135 (in | section
Rs.) (6) of
section
135 (in
Rs.)
Amount | Date of
(in Rs). | transfer.
1 2022-23 - - - - - - -
2 2021-22 - - . - - } »
3 2020-21 - - - - . 16.51 -
Lakhs

16.51 Lakhs were spent.

8.

Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social

Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:
Yes : If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created / acquired - Not Applicable

No: No / Not Applicable

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate

Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial

car:

/




SL. Short particulars | Pin code | Date of | Amount | Details of entity / Authority
No. | of the property | of the | creation | of CSR | /beneficiary of the registered

or asset(s) property amount | owner
or spent
asset(s)

(including

complete address
and location of
the property

1) [@) (3) (4) (5) (6)
CSR Name | Registered
Registration address
Number, if
applicable
Not Applicable

(All the fields should be captured as appearing in the revenue record, flat no, house no,
Municipal Office/Municipal Corporation/Gram Panchayat are to be specified and also the area of
the immovable property as well as boundaries)

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net
profit as per sub section (5) of section 135:- N/A

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Associated Power Structures Private Limited

Chairman — CSR Committee Director
& Director DIN: 00366002
DIN: 00366050

Place: Vadodara
Date: 30/09/2024




.  F46, India Bulls Mega Mall
J. J. Gandhi & Co. Besides Dinesh Mil
Practising Company Secretaries Jetalpur, Vadodara 390 007
CS J. J. Gandhi -M. Com,, LL.B.,D.L.P.,F.C. S. Phone (O) 9375085022
JJ Gandhi : 9374620085 .
Email : jjgandhics@gmail.com

Secretarial Audit Report
(For the Financial year ended on 315 March, 2024)

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Associated Power Structures Private Limited,
905/3, G.1.D.C. Industrial Estate,

Makarpura, vadodara 390010

Dear Sir,

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
‘provisions and the adherence to good corporate practice by Associated Power
Structures Private Limited (CIN U29299GJ1996PTC029688) (hereinafter called
"the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and
expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minutes books; forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 315t March, 2024,
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter;

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company, for the financial year ended on 31%*
March, 2024, according to the provisions of;

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

éx—\
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. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made

thereunder;

. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed

thereunder; - Not Applicable during the audit period.

. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) and Overseas
Direct Investment (ODI) and External Commercial Borrowings (ECB). - As
reported to us there were no FDI, ODI and ECB transactions in the Company
during the Audit period.

. The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

Board of India Act, 1992 (*‘SEBI Act") are not applicable to the Company as the
Company is unlisted Private Limited Company.

. Further, as per representation of management letter, considering nature of

business, process and location of the Company the following Acts are
specifically applicable to the Company. There are adequate systems and
processes in the company to monitor and ensure compliance

A. The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986
B. The Water (prevention and control of pollution) Act, 1974
C. The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following;

(i) The Mandatory Secretarial Standards (SS1 and SS2) issued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are not applicable to the Company as the Company

is unlisted Private Limited Company.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the

Secretarial Audit Report - Associated Power Structures Private Limited — FY 2023-24
Page 2 of 4




- F46, India Bulls Mega Mali
J- J- Gandhl & CO. Besides Dinesh Mill
Practising Company Secretaries Jetalpur, Vadodara 390 007
CS J. J. Gandhi - M. Com., LL.B.,D.L.P,,F.C. S. Phone (O) 9375085022
" JJ Gandhi : 9374620085
Email : jjgandhics@gmail.com

We further report that;

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors. There is no requirement to appoint

‘Independent Directors. There is no change in the composition of the Board of

Directors during the year under review.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent atleast seven days in advance, (except in case of
urgent Board Meetings) and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting. '

We further report that as per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed
by the Chairman, the decisions were carried at meetings without any dissent.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure

‘compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

for J. J. Gandhi & Co.

Pracging Compa?i Secretaries
-——"fc_——_

(3. 3. Gandhi)
Proprietor

Place: Vadodara
Date: 30th Sept., 2024

FCS No. 3519 and CP No. 2515
P R No. 1174/2021

UDIN number FO03519F001740320

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure
and forms an integral part of this report.

Secretarial Audit Report - Associated Power Structures Private Limited — FY 2023-24
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To,

Annexure to Secretarial Audit Report

The Members,

Associated Power Structures Private Limited,
905/3, G.I.D.C. Industrial Estate,

Makarpura, vadodara 390010

QOur report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

:

Proprietor

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and the processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and the practices, we followed
provided a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the company. The Compliance of applicable financial laws like
direct and indirect laws have not been reviewed in this audit since the same have been
subject to review by statutory financial audit and other designated professionals.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of corporate.and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

_for J. 1. Gandhi & Co.
Pracii

ing Compapy Secretaries

Place: Vadodara
Date: 30t Sept., 2024

FCS No. 3519 and CP No. 2515
PR No. 1174/2021

Secretarial Audit Report - Associated Power Structures Private Limited — FY 2023-24
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Annexure - C to the Board Report

FORM NO. AOC. 2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis — There were no
contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended March 31, 2024, which
were not at arm's length basis.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis - The details of
material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis for the year ended March 31,
2024 is mentioned below:

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship — JV of APSPL and CEC, Joint Venture
Company (with 100% control).

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions — Sales Transaction.

(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions — The date on which the Associate or joint
venture was associated or acquired was 11/10/2018.

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: The sales
transaction were carried out in the Ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis, Sales
transaction were carried out to the tune of Rs. 14.98 Lakhs during the F.Y. 2023-24.

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 29/06/2023

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: The Company has provided a temporary advance with aggregate
amount granted / provided during the year incl. interest charged is amounting to Rs. 19.60 lakhs during
the year and where balance outstanding as at Balance Sheet date is Rs. 315.06 Lakhs.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Associated Power Structures Pri Limited

Satish DeSai
Director Director
DIN: 00366050 DIN: 00366002

Place: Vadodara
Date: 30" September, 2024
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~ Plant Office & Warks : Block No. 35, Near Modern Petrofils, N.H.48, Vill: Bamangam, Tal: Karjan, Dist: Vadodara - 391243, Gujarat, India.
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